June 8, 2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS Regular Meeting 4:30 p.m.
Everett, Washington
AGENDA

4:30 p.m. 1. Adoption of Agenda

2. Consent Agenda

Approval of Minutes

Personnel Report

Voucher Lists

Alternative Programs Annual Report 2009-2010 and Aliermative Learning

Experience Programs & Staffing Ratios for 2010-2011

e. Interagency Memorandum of Understanding Between the Division of Children
and Family Services and the Everett School District Regarding Educational
Stability for Children in Foster Care

f.  Declaration of Surplus Property

oo o

g, Revisions to Fee Schedules for Community Use of Facilities

l1.—International Field Trip—Cascade High-School Band-& Choir-Students Travel-to
Beijing, China and Seoul, South Korea in the Spring of 2011

i,  Classified Non-Represented Non-Exempt 2010-2011 Salary Schedule
Event Support Personnel 2010-2011 Salary Schedule

e Lo+

k. Pacific Northwest Regional Council of Carpenters 2010-2011 Salary Schedule
Everett Professional & Technical 2010-2011 Salary Schedule, Positions on the
Professional & T'echnical Salary Schedule, and Professional & Technical
Employees Vacation Schedule

Service Employees International Union, Local 525 2010-2011 Salary Schedule
Everett Association of Paraeducators 2010-2011 Salary Schedule

Everett Association of Educational Office Personnel 2010-2011 Salary Schedule
Financial Reports as of April 30, 2010

= esg

3. Recognition of Retirees

4, Public Comment .
a. Audience Comments Regarding Items Not on the Agenda
b. Audience Comments Regarding ltems on the Agenda

5. Superintendent’s Comments

6. ltems for Information and/or Board Discussion
a. Teacher of the Year Selection
b. 2010-2011 Annual Strategic Plan (draft review)
c. Proposed Revised Policy 1450—Minutes (regarding “no” votes & abstentions)
(I" reading)
d. Washington State Auditor’s Reports—September 1, 2008 through August 31,
2009 (issued May 17, 2010)

7. Action [tems

4,  Adoption of Resolution 1000—Authorization to Issue Contracts to Administrative
Supervisory Staff and Adoption of Interim Administrative 2010-2011 Salary
Schedule 1, Interim Administrative 2010-2011 Salary Schedule 2, Interim School
Administrative 2010-2011 Salary Schedule (closed session discussion may be
held) .

b.  Tentative Agreement Between Everett School District No. 2 and Everett
Education Association/United Teachers of Everstt (closed session discussion may
be held)

8. Board Comments
. Work/Study Session
10. Executive/Closed Session
a. Executive Session—Review the Performance of a Public Employee

Language Interpreters will be made available upon request by calling (425) 385-4016.



BACKGROUND INFORMATION FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS® MEETING ON June 8, 2010--Page 2

1. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

2. CONSENT AGENDA

The administration recommends approval of the following Consent Agenda items:

a. Approval of Minutes (ATTACHMENT),

b. Personnel Report (ATTACHMENT),

¢. Voucher Lists (ATTACHMENT);

d. Alternative Programs Annual Report 2009-2010 and Alternative Learning
Experience Programs & Staffing Ratios for 2010-2011 (ATTACHMENT);

e. Interagency Memorandum of Understanding Between the Division of Children and
Family Services and the Everett School District Regarding Educational Stability for
Children in Foster Care (ATTACHMENT);

f.  Declaration of Surplus Property (ATTACHMENT);

g. Revisions to Fee Schedules for Community Use of Facilities (ATTACHMENT);

h. International Field Trip—Cascade High School Band & Choir Students Travel to

rrrrrrrrrrrrr : Beijing;-China-and-Seoul,-South-Korea-in-the-Spring-of 2011-{ATTACHMENT),
i. Classified Non-Represented Non-Exempt 2010-2011 Salary Schedule (ATTACH.);
j.  Event Support Personnel 2010-2011 Salary Schedule (ATTACHMENT);
k. Pacific Northwest Regional Council of Carpenters 2010-2011 Salary Schedule (ATT.);
. Everett Professional & Technical 2010-2011 Salary Schedule, Positions on the
Professional & Technical Salary Schedule, and Professional & Technical
Employees Vacation Schedule (ATTACHMENT),

. Service Employees International Union, Local 925 2010-2011 Salary Schedule (ATT.);
Everett Association of Paraeducators 2010-2011 Salary Schedule (ATTACHMENT);
Everett Association of Educational Office Personnel 2010-2011 Salary Schedule (ATT.)
Financial Reports as of April 30, 2010 (ATTACHMENT).

v e 29

3. RECOGNITION OF RETIREES

4. PUBLIC COMMENT
a. Audience Comments Regarding Items Not on the Agenda
b. Audience Comments Regarding Items on the Agenda

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S COMMENTS

6. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION and/or BOARD DISCUSSION
a. Teacher of the Year Selection
JoAnne Buiteweg, English teacher and English department chairperson at Sequoia
High School, has been selected as the 2010-2011 Everett Public Schools Teacher of the
Year (ATTACHMENT).

b. 2010-2011 Annual Strategic Plan (draft review)
The Administration will provide the Board members with a newly-revised draft of the
2010-2011 Annual Strategic Plan. This draft will be forwarded electronically to Board
members prior to the June 8 meeting. Board member feedback with be sought. (ATT.).

¢. Proposed Revised Policy 1450—Minuies (regarding “no” votes & abstentions)

(1" reading)
The recommendation is that the Board of Directors approve the revised policy as
submitted (ATTACHMENT).




BACKGROUND INFORMATION FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS® MEETING ON June 8, 2010--Page 3

d. Washington State Auditor’s Reports—September 1., 2008 through August 31, 2009

(issued May 17. 2010)
'The audit reports are provided for the Board of Directors” information (ATTACH.).

7. ACTION ITEMS
a.  Adoption of Resolution 1000—Authorization to [ssue Contracts to Administrative
Supervisory Staff and Adoption of Interim Administrative 2010-2011 Salary
Schedule 1, Interim Administrative 2010-2011 Salary Schedule 2, Interim School

Administrative 2010-2011 Salary Schedule (closed session discussion may be
held)

The recommendation is that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution 1000—
Authorization to Issue Contracts to Administrative Supervisory Staff, and Adoption of
Interim Administrative 2010-2011 Salary Schedule 1, Interim Administrative 2010-
2011 Salary Schedule 2, Interim School Administrative 2010-2011 Salary Schedule
(ATTACHMENT).

b. Tentative Agreement Between Everett School District No. 2 and Evereit
Education Association/United Teachers of Everett (closed session discussion may
be held)

The recommendation is that the Board of Directors authorize the superintendent to

execute the successor collective bargaining agreement between the Everett

Education/United Teachers of Everett and Everett School District No, 2 (ATTACH.).
8, BOARD COMMENTS

9. WORK/STUDY SESSION

10. EXECUTIVE/CLOSED SESSION
a. Executive Session—Review the Performance of a Public Employee

CALENDAR

June 17 Sequoia High School Graduation—6 p.m.—Performing Aris Center
19 High School Graduations (Jackson, Everett, Cascade)—noon, 4 p.m., 8 p.m.—Comcast Center
22 Regular Board Meeting—4:30 p.m. ‘

EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS AUDITORIUM SCHEDULE

June 8-9 Awards/Talent Night Everett High School
10 Choir Concert Jackson High School
11-12  Dance Rehearsal/Recital Performance Reflections School of Dance
13 2010 Showcase Performance Pacific West Performing Arts
14-15  Band Concert Evergreen Middle School
17-19  Recital & Rehearsal Alderwood Dance Spectrum
20 2010 Showcase Performance Pacific West Performing Arts
21 8™ Grade Bridging Event Naorth Middle School
22 Shareholders Meeting Cascade Bank
24-25 Spring Dance Recital Sky Valley Dance

26 Dance Performance Dance Elite



EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Everett, Washington
Special Board Meeting

The Board of Directors of Everett School District No. 2, Snohomish County, Washington, held a special
Board meeting on Monday, May 24, 2010 at 5 p.m., in Conference Room C3 of the Evereit School
District Educational Service Center, 4730 Colby Avenue, Everett, Washington. Board members in
attendance were Carol Andrews, Kristie Dutton, Jessica Olson, Ed Petersen and Jeff Russell.

The purpose of the special meeting was to discuss various options for offering a supplemental educatlonal
programs and operations support levy to the District voters.

In attendance were guest presenters Karen Madsen and Gay Campbell. Both worked on developing and
conducting a recent community survey regarding a supplemental levy. Ms. Madsen shared preliminary
__results of the survey and Ms, Campbell clarified the structuring of the survey.

Jeff Moore distributed information relative to the timing, calculations and amount of a supplemental levy
(attached). Board member Olson distributed documents showing calculations she had made (attached).
Discussion followed.

President Petersen called for a rest break at 6:55 p.m.
President Petersen re-convened the special meeting at 7:05 p.m.

Jeff Moore distributed copies of a draft of Resolution 996 (Res.25/10). Following a review and
discussion, Kristie Dutton moved to approve Resclution 996 to submit a supplemental educational
programs and operations levy to the voters on August 17, 2010 as described in the resolution. Carol
Andrews seconded the motion and the motion passed with Board member Olson voting no.

Next, the Board was asked to consider Resolution 998 appointing a “pro” committee (Res.26/10).
Following discussion, Karen Madsen volunteered to serve as the chair of the committee, and Board
members Andrews and Russell volunteered to serve as the second and third members of the committee.
With that, Kristie Dutton moved to adopt the aforementioned Resolution 598. Carol Andrews seconded
the motion and the motion carried unanimously.

At 7:35 p.m,, President Petersen adjourned the special meeting.

Following a brief rest break, at 7:40 p.m. the Board went into closed session regarding collective
bargaining,.

Gary Cohn, Secretary Ed Petersen, President



EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
EVERETT, WASHINGTON
Regular Meeting

The Board of Directors of Everett Public Schools, Snohomish County, Washington,
held a regular Board meeting on Tuesday, May 25, 2010, beginning at 4:30 p.m., in the
Board Room of the Educational Service Center, 4730 Colby Avenue, Everett,
Washington. Those in attendance were: Carol Andrews, Kristie Dutton, Ed Petersen
and Jeff Russell, Absent: Jessica Olson,

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

President Petersen called for any revisions to the agenda. There were none. Kristie
Dutton moved to adopt the agenda. Carol Andrews seconded the motion and the motion
carried unanimously.

ADOPTION OF
AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Prior to action on the Consent Agenda, Superintendent Cohn said that the Board had

before them corrected minutes to the May 11, 2010 regular meeting, prepared in

response to input from Board member Olson. Jeff Russell moved to approve the

Consent Agenda, as corrected. Kristie Dutton seconded the motion.

Approval of Minutes (as corrected) (E:192/10);

Personnel Report (E:193/10);

Voucher Lists (E:194/10);

Authorization to Call for Bids for Jackson High School Cafeteria Addition (E:195/10);

Approval of Monroe Elementary Replacement Constructability Review (E:196/10);

Everett High School Gymnasium Educational Specifications (E:197/10);

Agreement Between Everett Public Schools and Assistance League of Everett for

Participation in Operation Schoel Bell (E:198/10);

Agreement Between Everett Public Schools and Assistance League of Everett for

Participation in the Assistance League’s Graduation Award (E:199/10),

Wel-Pro Service Agreement Renewal (E:200/10};

j-  Resolution 994—WIAA District Enrollment Form for Middle Level & Senior High
Schools Delegating Authority to WIAA & Sunday Waiver Agreement (Res.27/10);

k. Resolution 995—Authorization to Establish an Interlocal Agreement with Seattle
Community College (Res.28/10). ‘

The motion carried unanimously.

F Mmoo oo om

—

RECOGNITION OF RETIREES :
Three retirees were welcomed: Marie Gavaghan (Penny Creek Elementary); Jackie
Knopf (Jackson Elementary); and Brian Webber (View Ridge Elementary).

PUBLIC COMMENT

Following a review of the public comment guidelines, President Petersen called on the

one individual who asked to make public comment.

Audience Comments Regarding Items Not on the Agenda:
Jennifer Knutson—TFormer student in the District—Commended the District for
keeping Kathy Knutson (no relation) in her position in the Highly Capable
program at Mill Creek Elementary. Jennifer is grateful to all of the teachers she
had as a student in the District.

Audience Comments Regarding Items on the Agenda:
None.

CONSENT
AGENDA

RECOGNITION OF
RETIREES

PUBLIC
COMMENT



‘ 5-25-10--Page 2
SUPERINTENDENT’S COMMENTS SUPT’S
Superintendent Cohn called on Terry Edwards who introduced Dr, Cynthia Jones, COMMENTS
principal of Emerson Elementary, who will be replacing Dr. Sue Dedrick as the Director
of Categorical Programs. He outlined Cynthia’s background. Dr. Jones commented.

Dr. Cohn shared a copy of a release summarizing Race fo the Top results statewide
(E:201/10). He also distributed a copy of a District NewsLinks concerning the
supplemental levy (attached). He congratulated the Board for their hard work, careful
study, debate and courage in putting something before the voters in difficult economic
times in order to protect the children in Everett Public Schools and to build community.
He then commented about the fact that members of the community are beginning to feel
the results of the reduced educational program plan; if the Board receives
communications, please refer them to him. Staff members are working very hard to
mitigate effects on families. He again thanked the Board for taking an action that
allows the community to mitigate some of the effects that the Legislature will have
__upen schools and recognizing that there will be reductions over the next several years
It is hoped the Board’s courage will help lessen the effects.

In closing, Dr. Cohn distributed possible revisions to Policies 1440 and/or 1450
(attached) relating to abstentions and “no” votes. Following discussion, President
Petersen asked that Policy 1450 and the accompanying revision to wording appear on
the next Board meeting agenda for first reading,

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

The administration presented an update on current and upcoming projects in the FACILITIES &
Facilities & Operations department (E:202/10). It included an overview of capital OPERATIONS
construction projects and summer maintenance projects, and the plan for implementing UPDATE

budget reductions affecting student transportation and services next school year (one-
mile walking distance). Mike Gunn reported. He also described the new Versa Trans
system which provides increased routing capabilities, among other things.

The current progress of the class of 2010 was provided (E:203/10). This is a report that PROGRESS TO
has been done yearly detailing the current status of this year’s seniors and how they are GRADUATION:
progressing toward graduation. Information on intervention strategies schools are using CLASS OF 2010
to help seniors malke this final push to completing graduation requirements was also

presented. Previously, the status of student progress in meeting standards and reaching

on-time graduation has been shared with the Board, Terry Edwards reported. The

Board asked questions.

ACTION ITEMS

At the May 11, 2010, Board meeting, the attached proposed school board meetings PROPOSED

schedule for 2010-2011 was submitted for first reading (E:204/10). Tonight’s SCHOOL BOARD
recommendation was that the aforementioned proposed schedule be approved. Kristie MEETINGS

Dutton moved for adoption of the aforementioned 2010-2011 proposed school board SCHEDULE FOR
meetings schedule. Jeff Russell seconded the motion and the motion carried 2010-2011 (2nd reading)

unanimously.

_The recommendation was that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution 997 authorizing RESOLUTION 997—
the issuance of individual employment contracts, with the accompanying rider, to RE-EMPLOYMENT
certificated non-supervisory employees for the 2010-2011 year (Res.209/10). Lynn OF NON-

Evans commented. Kristie Dutton moved for the adoption of the aforementioned SUPERVISORY
Resolution 997. Carol Andrews seconded the motion and the motion passed, with gfﬂl;{[g{%;’é‘ED

Board member Russell abstaining because his wife is a teacher in the District.



5-25-10~~Page 3
BOARD COMMENTS BOARD
Board member Russell said he enjoyed being at the student engagement session held at COMMENTS
Eisenhower Middle School on May 18. Board member Dutton read from a statement
regarding the strategic planning process. She is thankful for the highly effective process
and Dr. Cohn’s use of highly-trained and highly-capable consultants in the field of
strategic planning. Dr. Cohn has delivered on the Board’s request to initiate and
conduct this renewal process. The fact that Dr. Cohn has his doctorate in the field of
strategic planning and is able to use his mentors is a real ‘win’ for the District and
community. President Petersen echoed those statements and said there is still work to
be done, but the process is proceeding exactly as was hoped.

President Petersen said two situations have arisen lately, one relating to the highly
capable program and the other regarding the Lighthouse program. These were highly
volatile, emotional issues for which a healthy process of decision-making, talking to
those concerned and working within the resources available to achieve win-win
_.scenarios, These are the kinds of situations we are going to face in this environment.

He extended kudos to the staff who were involved in working to resolution.

President Petersen called for a rest break at 6:20 p.m. so the group could move to
Conference Rooms C1 & C2 for the work/study session.

President Petersen re-convened the regular meeting at 6:50 p.m. and moved
immediately into the work/study session.

WORK/STUDY SESSION

The Board of Directors held a strategic plan work/study session concerning CORE 24, a STRATEGIC PLAN
new high school graduation policy framework by the Washington State Board of STUDY SESSION
Education (SBE) (E:205/10). Kathe Taylor, Policy Director with SBE, provided an #2: CORE 24

overview of CORE 24, answered questions and provided an update on SBE’s recent
discussions regarding the CORE 24 Implementation Task Force Final Report.
Administrative staff members provided various perspectives of the implications of
CORE 24 on district programs, operations and budgets. A member of the CORE 24
task force, ICaren Madsen, offered a commentary. Terry Edwards followed with
additional information regarding CORE 24. Discussion followed.

EXECUTIVE/CLOSED SESSION
None.

-With no further discussion President Petersen adjourned the regular meeting at 8:50 pm.

Gary Cohn, Secretary Ed Petersen, President



EVERETT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2
PERSONNEL REPORT

June 8, 2010

. NEW PERSONNEL
A, CERTIFICATED
Name Position FTE Date Status
Chandler Fornia Teacher 1.00 09/01/2010 Non-Continuing
Abigail Sudbery Speech Language Pathologist 1.00 09/01/2010 Non-Continuing

Il. RETIRENIENTS - RESIGNATIONS - TERMINATIONS

Name Position Date Reason
~Patricia A. Burke——Teacher 06/22/2010 Retirement
Phyllis N. Busch School Psycholagist 06/30/2010 Retirement
Kelly Clapp Assistant Principal 06/30/2010 Resignation
Francis G. Fitzpatrick Head Custodian 07/06/2010 Retirement
A. Marie Underwood General Office Secretary 06/18/2010 Retirement
Vi. LEAVES OF ABSENCE
Name Position Pericd of Leave Reason
Rebecca Camp Teacher 08/2010 — 06/2011 Childcare (.5 FTE)
Patricia Kuntz Teacher 08/2010 — 06/2011 Childcare
Carin Richer-McMains Teacher 08/2010 - 06/2011 Childcare




Board Agenda Request Form ;}’

Date of Board Meeting: 6/8/2010 Hona E

Title:
Voucher Lists - General Fund (2), Capital Projects Fund, ASB Fund (2), Trust and Agency{2)

Recommendation:
The Administration recommends the Board of Directors approve the Voucher Lists for pay date May 14, 2010 {General,
Capital Projects, ASB, Trust and Agency), May 21, 2010 (General, ASB, Trust and Agency).

Backéround,

Purpose/Summary:
Board approval of District disbursements is required by RCW 42.24.080.

Previous Related Action:
Vouchers have been approved by the District's auditing officer.

| Additional Information |

Agenda Placement:
[] Information [] Action Consent Agenda B4 Attachment(s)
Presentation Time |_T_] Minute(s) # of pages 25
Submiited By: Jeff Moore Contact Person(s}):
Signature: q/%ffi’f Lf
iy 7

Applicable Executive Director signature(s) should be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent’s Office.

\‘E Approved [ ]Denied [] Revised (see attached)
By: 4 7 o f e By:

Executiﬁvé’l:j,ifectdr, Finance & Operations Executive Director, Facilities & Operations
Date: \] vike . 2418 Date:
Comments:

Revised 06/22/09



LY

AP VOUCHER REGISTER

EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Fund: GENERAL FUND

Vouchers audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense
reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a listing which has been
made available to the Board.

As of Jun. 08, 2010

, the Board, by a

Board Date: 06/08/2010

for payment those vouchers included in the following list and further described as follows:

Warrant Number

Secretary

00221841 through _ 00222023

Board Member

Board Member

in the total amount of $

vote, does approve

1,027,132.14

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount

00227841 05/14/2010 911 ETC E911 Lines 436,75
456.75

00221842 05/14/2010 ACHESON, ERIN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 2125
21.25

00221843 05/14/2010 ACTION AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 382.08
582.08

00221844 05/14/2010 ALDERWOOD WATER DISTRICT IWATER 2,673.05
2,673.05

30221845  05/14/2010 ALEXANDER PRINTING COMPANY INC  PRINTING 782.36
782.36

10221846 05/14/2010 ALFYSPIZZA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 76.40
76.40

10221847  05/14/2010 ALLNOCH, TERESA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 26.26
26.26

0221848 05/14/2010 AMBACHER, SHERI TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 6.20
6.20

10221849 05/14/2010 AMERICAN LASER INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 11,417.48
11,417.48

0221850 05/14/2010 ANDERSON, KARI TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 130.00
130.00

10221851 05/14/201¢ ARTS COUNCIL OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY PRINTING 3,000.00
3,000.00

10221852 05/14/2010 ASCD TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 308.00
308.00

0221833 05/14/2010 ASL INTERPRETER NETWORK CONTRACT SERVICES 175.00
175.00

)0221854 05/14/2010 BANK & QFFICE INTERIORS INC NON TAGABLE FURNITURE/EQUIP 121.56
121.56

10221835 05/14/2010 BAUS-FIFIELD, JENNIFER SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 69.23
69.23

age 1



Warrant  Warrant
Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
00221856  05/14/20i0 BAVIS, RENEE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 22.90
22.90
00221857  05/14/2010 BIRDSONG, MICHELLE CONTRACT SERVICES 150.00
150.00
00221858 05/14/2010 BLACK, SARAH TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 21.29
TRAVEL QUT OF DISTRICT 7.20
- 28.49
00221859 05/14/2010 BODEAU, DEBRA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 43.76
43.76
00221860  05/14/2010 BOESCHE, ROBERT 5 CONTRACT SERVICES 1,700.00
1,700.00
00221861 05/14/2010 BONTRAGER, MELANA LEARNING ALLOCATION 216.57
216.57
00221862 05/14/2010 BROSES WHOLESALE FLORIST INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 166.26
166.26
00221863  05/14/2010 BUNDY, SUE TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 12.80
12.80
00221864  05/14/201¢ BUSCH, PHYLLIS SUPPLIES AND MATERI4LS 260.00
20.00
00221865  05/14/2010 CAMPBELL, LAURA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 9.76
9.76
00221866  05/14/2010 CAREERSTAFF UNLIMITED CONTRACT SERVICES 2,166.50
2,166.50
00221867  05/14/2010 CARLSON, MELISSA PRINTING 30.61
_ 30.61
00221868  05/14/2010 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUFPPLY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1,071.25
TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST KITS 9.918.01
10,989.26
00221869 05/14/2010 CASCADE COFFEE INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 202.50
202.50
00221870 05/14/2010 CASCADE WHOLESALE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 186.73
186.73
00221871 05/14/2010 CINTAS CORPORATION #460 CONTRACT SERVICES 230.54
230.54
00221872 05/14/2010 CITY OF EVERETT CONTRACT SERVICES 22,183.17
22,183.17
00221873  05/14/2010 CITY OF EVERETT WATER 2,404.69
2,404.69
00221874  05/14/2010 COMCAST CABLE COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE 64.90
64.90
00221875  05/14/2010 COMFORT, LORETTA TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 29.95
29.95
00221876  05/14/2010 CROWN RECOGNITION LLC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 28.39
28.39
00221877  05/14/2010 CWIKLA, LAURIE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 200.00
200.00
00221R78 05/14/2010 DAIRY VALLEY DISTRIBUTING SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 3,360.76

Page 2



Warrant  Warrant
NMumber Date Payee Name / Category ‘Warrant Amount
3,360.76
00221879 05/14/2010 DATA BASE CONTRACT SERVICES 164.28
164.28
00221880  05/14/2010 DEDRICK, SUE TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 28.00
TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 28.70
56.70
00221881 05/14/2010 DELTA EDUCATION SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 343.04
TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST KITS 3,630.42
4,173.46
00221882  05/14/2010 DETTMER SAFETY CONTRACT SERVICES 750.00
750.00
00221883  05/14/2010 DIAZ, ATLTIENETTE TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 22.60
22.60
00221884 05/14/2010  DIONNE AND RORICK LEGAL FEES 28,250.00
28,250.00
00221885  05/14/2010 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICELP SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 13,282.04
CONTRACT SERVICES 592,407.77
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 283.95
605,973.76
00221886  05/14/2010 EDEN ADVANCED PEST TECHNOLOGIES CONTRACT SERVICES 267.54
. 267.54
00221890  (5/14/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 27,224.64
COPIER SUPPLIES 776.59
POSTAGE 50.48
NON TAGABLE FURNITURE/EQGUIP 1,198.01
NON TAGABLE TECHNOLOGY EQUIP 262.08
TEXTBOOKSWORKBOOKS/INST KITS 2,340.87
TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 1,521.00
TRANSP IN LIEU OF TRANSP 418.00
TRAVEL OQUT OF DISTRICT 1,089.54
TRAVEL OUT OF STATE 516,22
35,397.43
00221891 05/14/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST KITS 9.83
9.83
00221892  05/14/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 200.00
PRINTING 1,604.21
1,804.21
00221893  05/14/2010 EVERGREEN PRINTING & GRAPHICS INC PRINTING 383.41
383.41
00221894 05/14/2010 EXPERIENCE MUSIC PROIECT TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 230.00
230.00
00221895  05/14/2010 EYES ON PERFORMANCE CONTRACT SERVICES 1,000.00
1,000.00
0022189  05/14/2010 FACKERELL K JACK M SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 100.00
100.00
00221897 05/14/20010 FELLER, TERRY TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 37.85
37.85
00221898  05/14/2010 FENDER, CARL TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 14.30

Page 3



Warrant  Warrant
Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
14.50
00221899 05/14/2010 FLOWERS, NANCY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 112,88
112.88
00221900 05/14/2010 FOLLETT SOFTWARE CO SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 160.69
160.69
00221902  05/14/2010 FOOD SERVICES OF AMERICA INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 107,260.27
CONTRACT SERVICES 980.55
108,250.82
00221903  05/14/2010 FRANZFAMILY BAKERIES SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1,796.64
1,796.64
00221904  05/14/2010 FURICK, PAULA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 29.69
29.69
00221505  05/14/2010 GALLIL, JOD} SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 7.62
7.62
00221906  05/14/2010 GOLDSMITH, LYNN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 5.49
TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 18.99
24.39
00221907  05/14/2010 GRAHN MORGAN, ANN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 155,76
155.76
00221908  05/14/2010 GREAT BOOKS FOUNDATION INC CONTRACT SERVICES 3.800.00
3,800.00
00221909  05/14/2010 HAGENBAUGH, JULIE-ANN CONTRACT SERVICES 214.00
214.00
00221910 - 05/14/2010 HALL, PATRICIA TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 146.30
146.30
00221911 05/14/2010 HALLMAN, HEATHER SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 153,56
153.56
00221912 05/14/2010 HERALD INC, THE CONTRACT SERVICES 13.70
13.70
00221913 05/14/2010 HICKMAN, DEBBIE TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 61.15
TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 41.45
102.60
00221914  05/14/2010 HINES-ELIZINGA, SUSAN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 47.64
47.64
00221915  05/14/2010 HOLLEY, CHRYSTAL TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 54.50
54.50
00221916  05114/2010 HOLSQPPLE, KRISTEN TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 13.45
13.45
00221917  05/14/2010 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOQOKS/INST KITS 3,3992.70
5,399.70
00221918 0314/2010 HOYLA, MARCELINO ALL DAY KINDERGARTEN TUITION 100.00
100.00
00221919  05/14/2010 HULTENG, CHRIS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 6.9%
6.99
00221920  05/14/2010 JENKINS, SCOTT TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 114.20
114.20
00221921 05/14/2010 JOHANSEN, SUSAN TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 15.40

Page 4



1

Warrant  Warrant
Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
15.40
00221922 05/14/2010 JONES, KENNETH W CONTRACT SERVICES 750.00
750.00
00221923 05/14/2010 JONES, MILISSA TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 15.45
15.45
00221924  05/14/2010 KARBER, JUDITHE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 24.01
24.01
00221925  05/14/2010 KELLY, KENLEIGH SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 84.43
84.43
00221926  05/14/2010 KING COUNTY DIRECTORS ASSOCIATON SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 5,632.54
PAPER 1,053.25
6,685.79
00221927 05/14/2010 KINSELLA, SARAHD SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 253.44
253.44
00221928  05/14/2010 KLEVEN, SHANE TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 118.00
118.00
00221929  05/14/2010 LAMBERT, CINDY TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 41.60
41.60
00221930  05/14/2010 LEADER SERVICES CONTRACT SERVICES 1.071.00
1,671.00
00221931 05/14/2010 LEADING EDGE GYMNASTICS CONTRACT SERVICES 185.70
185.70
00221932  05/14/2010 LEGOWIK ZOHN, CAROLE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 13,43
15.45
00221933 05/14/2010 LOOMIS FARGO AND COMPANY CONTRACT SERVICES 370.24
570.24
00221934 05/14/2010 LYNCH, GAYLYNN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 170,44
170.44
00221935 05/14/2010 MANDY, DIANN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 20.52
20.52
00221936 05/14/2010 MARGIS-KESTLE, JULIE FOOD SERVICE LOCAL REVENUES 1.40
1.40
00221937  05/14/2010 MARKS, DANIELLE TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 46,62
TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 17.60
64.22
00221938 05/14/2010 MCBEE, JOHN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 121,71
121.71
00221939  05/14/2010 MCCOLLUM, GEORGINA LEARNING ALLOCATION 100.00
100.00
00221940  05/14/2010 MCINTYRE, CYNTHIA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 147.29
147.29
10221941 05/14/2010 MCLEQD, JACK SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 41.44
41.44
00221942 05/14/2010 MEINZ, 1OY C SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 36,11
36.11
30221943 05/14/2010 MESSICK, TERIE TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 102.40
102.40

Page 5



Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount

00221944  05/14/2010 MIKE STEPHENSON TIRE CENTERS MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 663.78
663.78

00221945  05/14/2010 MILLS MUSIC INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 435.95
45.95

00221946  05/14/2010 NAYLOR, MARILYN TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 16.63
16.65

00221947  05/14/2010 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS INC CLEARING ACCOUNT 217.26

WIRELESS SERVICE 1,952.91
2,170.17

00221948  05/14/2010 NOLAN, DANIEL TUITION & FEES 100.00
100.00

00221949  05/14/2010 NORTH CASCADE BLDG MATERIALS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 3,665.84
3,665.84

00221950  05/14/2010 NORTHWEST COUNCIL FOR COMPUTER E TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHF 8,320.00
8,520.00

00221951  05/14/2010 NORTHWEST CREATIONS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 382.00
382.00

00221952  05/14/2010 ORG FOR EDUC TECHNOLOGY AND CURR SOFTWARE/HARDWARE 4 GREEMENTS 181.20
181.20

00221953 05/14/2010 ORIGO TEXTROOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST KITS 1,928.09
1,928.09

00221954  05/14/2010 OVERLAKE HOSPITAL MEDICAL CENTER CONTRACT SERVICES 8,143.00
8,143.00

00221955  05/14/2010 PACIFIC LEARNING CENTER NW LLC CONTRACT SERVICES 3,300.00
3,300.00

00221956  05/14/2010 PARKEN, CATHERINE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 102.82
102.82

00221957  05/14/2010 PEELER, JOANNA TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 168.00
168.00

00221958  05/14/2010 PETTIT, ROBIN TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 72.40
72.40

00221959  05/14/2010 PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCOUNT CLEARING ACCOUNT 8.36

POSTAGE 2,991.64
3,000.00

00221960  05/14/2010 POWELL, LIANA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 10.30
10.30

00221961 05/14/2010 PRICE, CHARLENE LEARNING ALLOCATION §1.90
81.90

00221962  05/14/201¢ PRIMA WA CHAPTER TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 125.00
125.00

00221963  05/14/2010 PSR MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 874.70
874.70

00221964  05/14/2010 PUD NO 1 SNOHOMISH CO ELECTRICITY 2,940.44
2,940.44

00221965  05/14/2010 PUGET SOUND DATA SYSTEMS SOFTWARE/HARDWARE AGREEMENTS 861.5%
861.59

00221966  05/14/2010 PUGET SOUND ENERGY GAS 3(,649.82

Page §



]

Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
30,649.82

00221967  03/14/2010 REFUGEE & IMMIGRANT SERVICES NW  CONTRACT SERVICES 303.10
303.10

00221968 05/14/2010 REYNOLDS, JOANE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 101.61
101.61

00221969  05/14/2010 RICE,NEWEL S TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 2312
23.12

00221970  05/14/2010 RIVERSIDE TOPSOIL SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 163.00
165.00

00221971  05/14/2010 ROCKWOOD, JIOANNA TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 9.05
9.05

00221972 (05/14/2010 ROMEROQO, VICTORIA CONTRACT SERVICES 321.00
521.00

00221973~ 05/14/2010 ROY, JACK TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 777 71.00
71.00

00221974  05/14/2010 RUBATINO REFUSE REMOVAL INC REFUSE 851.42
851.42

00221975 05/14/2010 SAFEWAY INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 181.06
181.06

00221976  05/14/2010 SCREEN PRINTING NORTHWEST INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 352.00
352.00

00221977  05/14/2010 SERVICE PAPER COMPANY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 4,831.20
4,831.20

00221978  05/14/2010 SHACKELFORD, ANDREA AZRIEL CONTRACT SERVICES 102.00
102.00

00221979 05/14/2010 SHAW ELEVATOR COMPANY LLC CONTRACT SERVICES 1,468.74
1,468.74

30221980  05/14/2010 SIEVERS-BAILEY, JOCELYN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 73.34
73.34

10221981 05/14/2010 SILVER LAKE WATER DISTRICT WATER 30.08
50.08

10221982 05/14/2010 SKAGIT WHATCOM ELECTRONICS NON TAGABLE FURNITURF/EQUIP 323.52
323.52

0221583 05/14/2010 SMITH, KAJA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 87.02
97.02

10221984 05/14/2010 SMITH, SALLI SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 27.96
27.96

)0221985  05/14/2010 SMITH-ATKENS, DEIDRE TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 136.81
136.81

0221986 05/14/2010 SNYDER, LINDA TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 77.35
- 77.35

0221987 05/14/2010 SOCIETY OF AMERICAN FLORISTS TUITION/REGISTRATION/AMEMBRSHP 40.00
40.00

0221988  05/14/2010 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT REFUSE §,204.00
8,204.00

0221989  05/14/2010 SONITROL PACIFIC INC CONTRACT SERVICES 15,207.40
15,207.40

Page 7



Warrant Warrant
Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
00221990  05/14/2010 SOTAK, ROBERT TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 42.85 )
TRAVEL QUT OF DISTRICT 25.600
67.85
00221991 05/14/2010 SPRINGER, MICHAEL TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 42.00
42.00
00221992  05/14/2010 STARLINE LUXURY COACHES CONTRACT SERVICES 500.00
500.00
00221993 05/14/2010 STOLMEIER, MARY R SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 8§7.22
' 87.22
00221994  05/14/2010 SULLIVAN, KAREN M TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 43.05
45.05
00221995  05/14/2010 SUNBELT STAFFING CONTRACT SERVICES 2,512.50
2,512.50
00221996 05/14/2010 THUMMA, MARCIA CONTRACT SERVICES 60.00
60.00
00221997  05/14/2010 TOP ECHELON CONTRACTING INC CONTRACT SERVICES 2,475.00
2,475.00
00221998 05/14/2010 ULKE, MICHELLE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 200.00
200.00
00221999  05/14/2010 USHEALTHWORKS MEDICAL GROUP WA CONTRACT SERVICES 138.00
138.00
00222000  05/14/2010 VANEK, MARY TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 19.75
19.75
00222001 05/14/2010 VANRY, GINGER TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 9.40
9.40
00222002 05/14/2010 VERIZON NORTHWEST TELEPHONE 95.67
95.67
00222003  05/14/2010 VERIZON WIRELESS WIRELESS SERVICE 809.75
809.75
00222004  05/14/2010 VWR SARGENT WELCH SCIENTIFIC NON TAGABLE FURNITURE/EQUIP 183.96
183.96
00222005  05/14/2010 WA ASSOC OF DIV OCCUPATIONS TEACH TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 270.00
270.00
00222006  05/14/2010 WABASH INSTRUMENT CORPORATION  TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST KITS 233.39
233.39
00222007  05/14/2010 WAGONER, ROSCHELE AUDIQ VISUAL SUPPLIES 179.72
179.72
00222008 05/14/2010 WALKER, KIM TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 152.50
152.50
00222009  05/14/2010 WALLENBERG, JENNIFER SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 9.80
9.80
00222010  05/14/2010 WEREB, THERESA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 10.69
10.69
00222011  05/14/2010 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC  COFIER LEASE & MAINTENANCE 20,003.48
20,003.48
00222012  05/14/2010 WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  SUPPLIES AND MATERI4LS 237.60
237.60
00222013 05/14/2010 'WILDER, PENNY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 27.14

Page 8



1

Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
27.14

00222014  05/14/2010 WILKINS, SHELLY TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 26.05
26.05

00222015  05/14/2010 WILLIAMS, ALISON LEARNING ALLOCATION 10.00
10.00

00222016 05/14/2010 WILLIAMS, RIC TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 11.50
11.50

00222017  05/14/2010 WILLIAMSON, ANNA TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 136,900
136.90

00222018 05/14/2010 WINECOFF, NATALIA CONTRACT SERVICES 810.00
810.00

00222019  05/14/2010 WINTERS, HOLLY TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 114.00
114.00

00222020  05/14/2010 WITTCO SYSTEMS INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 226.30

COPIER SUPPLIES 22951

COPIER LEASE & MAINTENANCE 13,624.12
14,079.93

00222021 05/14/2010 WOOLWINE, PHYLLIS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 123.32
123.32

00222022  05/14/2010 XEROX CORP COPIER LEASE & MAINTENANCE 5,839.64
5,839.64

00222023 05/14/2010 ZEUTENHORST, GINA TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 118.00
118.00

TOTAL $1,027,132.14

Page o



s

: AP VOUCHER REGISTER

EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Fund: GENERAL FUND

Vouchers audited and certified by the Audiling Officer as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense
reimbursement ciaims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a listing which has been
made available 1o the Board.

As of Jun. 08, 2010 , the Board, by & vole, does approve
for payment ihose vouchers included in the following list and further described as follows:

Board Date: 06/08/2010

Warrant Number 00222160 through 00222275 in the total amount of $ 306,921.01
Secretary Board Member
Board Member Board Member
Board Member Board Member
Warrant Warrant
Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
00222160 05/21/2000  ALLDATA LLC SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES 1,064.70
1.064.70
002221461 05/21/2010 ANDERSON, EJLEEN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 11027
110.27
00222162  05/21/2010 ANTONEVICH, PAULA ) TRAVEL OQUT OF DISTRICT 26.00
26.00
00222163 05/21/2010 AWARDS OF PRAISE INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 11.47
11.47
00222164 05/21/2010 BECKER, DEBRA TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 4345
43.45
00222165 05/21/2010 BELLEVUE SCHGOL DISTRICT #405 TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 725.00
725.00
00222166 05/21/2010 BERESFORD COMPANY, THE CONTRACT SERVICES 34844
349.44
00222167 05/21/2010 CAREERSTAFF UNLIMITED CONTRACT SERVICES 2.201.50
2.201.50
00222168  05/21/2010 CENTER FOR EDUCATIONAL EFFECTIVEDM CONTRACT SERVICES 250.00
‘ 250.00
00222169  05/21/2010 CONTROL CONTRACTORS INC CONTRACT SERVICES 642.69
642.69
00222170 05/21/2010 COURTYARD BY MARRIQOT, THE TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 203.62
203.62
00222172 (15/21/2010 DAIRY VALLEY DISTRIBUTING SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 11,141.43
11,141.43
00222173 05/21/2010 EDMONDS DISCOVERY PROGRAMS TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 412.00
: 412.00
00222174 05/21/2010 EILERS, HEID] TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 94,15
94.15
00222175 05/21/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS CONTRACT SERVICES 47.00
47.00

Page 1



Warrant Warrant
Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
00222179 05/21/2010  EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 26,417.42
PAPER 64.43
COPIER SUPPLIES 16282
POSTAGE 13,19
NON TAGABLE TECHNOLOGY EQUIP 16.35
TEXTRBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST KITS 1.896.13
TECHNOLOGY SOFTWARE 383.00
TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHFP 3,670.00
TRANSP IN LIEU OF TRANSP 120.00
32.945.34
00222180  05/21/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 31830
318.30
00222181 05/21/2010 FARMER, JENNIFER TRAVEL QUT OF DISTRICT 216.00
216.00
00222182 (5/21/2010 FENDER, CARL TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 11585
115.95
00222183 05/21/2010 FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 742.97
TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST KITS 214437
2,887.34
00222184 05/21/2010 FRANZFAMILY BAKERIES SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 2.408.58
2.408.58
00222185 05/21/2010  GILLINGHAM, JANET TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 2940
29.40
00222186  05/21/2010 B CAULFIELD INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS rion
NON TAGABLE FURNITURE/EQUIP 1.384.58
1.395.88
00222187 05/21/2010 HALSLEY, SUSAN TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 35.28
35.28
00222188 05/21/2010 HANEY, JUSTIN TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKSANST KITS 122177
1,221.717
00222189 05/2 1/20']0 HARRIS, CHERYL L CONTRACT SERVICES 381.25
381.25
00222190 05/21/2010 HYDRAULIC FITNESS PRODUCTS NON TAGABLE FURNITURE/EQUIP 3,482.00
3.482.00
00222191 05/21/2010  IMAGINE CHILDRENS MUSEUM CONTRACT SERVICES 3.550.00
3,550.00
00222192  05/21/2010 INTEGRA TELECOM TELEPHONE 12,979.44
12.979.44
00222193 05/21/2010 JAMBA JUICE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1.318.50
' 1,318.50
00222194  05/21/2010  JENKINS, ELAINE TUITION & FEES 20.00
20.00
00222195  05/21/2010 JOHNSON, STEPHEN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 30.00
30.00
00222196 05/21/2010 JORDAN, JILL LEARNING ALLOCATION 75.76
75.76
00222197 05/21/2010 3UDD AND BLACK INC MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 163.80
163.80

Page 2



Yarrant Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category ‘Warrant Amount

10222198 05/21/2010 K & L GATES LEGAL FEES 1359744
13.597.44

0222199 05/21/2010 KELLY, KENLEIGH SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 13.489
13.49

0222200 05/21/2010 XRING COUNTY DIRECTORS ASSOCIATON SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 5,263.60

PAPER 2,432,953

NON TAGABLE FURNITURE/EQUIP 27,357.73
35,054.30

0222201 05/21/2010 KINGS COMMAND FOODS INVENTORY LUNCHROOMS 3.856.58
3.856.58

0222202 05/21/2010 KINSELLA, SARAHD SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 41.55
41.55

0222203 05/21/2010 KOEHLER, REGINA TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 133.00

TRAVEL OQUT OF DISTRICT 35.64
188.64

0222204 05/21/2010 KRISTIANSEN, BECKY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 143.25
143.25

0222205  05/21/2010 LANDERS, SEEMAE TUITION & FEES 30.00
30.00

0222206  03/21/2010 LEADING EDGE GYMNASTICS CONTRACT SERVICES 413.40
413.40

0222207  05/21/2010 LEGOWIK ZOHN, CARQLE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 16.02
16.02

10222208 05/21/2010 LOOMIS FARGO AND COMPANY CONTRACT SERVICES 142,68
442 68

10222209 05/21/2010 LULL, DENISE LEARNING ALLOCATION 25.00-
85.00

0222210 03/21/2010 MCCAULEY, MATTHEW TRAVEL QUT OF DISTRICT 247.20
247.20

0222211 03/21/2010 MCCLURE, MARGARET TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 126.00
126.00

0222212 03/21/2010 MEDIC REPAIR RENTAL EQUIPMENT 60,06
60.06

0222213 0572172000 MICROFIBER CLEANING PRODUCTS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 451.48}
451.61

0222214 05/21/2010 MUSCO SPORTS LIGHTING LLC CONTRACT SERVICES 400.00
400.00

0222215 05/2172000 MUSIC FACTORY DIRECT NON TAGABLE FURNITURE/EQUIP 8,880.92
9.889.92

0222216 05/21/2010 NATIONAL STUTTERING ASSOCIATION  TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 65.00
65.00

0222217 05/21/2010 NEW CARE CONCEPT INC CONTRACT SERVICES 12,135.00
_ 12.155.00

30222218 05/21/2010 NORTHWEST ESD 189 CONTRACT SERVICES 69.554.00

TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 134.00
69,728.00

10222219 05/21/2010 NORTHWEST SCHOCL FOR INNOVATIVE | CONTRACT SERVICES £,200.00
9.200.00

Page 3



Varrant Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount

0222220 05/21/2010 QOLSON, JOHN R CONTRACT SERVICES 786.32
786.32

022222] 05/21/2010 ORG FOR EDUC TECHNOLOGY AND CURF TECHNOLOGY SOFTWARE 362.40
362.40

0222222 05/21/2030 PARKEN, CATHERINE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 129.89
129.89

10222223 05/21/2010 PEDIGO PIANO INC NON TAGABLE FURNITURE/EQUIP 499.86
499 .86

10222224 05/21/2010 PERFECTION LEARNING CORP TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST KITS 240.61
240.61

0222225  05/21/2010 PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCOUNT CLEARING ACCOUNT 11.88

POSTAGE 261212
2.624.00

10222226 03/21/2010 REESE, ROBERT CONTRACT SERVICES 4,573.19
4.573.19

0222227 05/21/2010 REFUGEE & IMMIGRANT SERVICES NW  CONTRACT SERVICES 6.728.400
6.728.40

10222228 05/21/2010 REIERSEN PIANO SERVICE MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 140.00
140.00

10222229  05/21/2010 RIVERSIDE TOPSOIL SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 441,87
441 .87

0222230 05/21/2010 ROCHOCN, SHIRLEY TRAVEL QUT OF DISTRICT 22.00
92.00

00222231 05/21/2010 ROGERS, BEVERLY TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 56.00
56.00

00222232 0372172010 SAFEWAY INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 18476
184.76

30222233 05/21/2010 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC NON TAGABLE FURNITURE/EQUIP 175.35
175.35

00222234 05/21/2010 SCIENCE EXPRESS CONTRACT SERVICES 634.73
654.75

00222235  05/21/2010 SENSORY IMPAIRMENTS CONSULTANTS CONTRACT SERVICES 167.50
467.50

00222236  05/21/2010 SERVICE PAPER COMPANY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 3,695.36
5,695.36

00222237 05/21/2010 SEYMOUR, KAREN FOOD SERVICE LOCAL REVENUES 24.73
A 24.75

00222238 05/21/2010 SHACKELFORD, ANDREA AZRIEL CONTRACT SERVICES 108.00
108.00

00222239  05/21/2000 SMITH, ADDIE TRAVEL QUT OF DISTRICT 204.00
204.00

00222249 05/21/2010 SMITH, SALLI SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 30.36
30.36

(022224} 05/21/2010 SOLUTION TREE TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHF 1,188.00
1,198.00

00222242 05/21/2010 STANGLAND, DAVID SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 164.75
164.75

00222243 05/21/2000 STATE AUDITORS OFFICE CONTRACT SERVICES 2,711.70

Page 4



Narrani Warrant

Jumber Daie Payee Name / Category ‘Warrant Amount
2.711.70

0222244 05/21/2010 STEPHENS, STACY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 232.50
252.50

10222245 05/21/2010 STERICYCLE INC CONTRACT SERVICES 10.36
10.36

0222246 05/21/2010 STRONG, DEBRA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 19.63
19.63

0222247 05/21/2010 SUNBELT STAFFING CONTRACT SERVICES 2,512.50
2,512.50

0222248 05/21/2010 SURYAN, PAMELA FINES AND DAMAGES 5.00
5.00

10222249 05/21/2010 TANNER, CAROLE TRAVEL QUT OF DISTRICT 204.00
204.00

0222250 05/21/2010 TEACHING STRATEGIES INC TEATBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/HNST KITS 60.00
60.00

1022225) 05/21/2010 THOMAS, CHRISTINE FOOD SERVICE LOCAL REVENUES 33.50
33.50

0222252 05/21/2010 THUMMA, MARCIA CONTRACT SERVICES 55.00
55.00

(00222233 05/21/2010 TOP ECHELON CONTRACTING INC CONTRACT SERVICES 2,310.00
2.310.00

00222254 05/21/2010 TOYN, KEN TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 4113
41.13

00222255 05/21/2010 TOYS FOR SPECIAL CHILDREN TNC NON TAGABLE FURNITURE/EQUIFP 362.95
362.95

00222256 05/21/2010 TROPICANA CHILLED DSD SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1,207.36°
1.207.36

00222257 05/21/2010 TUCKER, LESLIE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 16.43
16.43

00222258  05/21/2010 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE 228,44
228.44

00222259 05/21/2010 UNIVERSITY BOOKSTORE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 41878

TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST KITS 643.27
1,062.05

00222260 05/21/2030 VAUGHN, ERIC CONTRACT SERVICES 300.00
300.00

00222261 05/21/2010 VERIZON WIRELESS WIRELESS SERVICE 346.02
546.02

00222262 05/21/2010 WA STATE UNIVERSITY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 2.800.00
2,800.00

00222263 05/21/2010 WAEQP TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 133.00
_ 133.00

00222264 05/21/2010 WALBURN, SHANNON TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 200.00
200.00

00222265 05/21)2010 WEBSTER, MELISS5A TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST KITS 29.96
29.96

00222266 05/21/2010 WELSH, COLLEEN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 4.99

Page &



Warrant Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
4.99

00222267 05/21/2010 WILDER FITNESS EQUIPMENT NON TAGABLE FURNITUREAELQUIP 22,932.00
22.932.00

00222268 05/21/2010 WILLIAMS M ED BCBA, PENNY CONTRACT SERVICES 4.465.50
4,465.50

00222265 05/21/2010  WILLIAMS, ALISON LEARNING ALLOCATION 112.50
1312.50

00222270 05/21/2010 WILSON,JANA TR4AVEL IN DISTRICT 186.33
186.35

00222271 05/21/2010  WITTCOSYSTEMS INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 120.23
120.23

00222272 05/21/2010 WOLFF, LINNEA TRAVEL QUT OF DISTRICT 66.35
66.35

00222273 (05/21/2010 WOOD, KRISTINE FOOD SERVICE LOCAL REVENUES 73.73
73.73

00222274 05/21/2010 WOQODLAND PARK ZOO TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 91.00
91.00

00222275 05/21/2010 WORLD COMMUNICATION CENTER WIRELESS SERVICE 1.072.26
1,072.26

TOTAL $306.921.01

Page g



AP VOUCHER REGISTER

EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Fund: CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Vouchers audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense
reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a listing which has been
made available to the Board.

As of Jun. 08, 2010

, the Board, by a

Board Date:

for payment those vouchers included in the following list and further described as follows:

06/08/2010

vote, does approve

Warrant Number 00221812 through 00221839  in the total amount of $ 883,191.94
Secretary Board Member
Board Member Board Member
Board Member Board Member
Warrant  Warrant
Number Date Payee Name / Category ‘Warrant Amount
00221812  05/14/2010 ALCATEL OTHER FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT 27,674.97
27,674.97
00221813 05/14/2010 ALTERNATIVE ENVIRONMENTAL TECHN ASBESTOS 792995
7,929.95
00221814 05/14/2010 ASSOCIATED EARTH SCIENCES INC GEQTECHNICAL REPORT/TESTING 1,446.18
1,446.18
00221815 05/14/2010 BEUMEL, HARCLD MILEAGE 206.50
206.50
00221816 05/14/2010 CENTURY PACIFIC LP OTHER GENERAL SUFPORT 1,938.30
1,938.50
00221817 05/14/2010 COLLINS, JENNIFER MILEAGE 179.05
179.05
00221818  05/14/2010 DATA BASE OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES 19.13
19.13
00221819 05/14/2010 DYKEMAN ARCHITECTS GENERAL ARCHITECT/ENGINEFR 382.50
382.50
00221820 05/14/2010 EVERETT COMMUNITY COLLEGE OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES 600.00
600.00
00221821 053/14/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS MATERIALS - F & P DEPT 138.50
MEMBERSHIP DUES 234.57
OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES 277.15
OTHER FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT 428.85
OTHER HARDWARE EQUIPMENT 1,3536.10
2,615.17
00221822  05/14/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOQLS OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES 63.80
65.80
00221823  05/14/2010 EWING ENVIRONMENTAL ASBESTOS 2,340.00
2,340.00
00221824 05/14/2010 GRAHAM CONTRACTING LTD GENERAL CONTRACTOR 628,184.54
GENERAL CONTRACTOR WSST 62,818.43

691,002.99

Page 1



Warrant Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount

00221825 05/14/2010 HWA GEOSCIENCES INC MATERIALS TESTING/INSPECTION 16,144.00
16,144.00

00221826  05/14/2010 KEY BANK NA GRAHAM CONTRACTING | GENERAL CONTRACTOR 33,062.34
33,062.34

00221827  05/14/2010 KLAPPENBACH ARCHITECTS GENERAL ARCHITECT/ENGINEER 18,668.14
18,668.14

00221828  05/14/2010 MOUNTAIN MIST OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES 31.09
31.09

00221829  05/14/2010 OLYMPIC PAVING INC OTHER CONTRACTOR 1,041.77
1,041.77

00221830  05/14/2010 PACIFIC MOBILE STRUCTURES CONTRACTUAL EQUIPMENT 383.62

OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES 1,028.89
1,914.51

00221831 05/14/2010 PACIFIC NORTHWEST TITLE CO OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES 21840
218.40

00221832  05/14/2010 RUBATINO REFUSE REMOVAL INC OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES 129.58
129.58

00221833  05/14/2010 SHOCKEY BRENT INCORPORATED LAND USE/ENVIRONMENTAL 2,370.00
2,370.00

00221834  05/14/2010 SOUNDVIEW AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY INC PHOTOS & REPROGRAPHICS J49.28
549.28

00221835  05/14/2010 STAR RENTALS CONTRACTUAL EQUIPMENT 893.44
895.44

00221836  05/14/2010 TRES WEST ENGINEERS INC. GENERAL ARCHITECT/ENGINEER 4,851.10
4,851.10

00221837  05/14/2010 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES SOFTWARE 48,7300
48,730.50

00221838  05/14/2010 WALKENHORST, JAMES OTHER GENERAL SUPPORT 15,152.30
15,152.50

00221839  05/14/2010 WETHERHOLT AND ASSOCIATES PS INC  ROOFING CONSULTANT 3,032.33
3,032.55

TOTAL  $883,191.94

Page 2



. AP VOUCHER REGISTER

EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS Board Date: 06/08/2010
Fund: ASSOCIATED STUDENT BODY FUND

Vouchers audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense
reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a listing which has been
made available to the Board.

As of Jun. 08, 2010 , the Board, by a vote, does approve
for payment those vouchers included in the following list and further described as follows:

Warrant Number 00222024 through 00222115  in the total amount of $ 52,224.03
Secretary Board Member
Board Member Board Member
Board Member Board Member
Warrant  Warrant
Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
00222024 05/14/2010 4A BOOSTER CLUB CONTRACT SERVICES 300.00
500.00
00222025 05/14/2010 ALEXANDER PRINTING COMPANY INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 81.90
81.90
00222026  05/14/2010 ALFORD, KAILEIGH SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 24.08
24.08
00222027  03/14/2010 ALFYS P1ZZA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1.071.53
1,071.53
(00222028  05/14/2010 ALFYSPIZZA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 39.29
39.29
00222029  05/14/2010 AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE HONOR SOC CONTRACT SERVICES 23.00
25.00
00222030  05/14/2010 ANAHEIM PARK HOTEL CONTRACT SERVICES 2,428.80
2,428.80
00222031  05/14/2010 ARPIN, PATRICK REVENUE-ASB 132.00
132.00
00222032  05/14/2010 ASB IMPREST FUND JACKSON HIGH TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 450.00
450.00
00222033  05/14/2010  ASSOC OF WA SCHOOL PRINCIPALS INC  CONTRACT SERVICES 2,324.00
2,324.00
00222034  05/14/2010 ATOMIC PHOTOBOQOTH CO CONTRACT SERVICES 1,787.81
1,787.81
00222035  05/14/2010 AWARDS OF PRAISE INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 23.2
2321
00222036  05/14/2010 BAE, MEYONG HUN REVENUE-ASB 44.00
44.00
00222037  05/14/2010 BAKERS MEDICAL SERVICES SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 18.91
18.91
00222038  05/14/2010 BEST WESTERN INC TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 403.04
403.04

Page 1



Warrant  Warrant
Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
00222039  05/14/2010 BETTER BASKETBALL INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 179.89
179.89
00222040  05/14/2010 BLAZING BAGELS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 33.00
35.00
00222041 05/14/2010 BOYD COFFEE COMPANY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 98.16
98.16
00222042  05/14/2010 BROSES WHOLESALE FLORIST INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 34.13
34.13
00222043  05/14/2010 BROWN, ROBERT REVENUE-ASB 44.00
44.00
00222044  05/14/2010 BURLINGTON EDISON HIGH SCHOOL REVENUE-ASB 205.00
205.00
00222045  05/14/2010 CASCADE WHOLESALE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 107.56
107.56
00222046  05/14/2010 CHINA PEARL RESTAURANT CONTRACT SERVICES 228.97
228.97
00222047  05/14/2010 CHINOOK CHARTERS INC CONTRACT SERVICES 975.00
975.00
00222048  05/14/2010 COMEAUX, ANGELO REVENUE-ASB 3.00
3.00
00222049  05/14/2010 CONNER, JIM SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 49.06
49.06
00222050  05/14/2010 CROSS, ROBERT REVENUE-ASB 44,00
44.00
00222051 05/14/2010 CROY, HEATHER SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 43.76
43.76
002220352 05/14/2010 DISNEYLAND RESORT CONTRACT SERVICES 20,446.00
20,446.00
00222053 05/14/2010¢ DISPLAY & COSTUME SUPPLY INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 92.90
92.90
00222034 05/14/2010 DOMINGO, RAFAEL SANTO CONTRACT SERVICES 730.00
750.00
00222055  05/14/2010 DUEHNING, HEIDI REVENUE-ASB 44,00
44.00
00222056  05/14/2010 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICE LP CONTRACT SERVICES 4,564.99
4,564.99
00222057  05/14/2010 ENERGETIC EVENTS CONTRACT SERVICES 410.63
410.63
00222058  05/14/2010 ESCOBAR, TONY REVENUE-ASH 44.00
44.00
00222059 05/14/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 38.34
58.34
00222060  05/14/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS REVENUE-ASB 15.00
15.00
00222061 05/14/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS REVENUE-ASB 15.00
15.00
00222062  05/14/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS REVENUE-ASB 27.00

Page 2



.

Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
27.00

00222063  05/14/2010 FIFIELD, CAROL REVENUE-ASE 44.00
44.00

00222064  05/14/2010 FRED MEYER SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 34.93
34.93

00222065  05/14/2010 GALLI, JODI! SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 22.00
22.00

00222066  05/14/2010 H&L SPORTING GOODS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 27.30
27.30

00222067  05/14/2010 HARTSHORN, JEFF REVENUE-ASB 44.00
44.00

00222068 05/14/2010 HERITAGE FESTIVALS CONTRACT SERVICES 240.00
240.00

00222069  05/14/2010  INSIDE SCOOP SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 57.00
57.00

00222070 03/14/2010 JOHNSON, JANE TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 196.18
196.18

00222071 05/14/2010 KAMIAK HIGH SCHOOL CONTRACT SERVICES 560.00
50.00

00222072  05/14/2010 KENMORE CAMERA CONTRACT SERVICES 68.00
68.00

00222073 05/14/201¢ KENT, BRIAN REVENUE-ASBE 44.00
44.00

00222074 05/14/2010 KING COUNTY DIRECTORS ASSOCIATON SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1,017.02
1,017.02

00222075  05/14/2010 LAKE WASHINGTON HIGH SCHOOL CONTRACT SERVICES 75.00
75.00

00222076  05/14/2010 LEE, JANET REVENUE-ASB 44.00
44.00

00222077  05/14/2010 LIEURANCE, NEIL W CONTRACT SERVICES 250.00
250.00

00222078  05/14/2010 MAM, NGOY REVENUE-ASB 44.00
44.00

00222079  05/14/2010  MCMASTER CARR SUPPLY CO INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 11027
110.27

00222080  05/14/2010 MEDCO SUPPLY COMPANY INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 314.83
314.85

00222081  05/14/20i0 MOTIVATORS PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1,096.40
1,096.40

00222082  05/14/2010 MT PIT, THE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 38.00
38.00

00222083  05/14/2010 NELSON, DARRYL REVENUE-ASB 44.00
44.00

00222084  (05/14/2010 NOEL, MICHELLE REVENUE-ASB 44.00
44.00

00222085  05/14/2010 NORTH CHAPTER SOCCER REF ASSOC IN{ CONTRACT SERVICES 3,634.58
3,634.58

Page 3



Warrant  Warrant
Number Date Payee Name / Category ‘Warrant Amount
00222086  05/14/2010 NUNES, ELIZABETH SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 23.97
23.97
00222087  05/14/2010 OLSON, ERICK CONTRACT SERVICES 350.00
350.00
00222088  05/14/2010 OTIS SPUNKMEYER INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 166.95
166.95
00222089  05/14/2010 PAPA JOHNS PIZZA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 438.00
438.00
00222090  05/14/2010 PEDERSON, CHRISTA REVENUE-ASB 66.00
66.00
00222091  05/14/2010 PETTIS, DANE REVENUE-4SB 44.00
44.00
00222092  05/14/2010 PURDY, JEFF REVENUE-4SB 44.00
44,00
00222093  05/14/2010 RHS BBA CONTRACT SERVICES 273.00
275.00
00222094  05/14/2010 RICHARDSON, RILEY A CONTRACYT SERVICES 40.00
40.00
00222095  05/14/2010 SAFEWAY INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 96.21
96.21
00222096  05/14/2010 SEATTLE MARINERS BASEBALL CLUB CONTRACT SERFICES 613.30
613.50
00222097  05/14/2010 SELLERS, TRINA REVENUE-ASB 175.00
175.00
00222098  05/14/2010 SHULL, BRIAN REVENUE-ASB 44.00
44.00
00222099  05/14/2010 SNOHOMISH PUBLISHING CO INC CONTRACT SERVICES 51532
515.52
00222100 05/14/2010  SPIRIT PRODUCTS LTD SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 468.27
469.27
00222101 05/14/2016 TEAM CASINO CONTRACT SERVICES 300.00
500.00
00222102  05/14/2010 TIMMERMAN, DOLORES REVENUE-ASB 44.00
44.00
00222103  05/14/2010 TORRES, STEPHANIE REVENUE-ASR 44.00
44.00
00222104  05/14/2010 TRAFICANTE, CHERRY REVENUE-ASB 44.00
44.00
00222105  05/14/2010 UNITED GROCERS INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 133,92
153.92
00222106  05/14/2010 VINDICO PRINTING & DESIGN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 460.00
460.00
00222107  05/14/2010 WA DECA INC CONTRACT SERVICES 396.00
396.00
(00222108  05/14/2010 WALKER, KENNETH C TRAVEL QUT OF STATE 319.00
319.00
00222109  05/14/2010 WARNKE, RHONDA REVENUE-ASB 44.00

Page 4



4

Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
44.00

00222110  05/14/2010 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC CONTRACT SERVICES 88.27
88.27

00222111 05/14/2010 WESCO LOCAL ASSQC OF STUDENT CQU? SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 36.00

CONTRACT SERVICES 400,00
450.00

00222112 05/14/2010 WESTCOAST SEARCHLIGHT CONTRACT SERVICES 250.00
250.00

00222113 05/14/2010 WILSON, JANA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 200.69
200.69

00222114 05/14/2010 WITTCO SYSTEMS INC CONTRACT SERVICES 47.46
47.46

00222115 05/14/2010 ZIPPYDOGS.COM SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 412,78
412.78

TOTAL $52,224.03

Page 5



AP VOUCHER REGISTER

EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Fund: ASSOCIATED STUDENT BODY FUND

Vouchers audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense
reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.080, have been recorded on a listing which has been
made available to the Board.

As of Jun. 08, 2010

, the Board, by a

Board Date: 06/08/2010

for payment those vouchers included in the following list and further described as follows:

vote, does approve

Warrant Number 00222117 through 00222159  in the total amount of § 50,987.46
Secretary Board Member
Board Member Board Member
Board Member Board Member
Warrant  Warrant
Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
00222117  05/21/2010 AMERICA'S BEST VALUE INN AND SUITE® TR4VEL IN DISTRICT 12,179.00
12,179.00
00222118  05/21/2010 ANAHEIM BAND INSTRUMENTS CONTRACT SERVICES 652.33
652.35
00222119  05/21/2010 ASB IMPREST FUND JACKSON HIGH SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 400.00
400.00
00222120  05/21/2010 AUCHTERLONIE, LINDA TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 20.00
20.00
00222121  05/2172010 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE EXCELLENCE CONTRACT SERVICES 195.00
195.00
00222122  05/21/2010 BEST WESTERN INC TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 786.59
786.59
00222123 05/21/2010 CANYON LAKES GOLF CONTRACT SERVICES 394.21
394.21
00222124  05/21/2010 CHINA PEARL RESTAURANT SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 91587
915.87
00222125  05/21/2010 CLASS OF 2010 PARENT GROUP CONTRACT SERVICES 3,364.90
3.564.90
00222126  05/21/2010 CLASS OF 2011 PARENT GROUP CONTRACT SERVICES 1,564.90
3,564.90
00222127  05/21/2000 CUMMINGS, JACLIN R CONTRACT SERVICES 250.00
250.00
(00222128  05/21/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 370.64
570.64
00222129  05/21/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1.056.67
1.056.67
00222130  05/21/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 2,461.56
PAYROLL REIMB ASB ONLY 2,461.56
CERT INSTR SUB TRAVEL/INSERVE -2,090.00
CLEARING ACCOUNT ASB -151.20

Page 1



Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount

CERT INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE -36.72

CERT UNEMPLOYMENT -2.09

CERT FICA4 -158.87

CLASS INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE -1.74

CLASS UNEMPLOYMENT -0.13

CLASS FICA -11.56

CLASS RETIREMENT -8.23
2.461.56

00222131 05/21/2010 FRED MEYER SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 3926
39.26

00222132 05/21/2010 HARBOR CLUB, THE CONTRACT SERVICES 14,625.30
14,625.30

00222133 05/21/2010  HILTON TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 461.46
461.46

00222134  05/21/2010 HOME DEPOT GECF SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 27.93
27.93

00222135 05/21/2010 1VERSON, ULIE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 87.44
87.44

00222136 05/21/2010  KRISPY KREME SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 112.50
112.50

00222137 05/2172010  LEE, HONG REVENUE-ASB 20.00
20.00

00222138 05/21/2010  LOWES SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 106.84
106.84

00222139 05/21/2010 MANSFIELD, MARK REVENUE-ASB 40.00
40.00

00222140  05/21/2010 MOFFAT, LESLEY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 30.00
30.00

00222141  05/21/2010 MT PILCHUCK MUSIC EDUCATORS ASSOt CONTRACT SERVICES 362.30
362.50

00222142 05/21/2010 MT PIT, THE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 30.00
30.00

00222143 05/21/2010 NATIONAL SCHOLASTIC PRESS ASSOC ~ CONTRACT SERVICES 105.00
105.00

00222144  05/21/2010 NORTH CHAPTER SOCCER REF ASSOC IN( CONTRACT SERVICES 663,11
665.11

00222145 05/21/2010 OFFICE INTERIORS INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 179.88
179.88

00222146  05/21/2010 OLSON, DENISE REVENUF-ASB 30.00
30.00

00222147  05/21/2010 OLSON, ERICK CONTRACT SERVICES 350.00
350.00

00222148  05/21/2010  OTIS SPUNKMEYER INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 307.31
307.31

00222149 05/21/2010 PAPA JOHNS PI1ZZA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 657.00
657.00

00222150  05/21/2010 PIRATE'S DINNER ADVENTURE CONTRACT SERVICES 3,130.00

Page 2



Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
3,130.00

00222151 05/21/2010 POSTAL ANNEX 7013 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS - 62.87
62.87

00222152  05/21/2010 SAFEWAY TNC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 74.96
74.96

00222153  05/21/20]0 SCREEN PRINTING NORTHWEST INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 320.00
320.00

00222154  05/21/2010 SOUND MUSIC PUBLICATIONS . SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 292,66
292.66

00222155  05/21/2010 STEWART, KAREN REVENUE-ASB 15.00
15.00

00222156 05/21/2010 SUMMIT VENDING SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1.498.76
1,498.76

00222157 -.05/21/2010.SYLVIAS SWIMWEAR SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 193,18
193.18

00222158  05/21/2010 TC SPAN AMERICA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 36.63
36.63

00222159  05/21/2010 UNITED GROCERS INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 114.18
114.18

TOTAL $50,987.46

Page 3



AP VOUCHER REGISTER

EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS Board Date: 05/25/2010
Fund: TRUST AND AGENCY FUND

Vouchers audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense
reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a listing which has been

made available to the Board.

As of May. 25, 2010 , the Board, by a vote, does approve
for payment those vouchers included in the following list and further described as foliows:

Warrant Number 00221840 through 00221840 in the total amount of $ 529.00

Board Member

Secretary

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Warrant  Warrant
Number Date Payee Name / Category ‘Warrant Amount
00221840 05/14/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 24.00
CONTRACT SERVICES 305.00
529.00
TOTAL $529.00

Page 1



AP VOUCHER REGISTER

EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS Board Date: 06/08/2010
Fund: TRUST AND AGENCY FUND

Vouchers audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense
reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a listing which has been

made available to the Board.

As of Jun. 08, 2010 , the Board, by a
for payment those vouchers included in the following list and further described as follows:

vote, does approve

Warrant Number 00222116 through 00222116  in the total amount of $ 20.00

Board Member

Secretary

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member Board Member
Warrant Warrant
Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
00222116 053/21/2010 HENRY M JACKSON HIGH SCHOQL SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 20.00
20.00
TOTAL $20.00

Page 1



Board Agenda Request Form 7 o
Date of Board Meeting: June 8, 2010

Title: Alternative Programs Annual Report 2009 — 10 and
Alternative Learning Experience Programs & Staffing Ratios for 2010-2011

Recommendation:

We are requesting approval of the 2010 - 11 alternative learning experience programs and staffing
ratios.

Purpose/Summary:

Board Policy 2214 requires that the Board annually reviews the District’s alternative learning experience programs
or courses and monitor compliance with WAC 392-121-182. The Board also approves the ratio of certificated
instructional staff to full-time equivalent students enrolled in those programs.

Previous Related Action:

Board Approval of the 2009 — 10 Alternative Learning Program and certificated staff to student ratios

| Additional Information |

Agenda Placement:

[] Information [] Action [(] Consent Agenda [ Attachment(s)
# of pages
Submitted By: Jim McNally Contact Person(s): Sally Lancaster
Signature:

Applicable Associate Superintendent signature(s) should be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent's
Office.

] Approved ] Penied [] Revised (see attached)
By: By:

Associate Superintendent, Finance & Operaticns Deputy Superintendent, Instruction
Date: Date:

Comments:




mm_uo: 2009- No\_ o

Sally _.m:ommﬁmﬁ
verett Public Schools

Evayall Homaan
Aemative

LA

P
o i m , =3
FAE R 4 h g 5 o™ [k WPy P
s R A M w % SRR
mw,... # x%w 2O e 8 hw wv.. m&« By
Mo et S A~
e ) Lerrinyy Snpakares, Arptine!




>::cm_ Review & Approval

 Annual Re
with WAC

view of Policy mm\_h Oo:m_mﬁm:ﬁ
392-121-182 .

- FTE, Headcount, Written mEn_m_._
_.mm_j_:@ Plan A<<m_.3 m<m_cmﬁ_o oﬁ

WSLP, P
mmmc;m

rogram Goals, Self-Eval mﬁ_o
Expenditure Wm_:\_cc_\mm_\jm:ﬁ |

* Approval of staff to mEam:ﬁ _.m:o dnoq

program

Denait Homeschonol /s ;
[T faer Vwm&,u R

ST Faua Fatiueechip o




>_ﬁm?m:<m Programs mccnoz O<m5__
Goals for Academic >o:_m<m3m3

Providing mmq:_:@ options dﬁoﬂ mEQm:ﬁm

Focus on ﬂm:amam . |
Keeping student on a _umh% 8 mﬁmacmﬁ_o:




>:m_.3m:<m Program Self-Evaluation
Plan |

* Accredited through Sequoia H _m mo:oo__
» Courses meet the State Board of

Education (SBE) ﬁmpc__.mam:ﬁw dﬂom oocam
of mEQ< and mo_c_<m_m:o_mm i

Qcm:o:

Eyorall Hom
ARernabve
BRI e 1




" Alternative Program mm_*.m<m_tmﬁ_@:
_u_m: .

 Conducted annually through ﬁ:m mo:oo_
improvement planning process

- Continued focus on core moQOE_omc bject

areas




_ mEQmZ F

TE

W_mmgco_m_\O:___Jm_u_m

2009-2010:

October ETE=

Headcount =

311
313

Monthly Average= 288

Staff to Stude
26:1

nt Ratio

IoBmm oo_
>:m_,:m=<m

2009-201

Ooﬁo_umq _u._.m Sw 6
Immaooc:ﬂ = A\:
Monthly Average= \_om

mﬁm: to mEQmE mmﬂ_o
311




Fall 2009 — Seat Count: 255
' Spring 2085 Seat Court: K

Seat Oo::ﬁ oﬁm_




Student Learning Plan: -
A plan to guide instruction and _mm :_ @

Sequoia/OnlineHS:

» Developed by the student
- and a certificated teacher

Based on transcript
evaluation, graduation
plan, and credits needed
to meet graduation
requirements

Io_jmmo:oo_

* Developed _u< Em S Com:.
and a certificated: ﬁmmosmﬂ

” * Based on trans
~graduation plan, and cr €
to meet @ﬁmacmzos _,mnc:mBm__._:ﬁm




towards credit.

Students may receive feedback by ﬁm_m_u:o:m mBm__ oq
through m_moxwoma

Student mo:mac_mm may be accelerated, Bm_:ﬁm_sma
modified to 9.0306 student success. |

g@a




Homeschool:
« Monthly Review- Student progress is reviewed 30:5_< by ﬁ:m
certificated teacher with input from the parent. Itis m<m_cmﬁma
moooa_:@ to progress towards standard in mmos mcgmoﬁ mqmm

Students may ,.m.mm_<m feedback by ‘Hm_mv:o:mmow mBm_.__.ﬂ__._

« Student mo:mo_c_mm may be accelerated, Bm_:ﬁm_:ma 0
promote student success.

Evaratl Homeschoo!
Alternative

AT Erpadt Partnoesnilp




Ny
Y AN .
e b :
L gl 7

IoBmmo:oo_ Allocation or mx_um:o_;cq.m
_Nm:.q.__oc_,mm:_m:ﬁ

purchasing
through the

_5 .__m:,_oﬁ
guidelines, and U_,_o_. _u_m::_ @
written student _mm_,:_:@ U_m:

- Instructional materials: books, cur nc_c_j

supplies
— Field Trip

- Private or
athletics,

Admissions: museums, U_m<m m<m:_”m

m_\ocu_mmmo:m:,_cm_n _msmcm@m
tutoring 3




>:m_.:m=<m Programs 2010- moj

* Anticipated Enrollment and mﬁmn_:@ m:om.

-Sequoia High School @ =
Enrollment: 260 xm:o wo H

- OnlineHS

Enrollment: 75 _Nmﬂ_o wo H

- IoEmmn_._oo_ Alternative
Enrollment: 105 Ratio 35:1

Ewerall Homesanuat -
Aftpreat {




WAC 392-121-182: Alternative learning experience requirements. Page 1 of 5

WAC 382-121-182
Alternative learning experience reguirements.

{1} An alternative learning experience may be counted as a course of study. A school district alternative learning experience
may make use of digital and/or on-iine curricula, and may be delivered over the internet or using other electronic means. A
school district alternative leaming experience may also include significant participation by students, parents, and families in the
design and implementation of a student's learning experience. This section provides an afternative method of determining full-
time equivalent enroliment and claiming state funding for public schoal learning experiences that are:

(8} Individual courses of study for students who meet the definition for enroliment specified by WAC 392-121-108, Students
may enroll part-fime In alternative learning experiences. Such enroliment shall be subject to the provisions of RCW
28A.150.350 and chapter 392-134 WAG;

{b) Supervised, monitored, assessed, and evaluated by school staff. As used in this section, "school staff' means
certificated instructional staff of the school district according to the provisions of chapter 181-82 WAC, or a contractor pursuant
to WAG 392-121-188;

(c) Provided in accordance with a written alternative learning experience plan that is implemented pursuant to the school
district board's policy for alternative learning experiences; and :

(d) Provided in whele or part, outside the regular classroom setting, Including those learning experiences provided digitally
via the internet or other electronic means,

This section sets forth the standards, procedures, and requirements for state funded alternative learning experiences. This
section Is not intended to prevent ar limit alternative education programs provided by a school district with federal or local
[ES0UICEs,

An alternative learning experience may be counted as a course of study pursuant to WAC 392-121-107 If the following
requirements are met:

(2) School district board policies for alternative learning experiences: The board of directors of a school district
claiming state funding for alternative learning experiences shall adopt and annually review written policies for each alternative
learning experlence program and program provider that:

(8} Require a written plan for each student particpating in an alternative learning experience that meeis the minimum
criteria pursuant to subsection {4) of this section;

{b) Require that the overall ratio of certificated instructional staff to full-time equivalent students enrolled In alternative
learning experience programs and courses, including those that rely primarily on digital curriculum, be identified and approved
by the school district board of directors in a public meeting;

(c) Describe how student performance will be supervised, monitored, assessed, evaluated, and recorded by school staff.
Such description shall include methods for periodic grade reporting, f different from existing school district policy;

(d) Require each student enrolled in an alternative learning experience to have direct personal contact with schoo! staff at
least weekly, until the student completes the course objectives or the requirements of the learning plan. Direct personal
contact shall be for the purposes of instruction, review of assignments, testing, reporting of student progress, or other learning
activities. Direct personal contact means a face-to-face meeting with the student and, where appropriate, the student's parent
or guardian. In establishing policies for alternative learning experience programs and program providers, the school district
board of directors may determine that direct personal contact can be accomplished through the use of telephone, e-mail,
Instant messaging, interactive video communication, or other means of digital communication, instead of a face-to-face
meeting, if in the judgment of the board such contact methods do not compromise educational quality, student health and
safety, or the fiscal integrity of the district;

() Require that each student's educational progress be reviewed at least monthly and thal the results of each review be
cammunicated to the student and if the student Is in grades K-8, the student's parent or guardian;

(D) At the discretion of the school district board, the policy may describe responsibilities of the student's parent(s) or
guardian including, but not limited to:

{i) Approval of the written alternative learning experience plan;

(if) Responsibiiity for the parent(s) or guardian to provide or implement a portion of the studenl's alternative learning
experience under the supervision of school staff, if the parent(s) or guardian agrees; and

(lii) Requiremenis to meet with school staff for purposes of evaluating the student's performance and/or receiving

Instructions on assisting with the student's allernative learning experience, The school district board may also prescribe
requirements for appolnting a person to provide or supervise a portion of the student's alternative leamning experiencs in the

hitn://apns.lee. wa.sov/WAC/default. aspxPeite=392-121-182 &/1/2010



WAC 392-121-182: Alternative learning experience requirements. Page 2 of 5

event the student's pareni(s) or guardian will not ar cannot be a participant in the student's alternative learning experlence;

(g) Designate one or more school district official(s) responsible far approving specific alternative learning experience
programs or courses, monitoring compliance with this section, and reporting at least annually to the school district board of
directors on the program. This annual report shall Include at least the following:

() Documentation of alternative learning experience student headcount and full-time equivalent enrollment claimed for
basic education funding;

(if) A description of how certificated and classified staff are assigned program management and instructional responsibilities
that maximize student learning, including the ratlo of cerfificated instructional staff ta full-time equivalent sludents;

(iii} A description of how a written student learning plan pursuant to subsection (4) of this section, is developed, and student
performance supervised and evaluated, by certificated staff;

{iv) A description of how the program supports the district's overall goals and objectives for student academic achievement;
and

{v} Results of any self-evaluations conducted pursuant to subsection (7) of this section;

(h) Satisfy the office of superintendent of public instruction's requirements for courses of study and equivalencies (chapter
392-410 WAC);

(i} For alternative learning experience courses offering credit, or for alternative learning experlence programs issuing a high
school diploma, satisfy the state board of education's high schoo! graduation requirements (chapter 180-51 WAC); and

(i) Identify what, I any, expendiiures which are directly related to the written student learning plan and are paid by
participants of an alternative learning experience may be subject to reimbursement by the district.

(3) Alternative learning experience implementation standards:

(a) Alternative learning experiences shail be accessible to all students, including those with disabilities. Alternative learning
experiences for special education students shall be provided in accordance with chapter 382-172A WAC.

(b} It Is the responsibility of the schoal district or school district contractar to ensure that students have all curricula, course
content, instructional materials, and other learning resources essential to successfully complete the requirements of the written
student learning plan. Curricula, course content, instructional materials, and ather learning resources for alternative learning
experiences shail at minimum be consistent in quality with those available to the district's overall student population.
Instructional materials shall be provided in accordance with RCWW 28A.320.230.

(c) Work-based learning as a component of an alternative iearning experience course of study shall be subject to the
provisions of WAC 382-410-315 and 382-121-124,

(d) Contracting for alternative learning experiences shall be subject to the provisions of WAC 382-121-188 and RCW
2BA.150.305.

() A schoal district that provides one or more alternative learning experiences to a student shall provide the parent(s) or
guardian of the student, prior to the student's enrallment, with a description of the difference between home-based Instruction
pursuant to chapter 28A.200 RCW and the enrollment option selected by the student. The parent or guardian shall sign
documentation attesting to his ar her understanding of the difference and the documentation shall be retalned by the district
and made available for audit.

(f} The school district shall institute reliable methods ta verify a student is doing his or her own work. The methods may
include proctored examinations or projects, Including the use of web cams or other technolegles. "Proctored” means directly
manitored by an adult authorlzed by the school district,

() State funded public schools or public school pragrams whose primary purpose is to provide alternative learning
experiences using digital or on-line means shall be accredited through the state accreditation program or through the regional
accreditation program.

(4} Written student learning plan: Each student enrolled in an alternative learning experlence course of study shall have
a written student learning plan designed to meet the student's individual educational needs. The written student learning plan
may be developed in partnership with the student, the student's parents, and other Interested parties, with recognition that
school staff has the primary responsibllity and accountablilty for the plan, including supervision and manitoring, and evaluation
and assessment of the student's progress. The written student learning plan shall inciude, but not be limited to, the following
elements:

(a) A beginning and ending date for the learning experience;

http://apps.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx ?cite=392-121-182 6/1/2010



WAC 392-121-182: Alternative learning experience requirements. Page 3 of 5

(b) An estimate of the average number of hours per week that the student will engage in learning activities to meet the
requirements of the student learning plan. This estimate may be used in reporting enrollment in compliance with subsection (5)
of this section and must be based upon the criterla in subsection (8) of this section;

(c) A description of how weekly contact requiremants will be fulfiled:

(d) A description of the specific learning goals and performance objectives of the alternative learning experience. This
requirement may be met through the use of course syllabi or other similarly detailed descriptions of learning requirements. The
description shall clearly identify the requirements a student must meet to successfully complete the course or program;

(e) Identification of instructional materials essential to successful completion of the learning plan; and

() A description of the timelines and metheds for evaluating student progress toward the learning goals and performance
objectives specified in the learning plan.

The written student learning plan shall identify whether the alternative leaming experience meets ane or mare of the state
essential academic learning requirements or any other academic goals, objectives, and learning requirements defined by the
school district. For & high school alternative learning experience, the plan shall specify whether the experience meets state

——and district graduation requirements.

{5) Enroltment reporting: Effective the 2005-06 school year, the full-time equivalency of students enrolled in alternative
tearning experience programs shall be determined as follows:

(a) Using the definition of full-ime equivalent‘student in WAC 392-121-122 and the number of hours the student is
expected to engage in leaming activities as follows:

(i) On the first enrollment count date on or after the start date specified in the written student learning plan, the estimated
average weekly hours of learning activity described in the written student learning plan:

(ii) On subsequent monthly count dates, if the student's progress review pursuant to subsection (6) of this section indicates
satisfactory progress, the student's full-time equivalent shall be based on the estimated average weekly hours of learning
aclivity identified in the student learning plan;

(iif) If the student's progress review indlcates a lack of satisfactory progress, the student's full-time equivalent shail be
based on the estimated average weekly hours of learning activity described in the student iearning plan, and the actual
number of haurs the student engages in learning activity pursuant to the writien student learning plan shall be documented
during the ensuing month. Documented hours shall encompass only time spent on those learning activities intended to
accomplish the learning goals and performance objectives identified in the written student learning plan, shall meet the
following criterla and shall be verified by district staff:

(A} Those hours of classroom instruction provided by school staff:
(B) Those hours of work based learning caleulated in accordance with WAC 392-121-107 (1M

{C) Those hours of learning activity other than those specified In (a){ii)(A), (B) and (D) of this subsection that are conducted
and supervised by the student's parent(s) or guardian, or other person as designated by the written plan; and

(D) Those hours that the student participates in learning activities other than those specified in (a)(iij (A}, (B) and (C) of this
subsection. [f the student Is In grades K-8, such [earning activity shall be supervised by the student's parent(s) ar guardian or
other persan designated by the written student learning plan;

(iv} On subsequent monthly count dates, if the student's progress review indicates a lack of satisfactary progress, the
student’s full-time equivalent shall be based on the actual average weekly hours of leamning activity documented during the
prior month;

{v) Enroliment of part-ime students shall be subject to the provisions of RCW 28A.150.350, and shall generate the pro rata
share of full-time funding.

(b) The enrollment count shall exclude students meeting the definition of enroliment exclusions in WAC 392-121-108 or
students who have not had direct personal contact with school staff for twenty consecutive school days. Any such student shall
not be counted as an enrolled student until the student has met with appropriate school staff and resumed participation in their
alternative learning experience or participated in another course of study as defined In WAC 382-121-1 07,

{c) School districts providing alternative learning experiences to nonresident students shall document the district of the

student's physical residence, and shall estabiish procedures that address, at a minimum, the coordination of student counting
for state funding so that no student is counted for more than one full-time equivalent in the aggregate.

http://apps.leg. wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx7cite=392-121-182 ' &6/1/2010



WAC 392-121-182: Alternative learning experience requirements. Page 4 of 5

{(6) Accountability for student performance:

(a) At minimum, students enrolled in alternative learning experiences shall have their educational performance evaluatad
according to the following process and scheduls:

{i} Each studeni's educational progress shall be reviewed at least once per month, The progress review shall be based on
the leaming goals and performance chjectives defined in the wrilten student learning plan.

{il) The progress review shall be conducted by school staff and shall include direct personal contact with the student. If
allowed by district policy, direct personal contact may Include the use of telephone, e-malil, instant messaging, interactive video
communication, or other means of digital communication. The results of the review shall be communicated to the student and,
where possible, the student's parent{s) or guardian.

(iti) Based on the progress review, school staff shall determine and document whether the student is making satisfactory
progress in completing the learning activities and reaching the learning goals and performance objectives defined in the writlen
plan.

(iv) If the student fails to make safisfactory progress for no more than two consecutive evaluation periods or if the student
fails to follow the written student iearning plan, an intervention plan designed to Improve student progress shall be developed

“and implemented. This intervention plan shall be developed by schooi staff In conjunction with the student and, for students in
grades K-8, the student's parent(s) or guardian.

{v) If, aiter no more than three subsequent evaluation periods, the student still is not making satisfactary progress, a plan
designed to more appropriately meet the student’s educational need shall be developed and Implemented by school staff in
conjunction with the student and, for students in grades K-8, the student's parent{s) or guardian.

(b) The educational progress of students enrolled In alternative learning experiences shall be assessed at least annually,
using, for full-time students, the state assessment for the student's grade level and using any other annual assessments
required by the school district. Part-time students shall also be assessed at least annually. However, part-time students who
are either recelving home-based Instruction undsr chapter 28A.200 RCW or who are enralled in an approved private schoal
under chapter 2BA, 185 RCW are not required to participate in the assessments required under chapter 28A.655 RCW.

(c) Studants enrolled full-ttime In nonresident alternative learning experience schools, programs, or courses shall have the
opportunity to participate In any required annual state assessments at the district of residence, subject to that district's planned
testing schedule. It is the responsibility of the enroliing district to facilitate all necessary coordination with the district of
residence and with the student and, where appropriate, the student's parent(s) or guardian to fulfill this requirement. Such
coordination may include arranging for appropriate assessment booklets, student notification of assessment administration
schedules, arrangernents for forwarding of completed assessment booklets to the enrolling district for submission for scoring
and reporting, and other steps as may be necessary, Assessment results for students assessed according to these provisions .
shall be Included in the enrolling district's accountability measurements, and not in the district of residence's accountability
measuremesnts.

(7) Program evaluation: School districts offering alternative learning experiences shall engage in periodic self-evaluation
of these learning experiences in a manner designed to objectively measure their effectiveness, including the impact of the
experiences on student learning and achievement. Self-evaluation shall follow a continuous impravement model, and may be
implemented as part of the school district's schaool improvement planning efforts.

{8) Annual reporting: Each school district offering alternative learning experiences shall report annually to the
superintendent of public instruction on the types of programs and course offerings subject to this section, including student
headcount and ful-time equivalent enrollment claimed for basic education funding. The repart shall identify the ratio of
certificated Instructional staff to full-ime equivalent students enrolled in alternative learning experience courses or programs,
The report shall separately Identify alternative learning experlence enrollment of students provided under contract pursuant to
RCW 2BA.150.305 and WAC 392-121-188,

(9) Documentation: In accordance with required records retention schedules, a school district claiming state funding for
alternative lsamning experiences shall maintain the following written documentation available for audit;

(&) School board policy for alternative learning expertences pursuant to this section;
{b) Annual reports to the school district board of directors as required by subsection (2)(g) of this section;
(c) Annual reports ta the superintendent of public instruction as required by subsection (8) of this section;

(d) The written student learning plans required by subsection {4) of this section, including documentation of required weekly
direct personal contact; '

(e) Student progress reviews, evaluations, and assessments required by subseclion (6) of this section;

http://apps.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx7cite=392-121-182 6/1/2010



WAC 392-121-182: Alternative learning experience requirements. Page 50f 5

(f) Student enroliment detail substantiating full-time equivalent enrollment reported to the state, including estirmated total
hours of participation in educational activities, and any actual documentation of hours of learmning for those students failing to
make satisfactory progress; and .

{g) Signed parent enrcllment disclosure documents required by subsection (3)(e) of this section.

{Stalutary Authority: RCW 28A.150.290, 09-06-038, § 392-121-182, filed 2/25/09, effective 3/268/05. Statutary Authority; RCW 284,150,290 and 2005 ¢
356, 05-13-154, § 392-121-182, filed 6/21/05, effective 7/22/05. Statutory Autharity: 1957 ¢ 268 § 6 and RCW 2BA,150,290. 99-08-008 (Order 89-01),
§ 382-121-182, filed 3/25/88, effective 4/25/98, Statutory Authorlty: RCW 28A.150.200, 95-18-087, § 392-121-182, filed 8/8/85, effective 10/7/85; 95-
01-013, § 382-121-182, filed 12/8/94, effective 1/8/95, Statutory Authority: RCW 284.150.280, 28A.150.250 and 28A.150.260, 81-02-095 {Order 50), §
392-121-182, filed 1/2/81, effsctive 2/2/81. Statutory Authority: RCW 2BA 41,055 and 28A.41.170. 88-03-013 (Order 88-8), § 392-121-182, filed
1/11/88.]

http://apps.leg. wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=392-121-182 - 6/1/2010




Ty

Board Agenda Request Form gim a

Date of Board Meeting:
June 8, 2010

Title: Interagency Memorandum of Understanding, Division of Children and Family Services and Everett School
District - Educational Stability for Children in Foster Care

Recommendation: It is recommended that this memorandum of understanding be accepted by the Board of
Directors of Everett Public Schools. Memorandums of understanding are being requested by the Division of
Children and Family Services of all school districts in Washington.

Purpose/Summary: This Memorandum of Understanding is for the purpose of promoting educational stability for
children in out of home/foster care who are enrolled in schools within the School District.

DCFS and ESD are committed to working together to assure the education of children in out of home/foster care is
promoted and nurtured.

| Additional Information |

Agenda Placement:

[] Information [] Action Consent Agenda [ ] Attachment(s)
# of pages 5
Submitted By: Su»&b Ecli" e Contact Person(s): $\A@ D@d” C/K; @K’t—%m

] ‘
Signature: :SW'LE»J;«QQ’ L

Applicable Associate Superintendent signature(s) should be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent’s
Office.

mved

[] Revised (see attached)

By: By:

hief Academic Officer Assoclate Superintendent, Chief Instructional Officer
Date: Date:
Comments:

Revised 9/23/09



INTERAGENCY MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Division of Children and Family Services- Everett School District
EDUCATIONAL STABILITY FOR CHILDREN IN FOSTER CARE

This Interagency Agreement (“Agreement™) is entered into between the Division of Children and Family
Services (DCFS), within the Children’s Administration (CA), of the Washington State Department of
Social and Health Services (DSHS), and the Everett School District (ESD) for the purpose of promoting -
educational stability for children in out of home/foster care who are enrolled in schools within the School
District, pursuant to RCW 74.13.550 — 74.13.570.

DCFS and ESD are committed to working together to assure the education of children in out of home/

foster care is promoted and nurtured.

The parties acknowledge and support the intent of RCW 74.13.550 that children placed into foster care
shall remain enrolled in the schools they were attending at the time they entered into foster care,
whenever that is practical and in the best interest of the child. Further, the parties agree to coordinate
services to children in out of home/foster care in order to improve their educational outcomes.

This protocol will be used by both parties and shared with staff involved in the care and education of

children in out of home/ foster care. Should questions arise during attempts to implement this protocol,
each agency will refer to their respective liaison identified in attachment A.

1. General -
A, Confidentiality

The parties shall ensure that confidential information regarding a student will be protected consistent
with state and federal laws pertaining to the confidentiality of student inform "LllOFl

B. Collaboration

The parties agree to ongoing collaboration to ensure educational stability for children in foster care.

Collaboration will include participating in yearly meetings with representatives from the ESD and DCFS.

IL. Everett School District (ESD) Responsibilities

A. TInformation Sharing

1. Transmit educational records in a timely manner after receiving a request from DCFS, prowded
DCFS certifies that it will not disclose to any other party the educational records without prior written
consent of the parent or student unless authorized to disclose the records under state law.

2. Upon request of a CA Child Health and Education (CHET) social worker, whesniever possible the
child’steacher or schoal counselor will complete a tool used to help identify a child’s educational, social,
and emotional needs. When a teacher/ counselor is unable to complete the screening tools ‘the CHET
social worker will attempt to obtain the information verbally or via email.

3. Notify DCFS social worker of significant changes in a foster child’s academic performauce schoo!
behavior, or educational plan.



4. Requests for information regarding a foster child’s academic performance, school attendance,
disciplinary action, or behavior will be handled by the School District’s designated staff member in o
timely manner.

5. The ESD will permit educational information about the needs of foster homes within the community
to be distributed in accordance with ESD guidelines.

B, Service Planning

1. Maintain a stable academic placement for the child when it is in the best interest of the child and can
be practically accomplished.

2. Participate in a timely collaborative effort with a DCFS representative and the child’s care;:,iver to
determine if the best interest of a child in.foster care is to continuc 1tteudmg the child’s school of origin
and if continuation in the school of origin is practical.

3. Consider the following information as part of this collaborative planning effort; safety concerns,
wishes of the child, wishes of the parent, anticipated length of stay in foster care, proposed permanent
living arrangement, geographic location of the placement, length of travel time form the placement to
school, available transportation resources, attendance history, grades, after school activities, temporaly
housing and any other information that would assist in making a sound educational decision that is in the
best interest of the child.

4. Assist in developing a transition plan with a DSFS representative and child’s mregwer for the student
who is changmg schools when it is determined that it is not practical for the child to remain in the school
of orlgm or in the child’s best interest.

5. The DCF S Social worker, the child’s foster parent, surrogate parent (for special education purposes),
and the child’s birth parents are invited to attend education meetings pertaining to the child, The social
worker will recommend to the school other appropriate participants, such as Guardian Ad Litem or the
child’s therapist . :

C. Transportation

1. If the decision is to have the child remain at his or her school of origin and if the child would still live
within the ESD attendance boundaries during temporary placement, then a cooperative transportation
plan that can be reasonably accomphshed will be developed between the ESD, the caregiver and the DSFS
representative.

2. [f the decision is to have the child remain at his or her school of origin and the child would live
outside of the ESD attendance boundaries during temporary placement, then'a cooperative
transportation plan that can be reasonably accomplished should be developed by all involved school
districts, the caregiver and the DCFS representative.

3. When a student in foster care qualifies as “homeless” under the federal McKinney-Vento Act, use the
principles contained in the Act and subsequent local agreements to provide for transportation. (By
definition of the federal McKinney-Vento Act, 42 U.8.C. § 11434A (2) (A) and (B) (i), students awaiting
foster care placement are considered homeless. These students are to be afforded all of the rights and
proiectlons of the McKinney-Vento Act as outlined in law.)

D. Training

1. Work collaboratively with DCFS to provide cross-training concerning educational rights, educational
services, educational advocacy organizations, and child abuse and neglect services for DCFS staffand
school staff, Training may be coordinated through DCFS, the ESD and/or through the educational
services district.



1. Division of Children and Family Services (DCFS) Responsibilities

A. Information Sharing

1. Promptly notify the ESD that a child originally enrolled in an ESD school has been placed in foster
care. Notification will consist of faxing the Notification Form to the district Special Services office at
(425) 252-7769, ‘

2. Contact the sehool the child attends to provide an update within a few days of placement. This
update will include providing a copy of the court order or voluntary placement agreement, emergency
contact information and identifying information about the persons who are allowed to contact or
transport the child, and the name and telephone number of the social worker,

'DCFS agrees to promptly notify the school whenever the child has a change in placement. DCFS will

provide the school with the child’s caregiver’s contact information, Natification will consist of faxing the
Notification form to the district Special Services office at (425) 252-7769.

4. DCFS will assure that the assigned social worker will be the school’s primary point of contact for all
services to the child rendered by the ESD.

B. Transportation

1. Instruct caregivers to continue the foster child’s enroliment in the school of origin, at the time of
placement, whenever practical and in the best interest of the child.

2. Facilitate the foster child’s continues attendance at the current school during the first few days of
foster care placement until a transportation plan is finalized for the child. This includes encouraging
transportation by the child’s caregiver to the school of origin and reimbursing the c'uegwer for school
transportation mileage expense.

3. Participate in a collaborative effort with the ESD and child’s caregiver to determine whether it is in
the best interest of a child who is in foster care placement to continue attending the child’s school of
origin and if continuation in the sclhicol of origin is practical.

4. When a student in foster care qualifies as “homeless” under the federal McKinney-Vento Act, use the
principles contained in the Act and subsequent local agreements to provide for transportation. (By
definition of the federal McKinney-Vento Act, 42 US.C. § 11434A (2) (A) and (B) (i), students awaiting
foster care placement are considered homeless. These students are to be afforded all of the rights and
protections of the McKinney-Vento Act as outlined in law.)

C. Planning

1. Participate with the ESD and child’s caregiver in a timely, collaborative effort to assess, on a child’
specific basis, whether and how to maintain stable school placement during foster care placement.

2. Participate in timely educational planning with the school on behalf of the child in foster care. This
includes sharing sufficient case information te allow the school to make appropriate safety and
educational decision on behalf of the child. Examples of information to be shared include: child’s legal
status, child’s living arrangement, child’s caregiver's contact information, results of any developmental
or health screening that may have an impact on education, names of persons authorized to pick up the
child from school, any threats to child safety, copies of any restraining orders, threats by the foster child

to other children, name and method of contact for Guardian ad Litem and other relevant case
information.



3. Include information from the school in the child’s initial DCFS health and education screening and in
the development of the DCFS service plans for the child.

4, Tnvite school participation (in person or by phone) to relevant case planning meetings, including
Family Team Decision Making Meetings.
D. Training: ‘

1., Ensure that the importance of educational services and advoency for foster children is incorporated
in initial and continuing education for caregivers.

2. Work collaboratively with the ESD to provide cross-training concerning educational rights,
educational services, educational advocacy organizations, and child abuse and neglect services for DCF§
staff and school staff. Training may be coordinated through DCFS, the ESD and/or through the

educational services district.
E. Placement

1. Develop and distribute educational materials about the need for foster homes within the community,
in accordance with ESD guidelines.

2. Develop a method to identify foster homes by school district and make an effort to first place a child
in a suitable foster home within the district of origin, if one is available {suitable relative placements
outside of the dlStrth of origin will take priority over a foster home within the district of origin).

The undersigned parties agree to this Memorandum of Understanding and agree to execute such

other agreements or documents as may be necessary or advisable for the purpose of carrying out -

the provisions of this Agreement.

Everett School District Division of Children and Family Services
,7,/{ [, ﬂ/ f < /7o
Signature Date Swnatu e , Date
RAnDY W HaRT RES1OW AL AdMWIGTRAT OA

Name Position/Title Name Position/Title



INTERAGENCY MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Division of Children and Family Services- Everett School District
EDUCATIONAL STABILITY FOR CHILDREN IN FOSTER CARE

ADDENDUM A

Everett School Distriet

Division of Children and
Family Services

Primary Contact

Cynthia Jones
Director of Categorical Programs

Kathy Ramsay

Address 4730 Colby Ave 840 N. Broadway, Suite 540
Everett, WA 98203 Everett, WA 98201 |
Telephone 425,385.4030 425.339.1746
Email cjones@everettsd.org RAKA300@dshs.wa.gov

Regional Permanency Manager |




May 26, 2010

TQ: Everett Public Schools Board of Directors

FROM: Sue Dedrick
Director, Categorical Programs

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding between the Division of Children and

Family Services and the Everett School District Regarding Educational Stability for

Children in Foster Care

The Division of Children and Family Services (DCFS) has requested from all school
districts in the State of Washington a Memorandum of Understanding between the two
agencies promoting a relationship of working together o provide educational stability for
children who are in foster care. The purpose of this relationship will be to improve the
educational outcomes for our students. This MOU was created during a series of
meetings this school year between representatives from DCFS and the Everett Public
Schools.

The Everett Public Schools will collaborate with DCFS in sharing pertinent information
related to foster children in order to determine what is best for the foster children. Areas
addressed in the MOU include, but are not limited to, agreements regarding school of
attendance, transportation, academic performance, development and health screenings
that may impact education, safety of student and contact information. -



E D

Board Agenda Request Form

Date of Board Meeting: 06/08/2010

Title:
Declaration of Surpius Property

Recommendation:
The administration recommends that the Board of Directors declare as surplus to the needs of the District the items on the
attached memo.

Purpose/Summary:
District policy #7251 provides that the Board of Directors shall take action to dectare District property as obsolete and/or
surplus fo the needs of the District. The items on the attached memo will be surplus in accordance with RCW.

Previous Related Action:

| Additional Information |

Agenda Placement:

[ Information [] Action Consent Agenda Attachment(s)
Presentation Time| | Minute(s) # of pages 1
Submitted By ydennifer Farmem Contact Person({s): Jennifer Farmer

L

Signature:

Applicatile Executive Director signature(s) should be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent’s Office.

MApproved [_] Denied [] Revised {see attached)

By: . 271 By:
Executiv ‘ctorfFinance’ &VOperatIons Executive Director, Facilities & Operations
Date: ’\VUU‘E A DL \2 Date:
7
Comments:

Revised 06/22/09



512772010 2:26 FM

Jefferson_Surplus Inventory 512612010
ltem total’
Chairs- wood and cloth 13
Chalrs- adult size 8
Cheairs student cloth 8
Chairs Student 6599
Chairs Teacher 29
Chairs Wood 7
Chairs Teacher wood 1
Chairs Library wood and cloth 3a
Chairs- Aduli size rolling 2
Metal filing Cabinels- 2 drawers 35
Metal filing cabinats- 4 drawer 10
Metal filing cabinet- 3 drawer 1
Fifing Cabinet- double wide 1
Retilevals 14
Student Desks 491
Teacher Desks 28
Dask- high side 1
computer desk 1
Gym-Equipment Helder- metal 1
Overhead Projector 3M 1
VCR Panasonic 8
Televisions-Panasonic 16

Wood Rolling Cart Box

Ralling book Cert

Wood bookease &'

Wood Bench small

Tebles 24x30

Tables 24x48

Tables 24x48

Tables 24x54

Tables 36x60

Tables 40x60

Tables Computer

Table Conference

Tables Round

Tables Trapezoid computer

Tables Trapezoid

Tables Computer 30x30

HP LaserJel printer 4200N, no asset tag

pressboard cabinet in boxes

presshoard computer cart in box

Bookcase six shelves

Bookcase/fite halder

bockease wood shelves 5 each

Audio Whesled Cart Asset tag 1851

Metal Rolling Racks for Metal Chairs

CD Player

25 Extension Cord

Surge Prolectars

Jet Direct Printer 300X

Cordless Mouse

Computer Keyboard

HP Laser Jet printer 300X

TV Stand

Laser Jet 4 Printer

Computer Monitar HP7540

HP LaserJet 4000 printer

HP Deskdat 670C printar

HP DeskJet BO5CXI printer

Sony Cybershot DSC-P52 Camera

Sony Mavice Digital Cameara

Paper Cutter CL530M

HP DeskJet 970 CXI prinder

1 Powerbook Duo Rattery

Stainless Steal Refer Model 6151-5

Asset #56659

HP Computer manitor HP7500

JY Y _l._n—l_L_L_I.—L—Lﬂ_t_l_nm]\:_tm_;._n:n_mm”_n_\tﬂﬂmgmm_lcn-.na:‘mE;_L._l_nM-q_t.




Board Agenda Request Form - g
Date of Board Meseting 08/08/10
Month/Day/Year
Subject
Title:

Revisions to Fee Schedules for Community Use of Facilities

R dation; - . -~
'Igﬁg%g?nr}n?str?;t:on recommends the Board approve the Revisions to Fee Schedules for Community Use of Facilities.

Background
Purpose!Summary:
The attached revisions to the fee schedules for community use of facilities are necessary to implement the Reduced
Educational Program approved by the Board on April 20, 2010 in Resolution No. 989. These changes include increasing the

fees charged for community use of district facilities by 10%.

Previous Related Action:
Resolution No. 889 - Reduced Educational Program approved by the Board April 20, 2010.

‘Additional Information

Agenda Placement:

D Information I:] Action Consent Agenda Attachment(s)

Presentation Time { N/A | Minute(s) # of Pages 7
Submitted By: Mike Gunn  _ p A oo Contact Person(s):  Mike Gunn
Signature > IINNA
I
I Approval L Applicable Executive Director signature(s) should be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent's Office

_XlApproved |:|Denied I:lRevised (See Attached)
—

Executive Director, Finance & Operations ‘ Executive Director, Facifties & Operations

Date (9 -2 /0

Date

Comments:

{Bdrequest rv5/22/09)



PROPOSED REVISIONS

Addendum A

Everett Civic Auditorium

Priority and Rental Rate Schedule
Sept. 1,201009 — Aug. 31,20110

Mailing Address: Physical Address:
Everett Public Schools, Community Services Departinent Everett Civic Auditorinm
4730 Colby Avenue, Everett, VA 98203 2415 Colby Avenue, Everett, WA 98201

24-hour message line and main office phone: 425-385-4045 / 425.383-4046
Afier-hours phone 425-923-6336  E-mail: yperez@everetisd.org

CATEGORY ‘DAYTIME EVENING
~—GROUP. : :
4 sequentlal 18 sequentlal :
“hours hetween | hours between i
4:00 pm,and | noonand -
midnight midnight
Mlnimum 50 §0 50
-Each Add. Hour' 50 §0 50
5503553 $503553 $08981.098
or [ts representatives, £ B5105 $ 95105 % 95105
Examples: Everett Public Sc
Foundation, PTAs, Everett
* Community College,
1, Lc.i}_:é[ organizations that rent for
- thelr own pleasure or to promote cr
the good of their own organization. 5 $834914 $397087 $ 4.¥201,802
No admtsslon or donatlon S Each dd Hour;, $458174 $475183 $ 464180
v, Organlzations wlth Iuca! . _
.sponsorship: that use the income :
above the gost of the facility, to Minimum: $0581.054 $41321,245 $2,0822.2690
-bringin: talent Series membership Each Add. Hour: $1811939 § 249239 $ 499219
v, Organlzatlons nu!slde the scl
district bolndaries, with no
admiss]on: charge that rent to . $4-1951.315 $ 4,5361.690 $2,7232.895
. advertise thelr own organlzation. § 225248 $284323 § 284279
o polltlcal partles etc
“VI Organizatlons that rent furtheir ; 1| % 48181780 % 2,3682,605 $ 3,8784,3785
“financial profit. : Each Add Haur' : $ 305336 $ 453496 $ 378414

All users of district facilities must provide s completed “Request ta Use School Facilities™ form, proof of insurance, and submit any rental fee
payment two weeks in advance of the reserved date. The “Request to Use School Facility” forms and the “Facilily Calendar” are nvailable online
at: www.everett k12 wi us choose Community, Bul]dmg—Fle]d Rental and click on “forms you need to fill out are available online” or, to view

calendar information, click on “facilitics use calendar,”




Addendum B

EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
FACILITIES USER CLASSIFICATIONS

All educational and athletic facilities shall be available for use by the community under
this fee schedule and prioritization program as long as such use will not interfere with
school activities or reflect negatively on Everett Public Schools (EPS), except where the
risk of damage to equipment or facilities is high, i.e., all athletic fields should be
available for community use after hours unless bad weather or high impact activities
pose substantial risk of damage to the field, or maintenance activities are required.

In accordance with District Policy 3210, "Nondiscrimination,” no person or organization
seeking to use District facilities pursuant to these policies shall be denied the use of the

facilities, or be subjected to discrimination, on the basis of race, creed, color, national
origin, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, previous arrest or incarceration, or
disability.

The users of Everett Public Schools' facilities shall be grouped and prioritized in the
following manner. The users in Group | shall have top priority before the other groups
have use of the facilities and other priority use shall be in the order listed.

Group | — School Affiliated Nonprofit Groups
Nonprofit groups affiliated with the District whose purpose is to support the mission of
the District, i.e., PTAs, EPS Foundation, Booster Clubs, Blue and Gold Club, etc.

Group Il — Inter-local Agreement Groups
Groups that have an inter-local agreement with the District.

Group Il — Nonprofit [n-district Youth Groups

Nonprofit groups/events that are exclusively for youth 20 years of age or younger with
open enroliment and open participation of all ability levels with at least 80% of the youth
living within the boundaries of the District, i.e., scouting organizations, soccer leagues,
flittle leagues, etc.

Special events (beyond regular league play) asking for donations, charging entry fees
or admission fees, etc., may be charged Group VIl user fees at the discretion of the
District. This does not apply to the sale of concessions.

Group IV — Select Nonprofit In-district Youth Groups

Nonprofit groups/events that are exclusively for youth 20 years of age or younger with
at least 80% of the youth living within the boundaries of the District whose participants
are selected on a competitive or tryout basis and whose activities are not open to youth
of all ability levels. If an organization includes both “select” and “non-select” activities
(i.e., select/premier and club soccer teams), user fees shall be determined by applying
Group [l rates for the non-select activities.

Special events (beyond regular league play) asking for donations, charging entry fees
or admission fees, etc., may be charged Group VIl user fees at the discretion of the
District. This does not apply to the sale of concessions.



Group V — Nonprofit Partial In-district Youth Groups

Nonprofit groups/events that are exclusively for youth 20 years of age or under with
more than 50% and less than 80% of the youth living within the boundaries of the
District whose participants are provided activities for a season.

Special events (beyond regular league play) asking for donations, charging entry fees
or admission fees, etc., may be charged Group VIl user fees at the discretion of the
District. This does not apply to the sale of concessions.

Group VI — Private Schools K-12
Youth groups sponsored by a K-12 private school located within the District boundaries.

Group VIl — Nonprofit in-district Adult Groups
Not-for-profit local adult groups with 80% of the adults living within the boundaries of the
District which have as their prime focus the interest and needs of the adults of the local

community, which includes aduit organizations with a nonprofit status, aduit
organizations approved by United Way, and adult activities sponsored by government
agencies, i.e., adult recreational sports, homeowners’ associations, government
agencies, organized community groups.

Any Group VIl activity that charges a participation fee or tuition shall be classified as a
Group IX.

Group VIl = Other Youth Groups
Youth groups or youth organizational activities which do not qualify under Groups |, llI,
IV, V, or V1.

Group IX — Other Adult Groups
Adult groups or organizational activities which do not qualify under Group VII.

Group X — For-profit Groups
Includes all commercial and/or promotional activities such as for-profit presentations,
i.e., insurance TSA informational meetings, wedding receptions and private parties.

In the event there is a conflict in scheduling a facility, the highest priority group shall
prevail. If there is a scheduling conflict within a group, the user with the greater
longevity with the District and most in-district participants will receive first consideration.

The District reserves the right fo assign priorities and reduce fees based on equity and
diversity in accordance with federal and state [aw and District policy.

The District reserves the right to cancel any approved application whenever it is
deemed in the best interest of the District at its sole discretion.

The District reserves the right to add a utility surcharge based on fluctuating energy
costs,

An administrative charge of $48:2521.18 per change/revision (above the first three
changes per contract year) will be applied for contract changes initiated by the user.
The District reserves the right to change the contract due to program needs. This
administrative charge applies across the entire fee schedule.

The authorization of the use of District facilities does not constitute an endorsement of
a group's activity, nor the purpose it represents.



Addendum C
Rates Effective 9/1/201008-8/31/20110

Community Services Department

4730 Colby Avenue

Everett, WA 98203

24-hour message line and main office phone: 425-385-4045 / 425-385-4046
After-hours phone: 425-923-6336 E-mail: yperez@everettsd.org

| Group |
o oL
$o.qaasYoul | 35 7828Youth | $8.358-60/Youh
Free Use Per Single Event Season /Season $14.304 $12.6544-5 514.3043.0 $38.5035.0538.5035.00/
Agreement 5129554-1_591 Single Event Single Event 66/hr a/hr Bihr offr hr
—hr B $12.8544-50/hr $12.6534-50/r
S5.TB3BYOL| g5 7a0s Youthy | 58.358-50/Youth
o Per Season /Season $17.604 $12.65H-5 $17.68046.00 $47.0342.7547.034275/,
Computer Lab | FreeUse | . oamant g‘:zgé%ﬂzg} Single Event Single Event 8.00/hr o/hr a/hr &fhr hr
-._hr ) $12.6544-66/hr $12.6544-50/r
S3.JERSIYOW | 56 ymasivouthy | $8.358-60outh
. Per Season /Season $20.08¥ 514.5043-5 520.0048.8 §56.1054-B556.1054-06/
Library FreeUse | Aqreement ?1“19;3545_;’;';5 Single Event | Single Event | 8.80/r]  oifr oihr oihr hr
*hr ’ 514.5043-50/r 514.5043:568/hr
o SazBasivout | g5 7aasivoulh/ | $3.356-50outh
Per Season ISeasan $23.657 $16.5045:8 $23.6521-5 B5E6.2860-2565.2860.25/
Cafeterig Free Use Agreament g:ggé%fg_zgf, Single Event Single Event 4:80/hr 8fhr aihr sthr hr
L *—‘—"ﬁr i $16.5045-80/hr 516.5045:80/hr
38.78361Youl | o5 7aas/Youtht | $8.358-50Youth
Kitchen Eree Use Per Sinale Event Season fSeason $25.302] $22.5020-5 $25.3023.8 $70.40684.-D570.4084-00/
Agreement 52295529_59 y Single Event Single Event &00/hr olhr aihr g/hr hr
’ —hr ’ $22.65528-60/hr 522 65520-50/hr
SHIBABIYOUL | g5 7825vouthy | $B.358-50MYouth
Free Use Per Single Event Season ISeason 524,752 $16.545.00 $24.7522.5 $68.2082.0358,2082-00/
@ Agreement mgsﬂmw Single Event Single Event 25alhr Thr afhr o hr
-——‘-—h-l_ g 516.504.5.00/hr $16.5045:00/hr
Middiciien SSTBABTYOUL | $5.7836Nouth/ | $9.368-50/Youth
g h.l'J‘.O'l. AlX Free Use Per Sinale Event Season /Season 530.082 $19.8048.8 330.0828.00 586.6378.7/306.6378.75/
c S . Agreement 51995048-901 Single Event Single Event 8.00/hr B/hr Bihr Sihr hr
Gym* : AL 510.8048-00/hr | §19,8048-80/nr
he
MiddlefHigh $5ﬁ%§:‘ggm $6.7826MYouth/ | $9.358-50/Youth
:School Mai Free Use Per Sinale Event Season /Season 555.005] $28.0525.5 555,0050-8 $151.8043[5151.80438:8
= n Agreement g Single Evant Single Event 8:00/hr it /hr 8:08/r Oitr
$28.0525-50/
Gym : v 528.0526-50/nr | 528.0635-50/hr
Middle/High Se.TERbYOUl | g5 7aasivoulns | S0.358-58outh
School Locker | Free Use Per Single Event Season {Season $21,18Y $1B.4346.7] $21.1848:2 $57.20520(567,2052-00/
; b Agreement 51 394345_?5‘, Single Event Single Event 8:25/hr &fhr &fhr aitr hr
Room S $18.4316.75/hr | S1B.A348-2E/Mr
Elem /Middle/ - $5.7825/Yout | 55.7825/Youth/ | $9.358.60/Youth
Hi h‘Schonl | Free Use Per h/Season Season ISeason 514.304 $9.358.50/| $14.3043.H $20.0838:2520.0848-25/
g Agreement | Single Event Singte Event Single Event 3-B0/hr hr aihr &ihr hr
Sand Fleld $5.356.600r | 38.368-E0hr £0.358.50/hr
R $5.7826out
Element.a : h/Season $5.7826/Youth! | $8.358:50/Youth
Emer ry Eree Use Per Single Event Season /Season $23.654 $14.5043.6 $23.8524-5 $32,7328-A332.7320-75/
Turf Fi Agreement 514 851460/ Single Event Single Event 4-50/hr B/hr &lhr alhr hr
: —hr ) §14.8543-58/hr $14.8543:50/hr
WiddleiHigh $8.asaYout | ss.7agsivouth | $0.350-58/Youlh
Schoot Turf Free Use Per Single Everit Season /Season 532,737 $20.0B48:2 $32.7328.-7 $453B43-2345,3644:26/
; . X Agregment 520g084-8—2-§.f Single Event Single Event g-26/hr Sihr &/hr Shr he
Field L $20.0848.25Mhr | $20,0848-25/hr

« Minimum scheduling fee is $21.1848:25.

« An administrative charge of $21.1848:25 per change/revision (above three changes per contract year) will be applied for
contract changes Initiated by the user. The district reserves the right to change the contract due to program needs, This
administrative charge applies across the entire fee schedule.

« The district reserves the right to add a utility surcharge based on fluctuating energy costs.




Addendum C

Rates are applicable to outdoor facilities at all times and to indoor facilities Monday through
Friday, 5:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m., when school is in session. Rentals of indoor facilities beyond
these times require payment at the rental rate plus an hourly custodial overtime charge with a
two-hour minimum when a custodian is not on duty.

The adopted fee schedule shall be increased at least annually by the Everett/Seattle area
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for each succeeding year until such time it is revised at some
future date.

A "season"” for Groups Ill, IV, and V users is generally identified as Fall, Winter, Spring and
Summer to correspond with seasonal use of fields and gymnasiums by youth sports

organizations. Group I, IV, and V users with less intensive use of District facilities (i.e., scout
organizations, youth symphony, etc., meeting 3-4 times per month) will be charged the rate of
one season annually.

The minimum administrative charge is $21.1848-25 as a scheduling fee for all groups, except
Groups | and Il

Payment-in-kind: Youth oriented groups may request a reduction in facility-use fees in return for
payment-in-kind (i.e., labor/materials to maintain or upgrade play fields, donation of equipment,
etc). Payment-in-kind must be received by the District prior to the requested use, and
improvements that benefit only the requesting user group will not be considered. The value and
appropriateness of the proposed payment-in-kind will be established by the District at its sole
discretion.

In the event a community group wants to use a school facility that does not appear on the user-
fee schedule (e.g., racquetball courts, weight rooms, etc.), the District will calculate an
appropriate user fee on a case-by-case basis.

The District retains all rights to the operation of concession stands.



Addendum D

EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS MEMORIAL STADIUM/LINCOLN FIELD
PRIORITY AND RENTAL RATE SCHEDULE
Sept. 1, 201009 — Aug. 31, 20110
Athletics, Health/Fithess & Activities

(425) 385-4260

CATEGORY

Compeﬁﬁd’ﬁ}Ev'ents: :

Competition/Events:

. Monday-Friday
600‘a1ﬂ -10:00 p.m.
September—]une
(2-hcmr minimum +

Extended evenings,
weekends, holidays,

school breaksdnd

summer EVEIlll'lgS

. Practice Time:
Extended evenings,
“weekends, holidays,

school:breaks and

" suiminer evenings,

orgaruzatmn

Custodial Charges) {2-howr minimum + | (2-hour minimum +
_ “w.5: |v Custodial Charges) | Custodial Charges)
L » E.\_(Ierett Public Scho_dls_ (EPS) No fee No fee No fee
IL * Inter-local agreement g'roups Stadium-§14.0040.60
* PTA and booster groups directly per hir.
J No fee Lincoln- $35.2032-00 No fee
supportmg the educatlonal nusswn of
, ‘ per hr.
EPS :
Sl P Stadium-$30.0828-00 | Stadium-$73.7067Z0€ | Stadium-$30.0828-00
1I1. = Nonprofit youth groups with at least per hr. per hr. per hr,
80% of the youth living within EPS Lincoln- $25.3023:060 | Lincoln- $59.4054-80 | Lincoln- $25.3023.60
boundaries. per hr. per hr. per hr.
IV. * Nonprofit youth groups with fewer
than 80% of the pm'tlmpants living
within EPS boundaries. _
* Nonprofit adult groups that rent for
own pleasure.
.0 rgamz_al:mns with local sponso rshlp $62.705700 per hour | $109.0099:00 per hour | $62.705Z.00 per hour
that raise money for local charities, -
This chanty effort and percentage -
assigned: thereto must be approved
by the EPS Board of Directors,
V.
$310.20282:00 per hour | $356.40324-00 per hour| $89.1081-80 per hour

» Any monies generated by parkmg, racho, television or concessions shall be retained by the district.

> All users of district facilities must provide a completed “Request to Use School Facility” form, proof of

insurance, and submit any rental fee payment two weeks in advance of the reserved date.

» A minimum of two hours in custodial charges, at $37.4034:80 per hour shall be charged Monday - Saturday;
$49.5045-00 per hour shall be charged for Sunday. Groups of 500 or more may incur additional custodial

charges.

Yy

Stadium/Lincoln Field facility lights will be an additional charge of $34.6533-50 per hour.
All activities require a district-approved supervisor. Supervisory fees may be charged at $27.5025-08 per hour.




Addendum E

Everett High School Little Theatre

Priority and Rental Rate Schedule

Oct. 1,201009 — Aug. 31, 20116
Mailing Address: Physical Address:

Everett Public Schools, Community Services Department 2415 Colby Avenue, Everett, WA 98201
2222 Everett Avenue, Everett, WA 98201

24-Trour message line and main office phone: 425-385-5206 / 425-385-5209

After-liours phone 425-923-6336  E-mil: scole2@everetisd, org / yperez@everetisd org

enings School 'D'é'y
5:00 p.m.-11:00 p.m.

WeekenleoIida;'}:S_chool Breaks

Category Group ndt yisct
: - ;00 a.m,-11:00 p.m.

2 Hour Minimum "

. Evefétt Public Schoals _. :'

Per H[‘Jhr; -

I . Local arganizations raising money for local |
“edicational or charitable purposes e
roved by the Board:or its - |"Per Hour: $ 0
piesentatives. . Examples: Everett Public :
chools Foundation, PTAS, Evereit
ommunity College, .2« L

I, Locat organizations that rent for their oWﬁ :
pleasure or to promote the good of thelr
I

own organization. No ad jon or 5 16.5045:00
donation. - - R
‘Organizations with local sporisorship that
se the incomig, above the e .. '
acility, to bring-in talent. Serles Per.Hour; $ 23.6524-50
embership, ete. o :
V.. Organlzations outside the schaol district
- boundaries, With no admission charge, that e
. rent to advertise their own organjzation, Per Hour: - $ 66.2860.25
political parties, etc. e
V1. Organizations that rent for thelr financlal
profit;- - S : $ 66.2860-26

e A minimum of two hours in custodial charges, at $37.4034-00 per hour for use shall be charged Saturday, non-schoal
days and holidays; $49.5045-60 per hour shall be charged Sunday.

« A minimum of two hours in technician charges at $33,0038.00 per hour for use shall be charged, however the District
reserves the right to waive the technician requirement based on the type of use,

All users of district facilities must provide a completed “Request to Use School Focilities” form, proof of insurance, and submit any rental fee
payment two weeks in advance of the reserved date, The “Request to Use School Facility” forms and the “Facility Calendar” are available
online at: www everett.k12.wa.us choose Community, Building-Field Rental and click on “forms you need to fill out are available online” or,
to view calendar information, click on “facilities use calendar,”



Board Agenda Request Form

Date of Board Meeting: June 8, 2010

Title: International Field Trip — Cascade High Schoo! Band and Choir Students Travel to Beljing, China and Seoul,

South Korea in the Spring of 2011.

Recommendation: Approval

Purpose/Summary: Approximately 150 Cascade High School Band and Choir students would trave! to Beijing, China

and Seoul, South Korea in the spring of 2011 to perform at local high schools and historical sites and learn about

the Asian culture.

{Additional Information |

Agenda Placement:
C] Information Action ] Consent Agenda [X] Attachment(s)

# of pages 11

Submitted By: Molly Ringo Contact Person{s): Cathy Woods
Signaturemﬁ/% Mark Staley & Laurie Cappello
L ﬂ< iy <

Applicable Associate Superintendent signature(s} should be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent’s
Office.

[] Approved ] Denied ] Revised (see attached) |
By: By: /I/Vl -/V\A '—é"‘"’é\

Associate Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer Assoclate Superintendent, Chief Instructjonal Officer
Date: Pate: (l/)/bf‘ 4/ /
Comments:

Revised 9/23/09



AFR-B1-2016 14:24 CASCADE HIGH SCHOOL 425 385 6au2 P.B1

Cascade High School
Home of the Bruins “School of Pride™
801 E Casino Rd
BEverctt WA 98203
" Phone: 425-3835-6000 FAX: 425-385-6002

Date 3 5{/ { / 0 FAXH 4"@@;&
To X///ee ﬂfmm}mb / Mo, /u ?’\)M{Jf

We are sen @ you pages, in addmon to this cover page.

000’

abmt ‘/‘me /(J:/_n,,vi » ’ﬂ
BISS, ble. - :

1F you do nol receive wil capics/ar eny copy is not Icgibile, please enll (425} 335-6014) us soon ps posible, Thank you.

-

=
g Additiona) cumments /{_}//’)J ﬂ r/ m d /é/] ﬂd / / /’J’L@

The music department (Band and Choir) at Cascade is looking to travel to Beijing, China and Seoul, South
Korea next spring. Attached you will find the necessary papersvork 1o forward to the district effice. The daily
itinerary less performances (in process of approval) is also included for all to see. Once in Beijing, the
students will be under the supervision of me and Ms.Cappello. There will be omple chaperones to make this
trip as suceessful at the last one to New York was,

Performances at a local school, the Great Wall of Ching, PLA Band Hall, and the Forbidden City are in the
process of being approved by the Chinese Government. This trip is more focused on 1he core programs of the
Music Department.

A stopover it plauned in Seoul, South Korea in which a performance at the Nerth Gate and Coex
Performance Hall. Planned stay in South Korea is only three days at this moment.

As I have just got these details finalized, we need to mave forward quickly. There is a $150.00 early
enrollment credit if done by March 317, 2010. L am asking to see if the approval we got on the last China trip
for this year can be moved over to this one so we cin inform parents and then have thern make the decision if
they want to get the enrollment fee in by the end of March.

Atiached you will also find a letter from EF Tours stating they wiil refund 100% of any monies paid if for
some reason the board does not approve this trip.

‘Thank you for your time and consideration,
Mack Staley Dutes TED [ OOk

Director of Wind Bands )
Cascade High School P l\cj »bMCL\\)
Dodes on \‘\‘\i\grwb\ Dt

C’“-LU\ &\ %C&W\_E)LL_



FPR-B1-2818 14:25 CARSCADE HIGH SCHOOL 425 38> 6BB2 P.B5

2320P
Page 21 of 27

EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Distribution: FIELD TRIP REQUEST PO T SE ONLY

0 Principal ; _
0O Health Room Transportation Code;

O Schoo! Kitchen Manager
£ Transportation Departrment

Trip Date(s): Trip Categgﬂ: {circle) 1 2 3

schoot_C ASCADe MG Nt aduts |30

Classes or groups: B)bd D l C W OI}' Students ' Sal
. Goordinating Staff Member(s). MA—WC 7 ST?}M;"/ / ( A (L CAFIL LD T |¥2

* N f :

Destination; (\?\(:— 3w Cl (T2 N ; Se.m.i( %J{J‘( /CQ(CBA
Address:
Educational Objectives of Trip: _P!?f OLVM -t ARJ At/ (oL TVaL EXCLAPE L.

Special Transportation Instructions:

Budget Code to Charge:

O District Bus ﬁCOmmercial Transportation [ District Vehicle 1 Other;

£ No District Transportation Provided (parent/guardian arranged transporiation)

...........

Departure Times Raturn Timas

Date Requesied: Date Requested:

Arrive at School: ClamPm Leave Destination: _._. oo [y MPM

Leave School; DM DPM Return to School; [DM [DPM

Name of Staff for whom Name of Substitute Date
Substitute is Needed: Requested: Needed: Grade/Subject

MPRC  STALEY [ ]Full CJAM [P

{ Aviic CAbfeces [ Ful M [ PM |
[CFull []AM [ PM

" v/ 2/ f%a
L—‘Sunﬁrnit'ced y TDhte  SupviCoord/Principal Date Transportation Supervisor  Date

L@,,U«lwg, Ao 3ftefio



APR-B1-2018 14:25 CRSCADE HIGH SCHOOL 425 3B5 6BBZ2 F.BE

Everett Public Schools Field Trip 2320P
Informed Consent Notice Page 22 of 27
Vo (T + Kotz 2010 -
Field,Trip Title Student Name
AU e s S Coapll, 3/
Co a S mbsr Signature Date Building Administrator/Designee Signature Date
Destinution: M{Sf‘}( t [COkEA Place of Lodging:
Addrese: Phono &

Trlp Purposo/Objectives: 'PQI'JWM & Ceo (-\*ng E3 oAl
Ctass/Staff Momber: BA»’\B( STALET Clany  JCARAcLLD

Departura Rotum Numbsr Attending
Dats: Data: ' Stwdonts__IDC  Auuits ge
Tima: AMIFM  Time: ANIPM Itinerary attachod: K‘fas DNe
Localions-- CANC A De Locatlon: e listattached: O Yes ﬁ(ﬂo'
Typa of Trensporiation
District-Bus B-Bistrict-Vahicle ﬂcommarcfar Transponation [ Other:

0 No District Transportation Provided (purentiguardian arrangod tranz partallon)

SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY PARENT/GUARDIAN

Student ID Number Student Name
Medical Infarmation

[J My sludent doos not have any specizl healtn problems,
List any special hestih problems, Tha following special health problems should be noted and adequale precaulions tsken (list such items @5
urusually savere reaction to bee slings, other severe aliergies, hemophilia, diabeles, heert disease, glc)

Any meditation, prescriplion or non-prescription, must have signed orders from o licensed heallh care professional and parentguardian.

My student T3 Is not taking any medications or topical{s) on thiz field irip.

My student [J Is taking the fellowing medicationts] or toplcal(z) on this figld trip.

Name of medivation Name of medicalion:

J_.Name.nf Prascihing Healih.Care Prosdder ~Phone oumber:

Modlcal Reloase
In the event of an accident or liiness, § understand thal reasonable effort will be made to contar! the student’s parent/guardian immediately.
However, if they are not avaiabe, | aulhorize the school district 1o securg emergency medical care as needed,

Name of Primary Cara Doctor Phone Ne.
Primary Cara Doclors Clinle Clinic Phone No.
Nama of Insurance Cariar Policy No.

This activily provides a leaming experience for the students and allows them an opportunity to apply thelir elassroom Tearning, Altkough |
underetand that the school district will make reasonable efiort {o provide a safe environment, | sm fully awara of the special dangars and risks
inherent in participating in the activily. Being fully aware of the risks, | hereby giva consenl for my sfudent to parlicipate in the aclivily. My

signature reflecls my knowledge of the delails of the trip and the [tinerary.

Date Emorgency Not
Signalure of Parent!/Guardian
Paront/Guardian Name Homa Phone No,
Homa Addross Work Phone No,

Cu#l Phono No.

Plagsa rotum this form to boforp {date} ang XKoop any attachment for your Informatien.




APR-B1-2818 14:25 CASCADE HIGH 5CHOOL 425 385 6882 P.a7

Everett Public Schools Field Trip 2320P
Informed Consent Notice Adult Supervisor Page 23 of 27
Ve o ¢ Ioten 2ot
Field Trip Ti!§ Adult Supervigor Name
Blifo
Date Buliding Administrator/Designee Signature Date
Denilnation: BE[_"W e Kbﬂgﬁr Placo of Ledging:
Addresn: Phono ¥ :

Trip Purpose/Objactives: D?/‘rccarm ~£ C_,U(“llo'az { &;&&M 18
ClzsafStaff Member: ’P\A.!\-' 4 /?I‘?‘-\ L(;’_')' 2 C-‘da&i" ( C',q_(?,{,t.@

Daoparture Return Number Attanding
Date: Data: Students I Sb Adults oo
Timo: AMIEM  Time: AMIPM Itlhetary attathad: OXYes  CINo
Location: (/‘ ASCADL Locatlon: item list attached: D ¥es [ No

Type of Tranaporiation
ﬂpmrlct Bus Q District Vohicin ﬂ' Commurcial Transportution [ Other:

O Ne District Transportation Provided (parent/guardian arangod transportation)

SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY ADULT SUPERVISOR

M District Staff Member
Adult Supsrvisor Name O Dilstrict Approved Volunteer

Medical Information

0 | do not have any special health problems.
Llst any special heailh problems. The following specis! health problems should be noled and adaguale pracautions taken {ist such items &s
unusually severe reaction 1o bee stings, pther severe allergies, hemaphilia, diabetas, heart disaase, elc.)

1 [1 am nol taking any megications or topical{s) on this field trip.

| O am taking the following medication{s) or lopical(s) an this field Irip.

Name of madication Name of medicalion:

Name-af-Riescribing Heaith-Care-Provider-—— Phona-number:

Modical Roleaze
In the event of an accidant or diness. [kat is life threatening, | authorize the schoo distsict 1o secure emergency medical care as needed.

Namo of Primary Care Doctor Phone No.
Primary Cara Doctors Clinlc Glinlc Phone No.
Name of lapurance Carcier Policy Na.

This activily provides a leaming experience for the sludents and allows them an opparlunily to apply their classroom leaming. Atthough
understend What the schoul dislrict will make reasonable efor to provido a safa environment, I am fully aware of the special dangers and riske
inherent in participaling i this aclivity. Being fully awere of the Asks, | hereby give my consent 85 an adull supervisor o participate In the
activily, My signature refiects my knowledge of the detsils of the trip and the ilinerary.

Adull Suparvizor Name Home Phone No.
Home Addrean " Work Phono Ne.
Signature of Adult Supervieor Coll Phone No.
Data Emorgency Contact Emargoncy Ne.

Fleaso retumn this form to bofore (dnte} und kaap any sttachmaont for your information.

A ————r—




APR-B1-2810 14:35 CASCADE HIGH SCHOOL 425 385 662 P.B4

. 2320P
SEND COMPLETED FORM Page 26 of 27

TO THE AREA DIRECTOR .
Everett Public Schools

Field Trip Categorles 2 & 3
Overnight and International Travel Report

This form should be submitted for alt overnight and international field {rips. Efforts should be made fa subrmit this form
lo the Area Executive Director st least one-year prior for an international trip. For overnight trips, efforts should be
made to submit ihis form at least 35 school days prior lo the trip. In all cases, use the supplemental forr on the
reverse side 1o explain itinerary; special events; fund-raising activities: meal and housing provision; any berefits to
adull supervisors beyond transportation, lodging, and food; and other pertinent information.

CAY adE H . Map  Sacer/ LAoe (APl
School(s) Date of Trip Staff member submitling dpplicatior (PLEASE PRINT)

@AUD [ Chevir 1Se Remis Cky%. Seool Sl feossn
Classes or groups No. of students  Deslination !

Educational objectives of the trip: PQ/‘cﬁofm ecl" H{f)TE)"C!.L SlTE‘)_;._ L CAfY

AdfouT ANAU COLTORTL

Depariuse: Date Time Return: Date Time,

Number of Adult Supervisors "2 Yeachers Staff Member in Charge

20 MARy STALeEr ’/ ¢ Aose. (AMZ2L

Parents/guardians

Transportation by: CC)MHLU Al WIAA/NASSPIDECA Approval? Yes | I No D_
FINANCIAL PLAN
No funds that have been or are to be deposied with the district can ba committed untll all needed approval has begn obtalned.
EXPENSES TOTAL COSY TOTAL COST TO BE PAID FROME: TOTAL COMMENTS
a ot participants x 5 per pafticipant = Total Cox
{e.4. 13 X 55 = $65)
. AZH Genera! Dthor Indivicual
: Q;Dou -2 Fund Funa Fund Sludants
Studort TrINELONELN T 3 = = ‘ "— ¥ W?)DD, QDU S-F)}o oy Pﬁ_\{)
Shuden] Housing : / ~ —
52V x3% = r——‘|
Studanl Maals , Ya x $ * -
Siod: — l——-———'-l
gl;:g?ﬁ:r:?ig‘:,rmc.) X3 o —
Stall Tranepanahion . e —
x3 H

St par gigm ¥ $ ' — _— jl'lr.__—l-‘l
{Food & Ladging) .

0] — - r
Ropistraion, cle) x$ =__ !] il {
Releage Time Subsiutes X $ = —ju 4]

TOTAL * UF l ]

APPROVAL(S): (Principal of each participating school must sign.}

Reviewed by:

Principal Date ASH Student Representative Date

LS Pl Lo S

ASH Treasurer Date




FPR-21-2818 14:24 CASCADE HIGH SCHOOL 425 385 ebb2 P.B3

2320P
Page 27 of 27

Field Trip Classification 2 & 3
Overnight and International Travel Report
Required Supplementary information

Usa this area lo explain the ttinerary; special evenls; fund-raising activities: meal and housing provisions; any benefits to adull
supervisors beyond Iransportation lodging and food; and other pertinent information.

CA ADe NS Rl ’ Chs  RAUL 3« koken

School(s) Date of Trip Dostination

itinapary Provide a written ilinerary {Provide a written [tinerary as per the instructions on page 4.)

ger  WTACHED

Spoclal Evenis {(parades, concerts, etc.)
1&(‘;’”“ A_ QRLeAT Wit , NA’T('DUAL Covcext HALL,
oy 1T, Mokl LovE v e -

?efJam\ 4 locar HCH Schaols

Fund-Raising Activitles {If none, please indicals that no student will ba denled participation dus to lsck of funds.)

FUUD e RASD Tumeed Roastex)

Meal and Housing Provisions
% MEALS  PERL DAY
poer  STars bty S Shes Goacry

Benshils 10 Adult Suporvigars beyond Transportstion, Lodging and Food

Lo

Other Pertinont Information {Include any telephone numbers at which you can be reached during the trip. Thiz Is especially
Important for overnight trips.}
NAME AND PHONE NUMBER OF ACCOMMODATIONS:

EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER OF ADULT SUPERVISOR(S):

Nama: _MAMC WALE Y ( )
Nome: AU  CAPFEL O g 18 sHEn




APR-B1-2B18 14:25 CASCADE HI1GH SCHOOL 425 385 cug2 P.BB
v e

et ammm amm ek 2t rwAs WM Asmddsans rape L wl L

Educational Tours

internationnd traws) for fedchers and students

Print »

Tour information

Group Leadar! Mark Staley

Tour Number:! 485803

Tour Namn; Beifing 8nd The Great Wall of Chinn
Beparture Dote: Monday, Map 07, 2011

Return Date: Mondey, HWar 14, 2011

Number of [ay=: §

Departure Gateway! Seattle

Price gquote

Enrollment Fea §95
Program Foe * 1475
Early Enrvllment Discount™ -FA50
Current Departure Foos*® %333
Peace ¢f Mind Program Free
All-Inclusive Snxurance Plan $135
Lunch doy 2-day 6 545

Itinerarv Monthly Total

Day 1 Fly gvernight te China " For Students $149 $1,633

Day 2 Beljing Adult Supplement 5305

Doy 3 Ealying For Adults 5177 $1,939

Oay 3 Badaling » Brijing . .

Day 5 Baijing

Doy & Deljing * Program fee valid For il who enrcil throygh Wednesday,

Cay 7 Beltng March 31, 2010, All other fees subject to chanpe,

Day B Depart for home “# Therg are the cunent depirturs Toas as of today, They
includy taxes and surcharges lgvied by geveenments and
sirlinaz and ore subject to change, These tees do Aot incluge

Program fee inciudes: #ny applicabte bapgage-handiing foes Imposed by the sirline,

Alrfara: Round-trip fights Your departure fees are finalizod 3050 days prier to

Transpostastion: Comiortable motorcoach = fnternal Mgnt with extension depanure,

Accommodations: 6 gvernight sleys in hotels with private bathroomsz (8 with * Estimated monthly payment If @ particlpant cnrolis on

extenszion) . ¥hursday, Mzr 1B, 2010,

Meals: Broakfast and dinner daily  Dizenunt applicable to trévelers enrolled Januery 5, 2010

Taur director; Full-time EF Tour Director through March 31, 2010. This discount eannct be used or

sightseeing: 1 sightvecing tour led by b licensed local quide {2 with extension] *° combined with sy othar offer,
1 sightsating tour led by your towr director
Experientizl learnlng: Taiji lezson « School visit Quote sumbcr 8574590 crestad on 03/15/2010

Optional: Agrobatics show
All prices sre =ubject to verificstion by an EF Tour
Consultant, To vlew EF's 8ooking Conditlnng, visit
eftours,caim/be.

To enroll vist wyww . eftBure.com/encoll or call 1-600-
§65-5354.

W1 MHarawr cFrenre cam /ediiratiamal _fatire/PeiraTatire / Primtt™Miate ey danta 1 d=200400 THARMONID



APR-@1-2818 14:25 CASCADE HIGH SCHOOL 425 385 cBb2

. Entrances included to the following sites:

l.fuzlr-u:

m .
( < ”’_ | Educational Tours

Tour Hightights and Defails

Uvernight stays:
Beijing {6)

Comprehensive sightsesing tours led by an expert local giide of the following:
Beijing

P.89

Tiananmen Square (free}
Forbidden City

Summer Palace

Taiji Exercise in Park

Visit with Local Students
Great Wall of China
Olympic sites visit{Bird Nest and Water Cube)
Kung Fu Show

Temple of Heaven Park
Beijing Zoo

Rikshaw tour in Hutong
Yonghe Lamasery Temple

Optional Excursions:
Acrobatlc Show $45

Optional excursion prices are based on 20 paying participants and may be purchased until 50 days prior
to departure or on tour at an increased price. The prices of optlonal excursions are subject to change.

Included in the Program Fee:

« Round trip airfare

« Transfers to and from the airport and hotet 2nd between destination cities (as per program
itinerary)

«  Overnight stays in first-class, superior tourist class or tourist class hotels (all with private
bathrooms)

= Continental breakfast & dinner daily

» Lunch days 3-6

« Full-time services of an EF Tour Director

Not included in the Program Fee:
» Customary gratuities for your tour director, focal guide and driver
o Porterage
« Personal Insurance
« Beverages
» Lunchday?
« Public transportation to free time activities



APR-B1-2918 14:26 CASCADE HIGH SCHODL 425 385 6BB2 P.1l4

e
Finit

22 W
fit
Y

U@l cucational Tours

8

Beijing City Slay
A private tour designed by , in conjunction with EF Customized Tours
Requested departure date: Monday, March 7, 2011
(Dates below are subject to change. Requircd date flexibility of 2 days on either side of requested depariure date)

[pay 1 Monday, March 7, 2011]
Board your overnight flight to Beijing!
Pay2 T i Tuesday; March 8; 2011)

Atrival in Beijing
Touch down in Beijing. It was in this city that Chairman Mao proclaimed the Pepple's Republic of China in 1949,
Meet your bilingual tour director, who will remain with you throughout your stay, then transfer to your hotel.

Overnight in Beifing

Day3 Co e T N ~ Wednesday, #arch 8, 2011]

Morning Tai Chi Exercise
Start your day as the locals do: with a gentle series of stretching exercises in a local park fed by an experienced
practitioner.

Guided sightseeing of Beljing

An expert locat guide introduces you to the Chinese capital, a treasure chest of imperial monuments. This ancient -
city first received its modem name when it became the capital for the second time in Chinese history in 1402
("Beifing” means “Northern Capital”). See Tiananmen Square (the Gate of Heavenly Peace), the largest public
square in the world. Visit the Forbidden City (Gugong), once accessible only to the Emperor. Get a close-up look at
the gofden-roufed Imperial Palace, one of the world's greatest architectural achievements. Hundreds of thousands
of workers labored on the construction of this palatial complex during the Ming Dynasty. It was fater removed
during the 18ih century (Qing Dynasty). Although situated in the very heart of Befjing, the Forbidden City is
surrounded by both a moat and a protective wall. The emperors who once resided here often spent their entire
lives within the complex - it was not until 1949 that a "commoner” set foot inside the area. Visit to the Summer
Palace Formerly a summer palace for feudal Emperars, the Summer Palace is a magnificent example of China's
classical garden architecture. The Palace grounds were originally divided into three sections, one for court
activities, one for imperial residence and one for sight-seeing. The Long Corridar, the Paiyun {Ctoud-Dispelling)
Hall, the Temple of Buddhist Virtue, the Marble Boat, the Xiequ (Harmonious -interest) Garden, the Zhichun
(Spring-Heralding) Paviion, and the Seventeen-Arch Bridge are the palace's main attractions.

Visit to a focal school

Learn what school fife is like while you spend time with a group of Chinese students. Of course, they'll be curious
about American schools, 100, S0 be prepared to answer a lot of questions! Except during Chinese lofidays and
gxam time.



APR-B1-2918 14:26 CASCADE HIGH SCHOOL 425 3B5 6BB2

Peking Duck Dinner
Tonight you will be treated to the sumptuous disht that northemn China is famous for: Peking duck! During this
special feast, learn about the ritual preparation and savory side dishes that accompany this regional specialty.

Overnight in Beijing

P.1t

Paya - . . - Thursday, March 10,2011]

Excursion to the Great Wall of China

Travel north to Badaling to view one of the wonders of the world: the Great Wall of China. its construction began in
the 5th century B.C. as a defense against the Mongols: 300,000 people (many of whom are buried in the wall)
labored on it over several centuries. Today the wall extends across mountains and valleys for more than 3,000
miles, but many argue that it is currently anly one-tenth of jts original lengtht In fact, if one were to take all of the
stone used in the Great Wall's construction, one could build another wall - 8 feet high - around the entire globe.

“~Visit the Olypmic Sites

Visit Olymplc Park including the Bird's Nest and the water Cube Today head out to the site of the 2008 Olympics.
With a capacity of 91,000, The National Stadium, commonly known as the Bird's nest was started in 2003 and
apened in June of 2008. Located in the Olympic Green, the $423 million stadium is the world's largest steel
structure. Right next to the National Stadium, you will visit the National Aguatics Center, commonly known as the
Water Cube. Constructed by both Chinese and Australian architects, the shape in contrast with thie Bird's nest
represents Chinese culture, and the plastic “bubbles” to represent water,

Attend a Kung fu show

Prepare to be amazed as you take in this dance spectacufar. Telling a story though a mixture of kung fu, dance and
acrobatics, this show combings ornate costumes, vibrant set design and gravity-defying kung fu moves sure fo
impress.

Overnight in Beijing

Days. . . oo oo o L R Friday, March 11, 2011|

Visit the Temple of Heaven (Tiantan)

Built between 1606 and 1420, the complex of buildings that make up the Temple of Heaven cover 273 hectares
and represent the pianacle of Ming and Qing Dynasty architecture. in early morning when the air is filled with the
fragrance of old cypresses, the temple grounds are full of people practicing a dozen or more forms of exercise,
from gigong uf martial arts, opera singing to disco. This 1s one of the best places in Beijing for people-watching.

Visit ta the Beijing Zoa

See the exotic animalsthat are native to Chinia as you visit the impressive Beljing Zoo teday. In addition to

housing some of the most unigue animals in the world, the zoo is also & center of zoological research. Be sure to
check out the incredibly popular Giant Panda exkiibit. Other attractions include the Sichuan golden snub-~nosed
monkey, Manchurian tigers, Australian kangaroos and so much more. Take a stroli through the beautiful grounds,
which combine cultivated flower gardens with dense groves of trees, grassland, a stream, Iotus pools anid hills
dotted with pavilions and halls.

Riksha tour of hutongs

A hutong s an ancient city alley or lang typical in Beijing. Hutongs were common in ancient Beijing. Today,
although the city is becoming an intemational metropolis, its small ianes and alleyways still provide access t0
twellings for half the total urban population.

Overnight in Beljing



APR-B1-2B18 14:26 CASCADE HIGH SCHODL 425 S>> bk F.ode

Day 6" - RS Saturday; March 12, 2011]

Visit to the Yonghe Lamasery

Venture to the northeast part of Beijing for a visit to the Yonghe Lamasery, a Buddhist temple and monastery alse
known as the Harmony and Peace Palace Lamasery. Built in 1684 during

the Qing Dynasty, the building once served as the residence of Prince Yong before becoming a monastery for
Tibetan Buddhist monks. Today, the ornate temple endures as the largest and most perfectly preserved lamasery
in China. During your visit, you will pass through the main gate to reach the lamasery's five main hatls, which
contain a variety of ancient statues and relics.

Visit to the 798 Art Zone

Discover a vibrant artist community thriving among the former state-owned factories of the Dashanzi Industrial
complex. In 1857, Dashanzi's Joint Factary 718 began glectronics production and established itseif as a
Communist mode! for industry, social benefits and cooperation between China and Fast Germany. However, by the
late 1080s, the factory had declined and lost its govemnmentat support. Since the late 1990s, contemporary artists,
designers and guttural organizations have developed the Bauhausstyle factory spaces into studios, galteries and art

centers, Today, the 798 Art Zone Is often compared to New York's Greenwich Village and SeHo neighborhoods.

Optional acrobatics show

Witness a thrilling dispiay by talented performers during taday's optional acrobatics show, For more than 2,000
years, Chinese acrobats have been perfecting this unigue form of performance art. Acrobatic troupes continue to
dazzle audiences with unusual feats of balance and flexibility complemented by vibrant costumes, elaborate sets
and traditional music.

Overnight in Beijing

Bay7 o o moon L E e "~ Sunday, March 13, 2011)

Free day in Beijing
Take the day to take advantage of free time to revisit some of your favorite spots or to shop for souvenirs to remind
you of your stay in Beifing.

Overnight in Beijing

s e no T Monday, March 14, 2011

Transfer to the airport for your return flight
Your tour director assists with your transfer to the airport, where you'll check in for your return flight home.

Itinerary is subject to change -

For complete financial and registration details, please refet 1 the Booking Conditions at wwnw.eftours.com/be.

nTal P12



[J

Board Agenda Request Form
Date of Board Meeting: June 8, 2010

e 5,

Title:
CLASSIFIED NON-REPRESENTED NON-EXEMPT 2010-2011 SALARY SCHEDULE

Recommendation:
The administration recommends the Board of Directors adopt the classified non-represented non-exempt 2010-2011 salary

schedule.

+-Purpose/Summary:

The salary schedule for non-supervisory certificated staff is used, in part, in determining the non-represented salary
schedule.

Previous Related Action:

This salary schedule will be increased as reflected in the adjusted salary schedule approved by the Board of Directors by a
percentage comparable to that provided to non-supervisory certificated employees for 2010-2011. Any such revision will be
effectuated by a salary adjustment retroactive to September 1, 2010.

[ Additional Information |

Agenda Placement:

[] Information [] Action Consent Agenda Attachment(s)

Submitted By: nnE\ﬁ
Signature: _//,L./g i;ﬁ/m

# of pages 1

Contact Person(s): Lynn Evans
L Lol

y —

Applicable Associate Superintendent signature(s) should be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent's
Office.

[] Approved [] Denied ] Revised (see attached}
By: ‘ By:

Associate Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer Associate Superintendent, Chief Instructional Officer
Date: Date:
Comments:

Revised 9/23/09



EVERETT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2
CLASSIFIED NON-REPRESENTED NON-EXEMPT

SALARY SCHEDULE

EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2010 — AUGUST 31, 2011

POSITIONS
Step 1 Step2 Step 3
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, MAINTENANCE/OPERATIONS:
Security $19.47 $20.44 $21.47
Lively Caretaker Housing &
Utilities
PARAPROFESSIONAL:
Program Specialist $16.44 $17.27
TECHNICAL:
Audio Visual Technician $23.14 $24.30
Desktop Support Technician *Min Wage  $11.70
Program Assistant $16.91 $17.76 $18.61
MISCELLANEOQUS/OTHER:
Music Program Assistant $21.93
School Psychologist intern $15.60
Staff Development Instructor $30.02
Student Worker *Min Wage
Van Driver $16.10
- CDL stipend $.50/hr
NOTE: This salary schedule will be increased as reflected in the adjusted salary schedule

approved by the Board of Directors by a percentage comparable to that provided to
non-supervisory certificated employees for 2010-2011. Any such revision will be
effectuated by a salary adjustment retroactive to September 1, 2010.

* Washington state minimum wage effective January 1, 2011.



Board Agenda Request Form P

Date of Board Meeting: June 8, 2010 -

Title:
EVENT SUPPORT PERSONNEL 2010-2011 SALARY SCHEDULE

Recommendation:
The administration recommends the Board of Directors adopt the Event Support Personnel 2010-2011 salary schedule.

Purpose/Summary: o

To provide the appropriate increase to the Event Support Personnel as -outlined in section 6.01 of the September 1, 2008 -
August 31, 2011 collective-bargaining agreement between the Everett Coaches/Extracurricular Association and the Everett
School District. ]

Previous Related Action:

The agreement outlines the following: .

Section 6.01. Salary Determination. All employees covered by this Agreement will be paid in accordance with the salary
schedule set forth in Appendix A. For the 2010-11 school years, each of the wage rates on Appendix A shall be increased by
the percentage of the state funded salary raise for classified employees, or 1.5%, whichever is higher, in the month such
increase is effective. ‘

—FAdditional Information | _ : S

Agenda Placement:

- ] Information [] Action E Consent Agenda Attachment(s)

:7 # of pages 1

Submitted By; Lyn ns Contact Person(s): Lynn Evans
Signature: ,;/: %{SZM 4

/

Appiicable Associate Superintendent signature(s) should be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent's
Office.

[] Approved [] Denied [C] Revised (see attached)
By: By:

Associate Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer Associate Superintendent, Chief Instructional Officer
Date: Date:
Comments:

Revised 9/23/09



EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
EVENT SUPPORT PERSONNEL SALARY SCHEDULE

EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2010 — AUGUST 31, 2011

STADIUM

Event Coordinator — Soccer $50

Event Coordinator — Football $60
Event Coordinator — Track $75
Event Set-up (Track Only) $25
Varsity Ticket Seller $30
JV and Varsity Double Header Ticker Selier $45
Varsity and Varsity Double Header Ticker Seller $60
All Other Event Support Personnel $30

HIGH SCHOOLS

= POSITION . PEREVENT
Ticket Seller $30

All Other Event Support Personnel

All Event Support Personnel $10

Event Support Personnel include, but are not limited to, the following assignments:
Announcer Security/Crowd Supetvision
Line Judges Ticket Collection

Scorer Timekeeper



Doara Agenda nequest rorm 3
Date of Board Meeting: June 8, 2010 s k

Title:
PACIFIC NORTHWEST REGIONAL COUNCIL OF CARPENTERS 2010-2011 SALARY SCHEDULE

Recommendation:
The administration recommends the Board of Directors adopt the Pacific Northwest Regional Council of Carpenters 2010-
2011 salary schedule,

Purpose/Summary:

To provide the appropriate increase to the Pacific Northwest Reglonal Council of Carpenters as outlined in section 13.03 of
|-the September 1, 2009 — August 31, 2013 collective bargaining agreement between the Pacific Northwest Regional Council
of Carpenters and the Everett School District.

Previous Related Action:

The agreement outlines the following:

Section 13.03. Salary Schedule. Employees shall be paid the hourly wages contained in Appendix A. For the 2010-11,
2011-12, and 2012-13 school years, the wage rates in Appendix A shall be improved by the percentage increase of the state
funded salary raise for classified employees in the month such increase is effective or 1.5% whichever is greater.

.| Additional Information | : - _

. Agenda Placement:

{1 Information [] Action Consent Agenda Attachment(s)
# of pages 1

Contact Person(s): Lynn Evans

Applicable Associate Superintendent s.'gnature(s) should be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent's
Office.

L] Approved [ Denied - [] Revised {see attached)
By: : By:

Associate Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer Associate Superintendent, Chief Instructional Officer
Date: Date:
Comments:

 Revised 9/23/09




EVERETT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2

Pacific Northwest Regional Council of Carpenters

SALARY SCHEDULE

EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2010 - AUGUST 31, 2011

POSITIONS

HOURLY WAGE

Service Technician
Maintenance Mechanic Trainee
Stadium Caretaker

Maintenance Mechanic
Master Mechanic stipend

Summer Helpers

$18.72
$23.56
$23.76

$26.42
$1.83/hr.

$10.68



Board Agenda Request Form

Date of Board Meeting: June 8, 2010

Title:

EVERETT PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL 2010-2011 SALARY SCHEDULE
POSITIONS ON THE PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL. SALARY SCHEDULE
PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL EMPLOYEES VACATION SCHEDULE

Recommendation:
The administration recommends the Board of Directors adopt the Everett Professional and Technical 2010-2011 salary
schedule.

The salary schedule for non-supervisory certificated staff is used, in pant, in determining the professional and technical
schedule.

Previous Related Action:

This salary schedule will be increased as reflected in the adjusted salary schedule approved by the Board of Directors by a
percentage comparable to that provided to non-supervisory certificated employees for 2010-2011. Any such revision will be
effectuated by a salary adjustment retroactive to July 1, 2010.

[ Additional Information |

Agenda Placement:
[ Information [J Action X Consent Agenda Attachment(s)

# of pages 3

Submitted By: L Contact Person(s): Lynn Evans

Signature:_~

v

Approval

Applicable Associate Superintendent signature(s) should be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent’s
Office.

] Approved (] Denied [[] Revised {see attached)
By: By:

Associate Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer Associate Superintendent, Chief Instructional Officer
Date: Date:
Comments:

Revised 9/23/09



EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS

INTERIM

PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL SALARY SCHEDULE

2010-2011

A 85,696 89,875 94,370 99,085
B 79,837 83,936 88,125 92,539
Cc 74,018 77,717 81,599 85,687
D 70,780 74,316 78,035 81,934
E 67,412 70,779 74,316 78,034
F 60,807 63,842 67,031 70,379
G 51,011 53,561 56,238 59,052
H 40,254 42,265 44,371 46,603

NOTE:

Effective July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011

This salary schedule will be increased as reflected in the adjusted salary
schedule approved by the Board of Directors by a percentage comparable
to that provided to non-supervisory certificated employees for 2010-2011.
Any such revision will be effectuated by a salary adjustment retroactive to

July 1, 2010.




EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS

POSITIONS ON PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL SALARY SCHEDULE

LEVEL A*

LEVEL B*

LEVEL C*

2010 - 2011

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER
DATA BASE ADMINISTRATOR
FISCAL/SYSTEMS SUPERVISOR
TRANSPORTATION SUPERVISOR

NETWCORK ANALYST
STUDENT DATA SYSTEMS COORDINATOR
WEB DEVELOPER

BUDGET SUPERVISOR/ANALYST
CONSTRUCTION COORDINATOR

CUSTODIAL SUPERVISOR

FACILITIES AND PLANNING COORDINATOR
HUMAN RESOURCES SUPERVISOR/ANALYST
INTERNET TECHNOLOGIES SPECIALIST

LEVEL D*
LEVEL E*

LEVEL F

LEVEL G

LEVEL H

*Exempt Positions

MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR

CAPITAL PROJECTS ACCOUNTANT

DISTRICT ACCOUNTANT

HUMAN RESQURCES SUPERVISOR

NETWORK ANALYST Il

PROJECT SUPERVISOR - READINESS TO LEARN
WELLNESS COORDINATCOR

*BUDGET ANALYST
*COMMUNICATIONS/PARTNERSHIP COORDINATOR
*COMMUNITY SERVICES SUPERVISOR
*COMPUTER/MULTI-MEDIA COORDINATOR
*COORDINATOR

*DATA NETWORK COCRDINATOR

DISTRICT STUDENT RECORDS COORDINATOR
*EMPLOYEE RELATIONS COORDINATOR

*FQOD & NUTRITION SUPERVISOR

HUMAN RESOURCES ANALYST

*PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT COORDINATOR
*SPECIAL EDUCATION SYSTEM ANALYST
*STUDENT SYSTEMS SUPPORT ANALYST
*SYSTEMS SUPPORT ANALYST

*TELEPHONE SERVICES COORDINATOR
*TRANSPORTATION COORDINATOR

STUDENT ASSESSMENT COCRDINATOR
COMPUTER OPERATOR

DRUG/ALCOHOL INTERVENTION SPECIALIST
ECEAP FROGRAM MANAGER

EXECUTIVE STAFF ASSISTANT

FINANCE COORDINATOR

HUMAN RESOURCES COORDINATOR
NETWORK TECHNICIAN

CONFIDENTIAL SECRETARY

DATA OPERATIONS TECHNICIAN

DRIVER TRAINER/DISPATCHER

ENVIRONMENTAL LEARNING CENTER CQORDINATOR
PRINT SERVICES TECHNICIAN



Everett Public Schools

Professional and Technical Employees
Vacation Schedule

2010 - 2011

Full-time employees placed in Levels A through F of the Professional and Technical
Salary Schedule shall be granted, on a monthly accrual basis, an initial annual
vacation allowance of twenty-four (24) days. One (1) additional day of vacation shall
be granted, for each additional year of service up to a maximum annual allowance of
twenty-nine (29) days. Less than full-time employees shall be granted vacation on a
prorata basis.

Employees in Levels A through F may bank up to ten (10) unused vacation days

annually to a maximum bank of forty (40) days. Such accumulated vacation may be
taken in a subsequent year provided that no more than six (6) weeks of continuous
vacation may be permitted regardless of accumulations. Vacations shall be scheduled
subject to the immediate supervisor's approval.

Full-time employees placed in Levels G and H of the Professional and Technical
Salary Schedule shall be granted, on a monthly accrual basis, annual vacation
allowances as follows:

1st through 5th years............... 19 days 13 years..oovenieneee, 27 days

6th through 10th years............ 24 days 14 years.....ooooeveevveeevennnnn, 28 days
11 YEAIS..eivveeer et 25 days 15 years.....ooccoveeieicneeeen. 29 days
12 years...ccoooceveeiiiii s 26 days

Employees placed in Levels G and H of the salary schedule may bank up to ten (10}
unused vacation days annually to a maximum bank of forty (40) days. Such
accumulated vacation may be taken in a subsequent year provided that no more than
six (6) weeks of continuous vacation may be permitted regardless of accumulations.
Vacations shall be scheduled subject to the immediate supervisor's approval.

The days granted for full year, part-time employees shall be of a length in proportion to
the part of full-time worked. Employees who work less than 260 days shall be granted
a prorata amount of vacation allowance.

Vacation accruals by new emp]oyees shall be vested after twelve months of
continuous employment.

To the extent then-applicable law imposes no direct or indirect constraints or penalties,
unused vacation shall be compensable upon retirement, to a maximum of thirty (30)
days. Up to thirteen (13) days of unused vacation as of June 30 of any calendar year
shall be compensable on the July pay warrant. The total nhumber of vacation days for
which compensation is received shall not exceed twenty-five (25) days during any two
(2) year period.



Board Agenda nequest rorm
Date of Board Meeting: June 8, 2010 2,& A4

Title:
SERVICE EMPLOYEES INTERNATIONAL UNION, LOCAL 925 2010-2011 SALARY SCHEDULE

Recommendation:
The administration recommends the Board of Directors adopt the Service Employees International Union, Local 925 2010-

2011 salary schedule.

Purpose/Summary:

To provide the appropriate increase to the-Service Employees International Union, Local 925 as outlined in section 13.1 of -
‘the September 1, 2008 — August 31, 2012 collective bargaining agreément between the Service Employees International
Union, Local 925 and the Everett School District.

Previous Related Action:

The agreement autlines the following:

Section 13.1 Salary Schedule. All employees covered by this Agreement should be paid in accordance with the salary
schedule set forth in Appendix A. For the 2009-10, 2010-11 and 2011-12 scheol years, each of the wage rates on Appendix
A shall be increased by the percentage of the state funded salary raise for classified employees, or 1.5%, whichever is
higher, in the month such increase is effective. If the state provides classified employee salary increases in any manner
other than the percentage increase commonly used in the past, this Agreement shall reopen solely for the purpose of
determining how to apply the salary increase to the wage rates in Appendix A.

| Additional Infornmation | 7 . : -

Agenda Placement: -

[ Information - [] Action X Consent Agendé Attachment(s) -
# of pages 1

Submitted By: Contact Person(s): Lynn Evans

Yt

Signature:

777

Applicable Associate Supanntendent signature(s) should be obtamed prior to submtss:an to Superintendent’s
Office.

] Approved L1 Denied | Re\(ised {see aftached)
By: By:

Associate Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer Associate Superintendent, Chief Instructional Officer
Date: Date:
Comments:

Revised 9/23/09




EVERETT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2
SERVICE EMPLOYEES INTERNATIONAL UNION, LOCAL 925

SALARY SCHEDULE

EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2010 — AUGUST 31, 2011

POSITIONS HOURLY WAGE
CUSTODIANS:
Swing/SplitRegular $18.27
Substitute/Temporary’ $15.53
Summer Help®
HEAD CUSTODIANS:
Senior High $21.46
Middle School $20.38
Elementary School $19.36
SENIOR HIGH CUSTODIANS:
Assistant Head $20.22
Engineer $19.60
COURIER/WAREHOUSE:
Courier/Warehouse $21.08
GROUNDS/UTILITY:
Grounds/Utility $20.17
Head Grounds/Utility $21.41
FOOD AND NUTRITION:
Food Service Worker $14.13
Elementary School Manager $16.70
Middle School Manager $17.30
Senior High Manager $18.41
Senior High Asst. Manager $14.71
Substitute/Temporary $11.73
INFORMATION SYSTEMS:*
Help Desk Technician $23.73
Field Technician $23.73

'Rate Represents 85% of Swing/Split/Reguiar Custodian rate.

2 See Section 13.8 for agreement on Summer Help rate.

% |f Camp Silverton reopens, the Union and District shall negotiate an appropriate pay rate.
4 See Section 13.7 for Information Systems certification pay.

See Section 13.2 for Longevity Pay



Board Agenda Request Form P

Date of Board Meeting: June 8, 2010 Lu N

Title:
EVERETT ASSOCIATION OF PARAEDUCATORS 2010-2011 SALARY SCHEDULE

Recommendation:
The administration recommends the Board of Directors adopt the Everett Association of Paraeducators 2010-2011 salary
schedule.

-|-School-District

Purpose/Summary:
To provide the appropriate increase to the Everett Association of Paraeducators as outlined in section 13.1 of the September
1, 2008 — August 31, 2011 collective bargaining agreement between the Everett Association of Paraeducators and Everett

Previcus Related Action: ’
The agreement cutlines the following:

Section 13.1. Salary Schedule, All employees covered by this Agreement will be paid in accordance with the salary
schedule set forth in Appendix A. For the 2009-10 and 2010-11 school years, each of the wage rates on Appendix A shall be
increased by the percentage of the state funded salary raise, or 1.5%, whichever is higher, for classified employees in the
month such increase is effective. If the state provides any other increases in classified employee funding in a manner that
must be expended on salary increases, this Agreement shall reopen solely for the purpose of determining how to apply the
salary increase to the wage rates in Appendix A.

[ Additional Information |

Agenda Placement:

[] Information [] Action Consent Agenda [X] Attachment(s)
# of pages 1

Submitted By: Lynn Contact Person{s): Lynn Evans

Signature:

Applicable Associate Superintendent signature(s) should be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent's
Office. ‘

] Approved [] Denied [] Revised {see attached)
By: By:

Assaciate Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer Associate Superintendent, Chief Instructional Officer
Date: Date:
Comments:

Revised 9/23/09




EVERETT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2
EVERETT ASSOCIATION OF PARAEDUCATORS

SALARY SCHEDULE

EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2010 — AUGUST 31, 2011

Paraeducator Classification

StepA StepB StepC StepD StepE StepF
Paraeducator (Level 1) $13.36  $14.01 $14.69  $15.50 $16.30 $16.77
Level 2 = Add'l .25 cents per hour

Level 3 = Add'l .50 cents per hour
Paraeducator substitute and temporary employees shall receive $11.73 per hour.

Paraeducator/Specialists Classification

StepA StepB SiepC StepD StepE Step F

Career Specialist $17.46 $17.66 $17.84  $18.04  $18.26 $18.71
COTA $17.70 $18.42 $19.14 $19.87 $20.60 $21.09
ECEAP Instructor $19.78 $20.34 $20.86 $21.57 $22.20 $22.656
Graduation Success $18.26 $18.62 $18.97 $19.34 $19.71 $20.17
Coordinator
Family Specialist $18.26 $18.62 $18.97 $19.34 $19.71 $20.17
Interpreter Hearing Impaired $19.78  $20.34  $2096  $21.57  $2220  $22.66
Paraeducator Trainer $18.26 $18.62 $18.97 $19.34 $19.71 $20.17
Physical Therapy Assistant  $17.70  $18.42  $19.14  $19.87  $20.60  $21.09
S/ILPA $17.70 $18.42 $19.14 $19.87 $20.60 $21.09
Vision Assistant $17.70 $18.42 $19.14 $10.87 $20.60 $21.09

Paraeducator/Specialist substitute and temporary employees shall receive the Step A rate for the position
filled,

Notes:

1. Longevily pay for employees with 15 and 20 years experience is defined in Section 13.3,
2. Certificalion pay for Paraeducator competency is defined in Section 16.6.

3. Vacation pay is defined in Section 8.2.



Board Agenda Request Form 2 o )
B |

Date of Board Meeting: June 8, 201¢

Title:
EVERETT ASSOCIATION OF EDUCATIONAL OFFICE PERSONNEL 2010-2011 SALARY
SCHEDULE

Recommendation:
The administration recommends the Board of Directors adopt the Everett Association of Educational Office Persannel 2010-
2011 salary schedule.

Purpose/Summary:

To provide the appropriate increase to the Everelt Association of Educational Office Personnel as outlined in section 14.1 of
{-the-September-1,-2008 — August-31,-2011-collective-bargaining-agreement between-the Everett Association of Edugation—
Office Personnel and the Everett School District.

Previous Related Action:

The agreement outlines the following:

Section 14.1. Salary Schedule. All employees covered by this Agreement will be paid in accordance with the salary schedule
set forth in Appendix A. For the 2009-10 and 2010-11 school years, each of the wage rates on Appendix A shall be increased
by the percentage of the state-funded salary raise for classified employees, or 1.5%, whichever is higher, in the month such
increase Is effective. If the state provides any other increases in classified employee funding in a manner that must be
expended on salary increases this Agreement shall reopen solely for the purpose of determining how to apply the salary
increase to the wage rates in Appendix A.

| Additional Information |

Agenda Placement:
] information [] Action X Consent Agenda Attachment(s)

# of pages 1

Submitted By: Contact Person(s): Lynn Evans

Signature:

Applicable Associate Superintendent signature(s) should be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent's
Office.

[] Approved [] Denied [L] Revised (see attached)
By: By:

Associate Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer Associate Superintendent, Chief Instructional Officer
Date: ' Date:
Comments:

Revised 9/23/09



EVERETT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2
EVERETT ASSOCIATION OF EDUCATIONAL OFFICE PERSONNEL

SALARY SCHEDULE

EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2010 — AUGUST 31, 2011

OSITIONS = T

Office Support $14.50 $15.07 $16.18 $16.73

General Office Secretary $16.23 $16.87 $18.09 $18.73 .
“Administrative Assistant $17.20 [ $17.88 | $19.16 [ $1981 [ %2024

Accounting Technician $19.74 $20.46

Benefits Technician $19.74 $20.46

Payroll Technician $19.74 $20.46

Dept/School Office Manager | $19.74 $20.46

Lead Accounting Technician | $19.95 $20.68

Lead Payroll Technician $19.95 $20.68

Executive Assistant $20.93 $21.62
| Substitute Rate | $13.08 I

Notes:

1. Longevity pay for employees with 15 and 20 years experience is defined In Section 14.3,

2

Professional standards pay for certificates, AA, BA, and MA degrees is defined in Section 14.4.

3, vacation pay for employees who work less than 260 days per year is defined in Section 11.1.




Board Agenda Request Form ﬁ?;a P

Date of Board Meeting: 06/08/2010

Title:
Financial Reports as of April 30, 2010

Recommendation:
The Administration recommends the Board of Director's acceptance of the monthly financial reports.

Purpose/Summary:
Financial reports are provided for the Board's review. The reports include year-to-date information on revenues and
|-expenditures, General Fund-projections, a cash-report and an investment summary

Previous Related Action:

[Additional information |

Agenda Placement:

[] information [] Action Consent Agenda Attachment(s)
Presentation Time |§| Minute(s) # of pages 22
Submitted By: Jeff Moore Contact Person(s): Jeff Moore
Signature: % Shirley Rochon
L'd v

Applicable Executive Director signature(s} should be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent's Office.

ﬁ Approved [] Denied ] Revised {see attached)
By: % h s By:

Execut| ifector, Finance & Operations Executive Director, Facilities & Operations
Date: .)UHI‘ i ) A% Date:
Comments:

Revised 06/22/09




P.O.Box 2098 3715 Oakes Avenue, Room 305
4730 Colby Avenue Everett, WA 98201
Everett, WA 98203

Everett School District No. 2 f/o % Department of Finance

PHONE (425) 385-4150

Everett Public Schools FAX (425) 585-4172
DATE: May 28, 2010
TO: Dr. Gary Cohn, Superintendent
FROM: Jeff Moore, Executive Director, Finance & Operations
RE: April 2010 Financial Report
General Fund Overview
Beginning Fund Balance September 2009 $ 10,721,598
Projected Revenues 178,743,581
Projected Expenditures 180,447,285
Projected Ending Fund Balance August 2010 $9,017,904

Projected Ending Fund Balance

+ The projected ending fund balance is 5% of total expenditures. This balance is lower than the March projection
by $120,268 primarily due to the planned utilization of school carryover to support professional development
and extended day programs.

Enroliment
+ Enrollment is budgeted at 17,755 FTE. The projected actual annual average enrollment is 17,889.

Revenues
¢ The April increase in revenue is due to the significant property tax collections.

Expenditures
+ [Expenditure patterns are normal for this time of year.



FINANCIAL REPORTS

AS OF APRIL 30, 2010

Everett Public Schools

i S R T

SUBMITTED BY:
JEFFREY D. MOORE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR,
FINANCE & OPERATIONS
AND

THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE




TABLE OF CONTENTS

General Fund
Budget Status
Expenditures by Program Summary
Expenditures by Object Summary

Capital Projects Fund
Budget Status

Debt Service Fund
Budget Status

- ASB Fund
Budget Status

Transportation Vehicle Fund
Budget Status

Trust & Agency Fund
Summary of Revenues and
Expenditures/Expenses
General Fund Projections

Month End Cash - All Funds

Month End Investments - All Funds

Fovad

17

19




05H'E5e's1 S00'rL0'6

PrEDLE'E] SOB'TIB'S

0 ]

100'ye8'E 000'SLY

000°092°1 000'792°1

[OK'£99 000'sZY

$09°0£8 000006

U5+ 765615 SO0'PLO'E

86512201 OFFTIT'G

T5R'0ER'S PHS'LOP'TI (1rp'8g1}

0 0 ]
%T6'99 EES'PTG 09T LSO'LPI'ES EPTBOIOTIS 8Y6'96E'S1S TER'GLI'TEIS
YLl (L 86L'£90°01 TLTIST 096'FPLE'ET LES'9LP'E 0£0'06L"FE
%2866 5sp s01'T | PRLEST L9T'6T SPE'GST
YT 62E'0z0'l 61LS11 Zar'6LE 1ze'eee 0ES'SiL'e
%456'59 SRETLT'E C68'E8C TLI'Es0'9 9L0°LSL £5F 1196
9%LT 19 LEL'ALY' [ 950'0 _W FLLCHO'T 05T'9zE LTOPEC'
YL8 0L 6TEPLO'D pLS 6bY 1906271 66£°6L8"( P96°z58'0T
2%ET LY Ok r18'3E% PEF'SED' IS 600°0LL LS 001'50L'85 £88'6191115
v590°0L LET'TOI'55S PEUGEG'BTIS TES'PUB'LTS 16€° 1F0*FRIS
24000 (bL1'E1) 662114 0 CZ1'869
%0070 o 0 0 0
240070 o 0 ¢ o
%SE'LE £68'68R'L Sa1'698'01 96Z'E90'C 880'5CL'BI
%96 8 F18'FT 981"t | 8it 000°s9(
Y699°L9 pE'SPI'L 65S656't 1 S6F 1L6'] 689'801'CT
%0163 TL'LLv'6E 06661199 ObH'L09'B TIL'E65'Sh
%bE9E POS'ELO'L EITLED' Y LS5'TaY LLLOIT'TI
%91'06 BPE'POS'ES A3 R X 979'699'F 14 000'015'6ES

q1vad ol AINVYIVH AINVHENNDONT ECERRIY | HANOW 04 lisang
LNADHAd TYNLOV TYLDY TTYINNY
0TAE/F0 BLVA Ld0dET SALVLS LI2dN9 ANNAd TYIINAD
0I0Z-600T7 AA

Tv.1OL

QALY NDISIANN AIAHISTENN 068 10D
STIDNIDNILLNGD "SI "STUNIM 6L8 1D
SWILI YaH L0 "D153A "STANN 0L 1D
SHEM "SNINM YO dIAMISTY 058 10
AHOLNIANE 04 IAHISTY 0r8 110
SWHLI YIH1O0 Y04 QdAM3STY 018 10
SLNOODDV JDNYTVE N4 ONIONT "D

FINYIVE ONNd DONIAONT TTY.LOL A
AINVIYE UNND DNINNIDIE TVLOL 3

SISM NI HIHLO ¥ dXF (MIANNILIAO
SIADUNOS ONIDNVNIL Y3HLO/ANNIATY §542Xd A

4dD 7 450 2 AL 0L LNO SUAASNVHL DNILLYEEO D
STANLIAINAIXE TYLOL 9

SAJIAYAS DAOddNS 06

STIIAYIAS ALINOWIWOD 08

SWVHDOUd TYNOLLDMYLSNI L0 0L
NOLLY3NAd AMOLVINIIWOD 09%0%

NOLLIMILSNI TYNOLLY20A  OF

NOLLOMULSNI d3ddVIIANYH 0T

NOILDMULSNIMVINDI 00

SHMNLIANTdXY

SAIUNOS ONIDNYNIA HTHELO/SIANNIATE TVLOL Y

SA2UNOS ONIDNYMIA YZHLO 0006
SHIONIOV HLG Y SINNIATY 0008
LSIA HIS HLO UL SANNIATY  000L
ASOJUNd TYIDILS "TVEEAEd 0009
ASOdUAd TVHINID “1vHIdad 0005
ASOdUAL "1VID3dS 'ILVLES  000p
ASOLUNA TYHINTD "ALVLS  000E
XYLNONTVYOOT 000T
SIXYLIVOOT ool

SUDHUNOS DNIDNVNIL HHH.LO/SHNNIATYE

SO g W

&




%C6'99 CES'PT6'098 LSD'LFT'ES eFT'RUL0TIS 8F6'065'GTS TE8'6LI'FBIS STV1OL 1304 ko
YT LY 91Z'SvE'T PSE'S 956 PES Y AT 9z5'618'9 NOLLVIHOdSNY UL 11dnd 66
v499'i8 LA 6LLL6Y [1Z'C8LE GE9'TrS £00'06b'S SADIAYLS 00T 36
%9969 0LSEIRD FE1pre EGL'PE0'S T 6LERLI'T TOS'0sHTT SHDIAMAS LM0ddNs L6
%R 66 994 501°1 ¥8L'EST L9T'6T CPE'SST SAANIAT ALINMTNWOD MHH1O 68
vt 1799 £8L°L69 ZEEFOL 09Z'09Z°1 SIS SLETROT TYNOLLOMILSNI HIHIO 6L
%000 6L 0 £E6'661 #8990 18S‘6LE AT A0Ud ADNAIDSHIVIA cL
Va9 £6¥ 78 £CE01 8rL811 FLO'TE rLSELE IT1gVIVI A THOIH vL
%001 S0F'8s1 Peo°l 145 Lt 000091 “TOOHIS ATWANS £L
YaZh (L €911 96 LLE'YODI BEB'E] SoE'gt1 WWYADO0Ud D10 69
%4000 (L¥¥) 9cg It L 1} INAWIATIHOV LNIANLS 99
%ST'99 896°L8F LES'LE £91°'0T6 06LZ1 899'CHE'T TYNONITIG TYNOILISNVILL £y
%86 LS vELZEL $98'C T8 LOT PEEET 18F'cos HSIIONA IIINIT 9
SHEE 601 (c50'68) 6Z6°1 F0Z'069 SBL'S BLO'EED SINVID0Ud LO1Id 2 TYIDHdS LY
%F9" 09 EVETET #1r9°1 £V'6SE vLY'FY 62568 SNOILALLLSNI FIV.LS 9¢
%99 LS 0B6°8EL €101 121966 159°CZ1 EIP'SHLl {dvT) AONV.LSISSY DNINIVIT 49
%0F 65 FOS'TLY 681'LT ZEO'F9Y TEC'D9 980‘F91°1 INTWIAOULING TOOHDS 43
1HEYH' SO SPI10Z1 618°002 6E0E11T PE9‘99E £E66'F15°E (ADVINYATYSIA 1€
Y0r €S ZLL'ED (Af3 £BE°LY CES'ST 6LEVEL TYUAdA] “TYNOLLVOOA BE
%2519 CZ0919°1 Frs's 6L1°8L5°T c1L'01¢ L6661 HOIL % YAV 1€
Yel0TLL £¥L'6Z8 CRLLET FEL'OES'T 1#5°F8E TLT'BI9E TV INAWATddNS ‘AAIIVIHANYH b
YALETRY CRE'PHE'S 68L'161 LIER6L L RER'P6T 1 TEOFEL L] U3ddVOICINYH 1z
2%00°0 L6069 zET' £1T'pe 9L9p ZrEiIEl WAHLO WILS Qi &l
%000 l6L'82 0 0 0 16L°82 VIV SSATINOLL 81
%0070 SB9'F0Q'T 0 61E'120'1 | FO0'920'T ONAA 2HdS WILS 34 ¥l
v400°0 86L0F1"1 o 650°201°1 66T'LEL LER'ZPE'T LS SOTAWILS g4 £l
9400'0 L10'F6 L19'851 0EY°6P8 (g5 1'0p) FPITTO1'T VilY DINAOYSIA 1
YHZ9'CY TSOLLY OES CRS'308% BYLTrL'RO% 6L LSF'RS STH'RROD0 (S NOILYDNJA 2I15vH 10
TLVA OL ADINVIVH IONVARINNONT  4IVA-OL-dvidA INTIMHEND Linand HTILL D0ud
INTOAAI
m_gem u_z__._ JoloA]
01/0€/#0 H1IVA LIOdTH AHVININNS WVEO0Ud

010776007 A4

A SHANLIANIJXH ANNA TVIANTD

6

[}



$4T6°99 CESPTE 098 LEO'LFPIES EPTROT0Z1S eP6 OGE SIS TER'6LT'FRIG STVLOL LMOdTYT  sesssen
YUl1E 8P 116122 161°92 9617181 8PP TE 867 6T AVILNO TVLIAVD 006
Y%0E+9 90L°65 LLST 6L6P0T LSITE T97°L91 THAVIL 008
U406 1L 806°ELSS TEETOL’I £L8985°C1 6E17890°C gr0ces’sl SADIAYAS TVAILDOVIINQD 00
Y%t 98 LEF'SEI'T LSO OTHT £C9°CE9°C £60°F19 LPTLLE'S SHDMNOSHY YLSNI % S91TddNS 00§
%LE 9 £08°0F0°CT 0 168°966°¢€T LI66T6'T $69°L65°9€ SLIJANAG dHAQTINE  00F
9485°99 9.1°889°% 0 TP 60ELL L90°551°T 866°L66°5T SANVIVS QAIAISSYTID  00€
%4G6E°CO 65 HITEE 0 872°69L°09 8Z1°69¢ 2 0T LLE'G SHNVIVS QALVDIALINAD 00T
%E8°95  (9PELYT) 0 (6L5°57¢E) (800°19) (sz6'TL0) SYFASNVYL LITYD 001
%E8'9¢ 9PELYTS 0% 6LS°GTES 800°19% §T6TLES SYAASNYUL LIFgId 000
ALVA OL HONVIVE  HONVIIWADNT FLVA-0L-dVAA  INTINND rLaoand T1LLL LDHrgo
INFDNAL
m_gem u_z____ EE
0L/0€/70 HIVA LMOdHY AAVINIAOS LDATrd90

0107-6007 AA

A STANLIANHIXH ANNA TVHINID

6

g



0€0'TERZIT SEHGOEIE
GZ0'6DE 1S c1t'sro'ol
165°EST 1T0LET
116812 F88'9T1
66L°LEE I 8r9°9CH L
POE'LYE'SE 6EP0THL
9PE'LOT 0
0 0
DE0°TERTIIE SEr'60ET1€
EGD'LIL'EL 16Z°801°59
9E6'0F16E (300°L90'T (0£8'862'€E)
] 0 $T1'869
2%1L'09 PO THI'6TS 166'0rE LIS 658'6TT'TIS 1£T'CIT'ZS SIS'BIL'BPS
2%00'0 000'SL1 0 0 0 000%¢L1
%000 (0o1'L6) 1] ani'Le ) 0
%90°00Z {P10'cT) CLFIT 0rS're £rL B00'ET
Y%EEST ELS'66F'E 986'PCE 600°7E8 798°6t 879°939't
%Ib19 £98°088°01 EEL'BFL'9] OSEeIL DL £65'0L8°1 oL ek
%06°T16 (991"59¢) BOE°00T LET'ECT 2085 GEFRR
%%00°0 (r6+'3T65) LEOTZS £9%'9068 SOU'PELS 0%
SHIEBLE (166'¢5L'SES) SELLETSS £TT9rS FUB‘L19'S1S
2609 FLE (C91 5P 19¢E) CoL's0E'Gh [} TN
%000 0 0 a Y
%0Z'L01 (resrol) 1£1°298°1 0 LLTLSH'
%ZE0S BZO'LEY 66F E05 ETT9¢ LTE'000"1
7%00'0 0% 0% 0% 0%
TILVUA OL HINVIVE HONVACINNING HYIA MO HINOW 401 Lasnang
INIDYH TYNLDY VLDV TTVIINNY

0T/0£/40 HLVA 1L904Td

0LOT-6007 A4

SALVLS LADdNE NN SLOArQud TVLIdVD

ULV NOISHANN IANISTYNA

SNALT HAHLO 904 QALVNOISHA GAATISTAN
SUEAD0N YIHLO A0 HAMISHY

STIA30Ud HLV.LS 04 JANTSHY

STAEO0UE ANOY YO qIAYASTH

JLVHIY GOVALIENY YO QdadasTy

SWH.LE 4IHLO MOd dIAUTSTY

BLARSAR

06810
L8O
£9R1D
£98710
198D
CERTD
DIRID

SLNNODOY FONVTVH QN1 DNIANT '

ADNVTVE N4 ONIANT TVLO0L H

HONVTVH AN DONINNIDIE TV.LOL A

SHASN NI HLO % L¢F (49axn)} YIA0
STOUNOS NEL AAHLO/SANNIATE SSTOXE ‘U

SHSM DNIONYNIA ¥IHLO D

SRANIIAONTINT TYLOL 9

L3 06

TANLIANTINT JONVISSI ONOH 09

TANLIANTLCT 9SVATT® S3TVS 08

INIWAINOT  0F

SONIUTINE 02

SALIS ol

ALNERILSIa g oL 00
SHANLIONTIXY

SI0¥NOS YIHLC/SUNNIATY TVLOL 'V

SHOANOS ONIDNYNIA YEHLO
SHIONIOV HLO Hd SANNIAATY
HSONd TVIDALS "AIV.LS

NY LNON TVDOT
SANVLTVOOT

0006
0003
acotr
oot
0001

SAIUNOS ONIONVNIA HIH.LO/SINNTATT

S|ocIps gy Nelaa]

b



{ T16'GOR'GIS _ 000°90£°01 FONVTVE AN DNIANT TY1OL I
E68°01L°11 861°LIL LT AONVIVE AN ONINNIOAH TVILOL 9
610°660°8 PEB 60971 (861I°110°1) SHSN NI HLO/STANIIANTIX T QIadNrDIHAO
STDNINOS NI HLO/SHNNIATY SSHOXH 'd
0 0 0 Ad0 10 F AL OL 1NO SUAISNVHL
0 0 0 SHSN HNIONYNIA YHHLO
SUEISNVIL ONIIVIEL0 D
%I 59 EIT'SHO'ETS S85'8LY'PTS 08 B6L'ETL'LES STINLIANAIXH TV.LOL €
%4000 000001 0| D 000°001 ST HONVISSI ANOH
UTSY LLY'S6 £Z¢'y 0 000001 SHEI YHISNVUL ANOE
Y EY el PIL L m@u,m;.m 0 B6LEEYEL SCONOH NO LSTIALNT
%S 8L 0006E1'SY 000°SSL'B1S 0% 000°068°€ES SIANLIANIIXNT ANOE ATANIVIA
STUNIIANTIXA
Y4BT 68 LGE'TEG'CS mi,\.t.,mn@_ +88'G0Y'F1S 009 TIL'9ES SANNIATY TVIOL 'V
%000 (cgs'ost) SBL'OC1 0 0 SHNINOS ONIDNVNLI THLO 0006
%lFp €C6'LLY LVO'ZE BLI 0007008 XVLINON TVOO1 000T
%%20°06 6EB'E19ES 1LL°865°ZES 90L 609 P18 0D9TIT'OEY SAXVL V201 0001
m SHONAATH
4lvd ol AINVIVH UVIA HO4 HINOW dO0d Lasand
INIDHAd TYNIOY TYNLOV TYNNNY

S[O0ipg JNgig %A

01/0€/#0 ALVA LYOdAN

SALV.LS LADaNd aNnNd a3DIAYAS 193d mu\mwmy
0107-600T AA \m




{GITrLD'TS 180'896
6S1'6EL°] LO&PET]
150°SEE {(rz6'61) (9z8'997)

%6908 FRE'LES'TS TI0°LLES TRULIE'LS 098918 BLS'I9EES
w4TTCS Fl6th $98°C Lises 261°8 $6zZ'001
%9 1bE 981°EE9 ¥81°0T1 1£9°08€ 66889 T00'FPEE'L
YhE9°LT 666°T01 iLF'01 6L6'8T 6EEDL 05H'TrE
Yty L9 8Iv'TET 8TEIL 260°011 2097 SPR'EIL
Y%EE 6F LIG'EP9E Fo1'ZL1S 9¢8pCrS 9IE'8IS L3G'0LT'1S
S 1L'ES 6DO'TEY IS crI'TYY IS YEP'BTIS TSL'PI'ES
9%8G59L 89.C7C TEF'bL IOt 00E°L6
%96°9F £6¥'TLY p6C'L8E 805'E9 LEO'09O°L
YBILIT 9T6OLE vTSEE 8.8t DErPSL
YLER 19 r9s’L0T 919'0£E 12281 081°8€S
%01°LS 853'80+S LLG'TERS LOT'LTS SERPFT'IS
ALY OL FONYIVHE AINVALINNING AVEA HOA HINOW YOI rasang
INTADHAJ IVALDYV TYLLOV TVYINNY

/0L/F0 ALVA LN0dHY

0T0ZT-600T Ad

SALVLS 135aN49 aNnd 45y

TONVTVH AN ONIUNT TYLIOL 4

AONVTVH N ONINNIDHE TYLOL 'd

STANLIANALXT (HHANPIIAO
SANNAAT SSTOXT O

STUNLIAONTIXT TV10L 'd

SAINOW TLVATYd 609

s81710 oor

§ES5YTO (0E

SOLEATHLY oot

AJO# ANHUMLS TVHINID ool
SUANLIANTIXNT

SHANIATI TVLOL ¥V

SAINOW ALVAIUd 0a9
SHOTD (03} 4
SASSVYID 00t
SOLLAILLLY Doz
ACUOH LNFANLS TVIINZD 001
SANNIATH
SO S TR

&



T e
s6L'c08 00L'99E
(£z6'8K1) 67 (£99°€67)
%60'9S FPPOELIS DEEFELS 0% 000°00FS
%460'95 PPOSLIS 9SEPTES 08 000°00FS
%b60L FOG'0€S £EP'SLS 678 LEEOOTS
YLL'EL RLCOT BSLPL ] LEETOT
%481 El 9Zc'8 pL9S 68 000§
ALVA Ol TONVIVE AVAA U0 HINOW 004 Laoang
INTZOWAd VIV VLIV TVANNY
OT/0E/+0 ALVA 1L40dHY SNLVLS L4H5dand

0107-6007 Ad

N4 ATIIHHA NOLLVLJOdSNVYL

HONVTIVE AN ONIANA TV10L
HONVTIVHE AN DNINNIOTE TVLOL ™D

SHSN NI H10 % dX3 (MIaND ¥EA0

STIUNOS DNIDNVNII HAHLO/SHNNIATYE SSHOXH "4

SHANLIANALT TYLOL 'd

SHSNE ATINATY/HIUAL HSYO L§ LOV

SADIAYES LOVILNOD

NOLLYLYOdSNYIL TldNd 66 WYIDOUd

ADIANES 189d 26 WRIDOd
STUNIIAONTINT

SIANOS ONIONVMIA YdHLO/ATY TVLIOL'Y
IS04uNd TVIDAdS 'HLVLS 000V

XVLINONTVYOOT 0002
SHOUMNOS INIONVNIL HHHLO/MSINNIATH

STOTEpS g IR

%



665168

LIT°EL

78£81

SHE'og

(601°72)

€0T'1S

S¥09
00€$

LTLPTS

£0T°1
0S

(906%)

ZLI
SSSHTS

L1
(£26%)

dVHA 04
TVALOV

0T/0€/40 HLVA LIOdTA

010Z-600T Ad

HINOW 404
TVALDV

HONVIVE ANNd ONIANT TY.LOL
HONVIVH N4 ONINNIDHE TV.IOL

SHSNAIXH/STINLIANAIXT (FIAN) JHAO SHANTATI

SHSNAIXH/STANLIANAIXT TV.LOL

SHI'TddNS/SHOIAYES
SdIHSYVIOHOS

SASNHIXH/STINLIANAdXA

SHOANFATY TVLOL

SONINYVH LSHYHELNI
SNOILVNOJ

SHOANHATY

SOOipS J7gag Ma]

mﬁwzmmxm\mmmmtnzamxmnz«
SANNAATY 40 AAVININAS Q
ANNA ADNADY ¥ LSOUL m



f*

% GENERAL FUND PROJECTIONS
AS OF APRIL 30, 2010
Everatt Public Schols
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $10,721,598
PROJECTED REVENUES 178,743,591
PROJECTED EXPENDITURES {180,447,285)
PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE 59,017,904 +

*INCLUDES ESTIMATED RESERVES OF $1,887,000 AND
BUILDING AND CATEGORICAL CARRYOVERS OF 51,675,000,

GENERAL FUND REVENULES
BUDGETED - ACTUAL - PROJECTED
200,000,600 {Cumnlative)
| RUHHYL A /n
16O IHKE DG - /E
E/E%
140,60, 00 BUDGETED: §184,041,391 E!"/ 3 §
120,008, U0 PROJECTED: 5178,743,591 - %
JELIREBOLEHEE ’E'/ N\ %
RILOH, 00 i %\
LI, 000 4 / \
LEEIN ]
J0,000,000 4 " \
20,000,000 - / i %
o L HF E N N
Senesies  Ociober  Mavember  December  lanuary February March Apnl Moy June July Aupust
I mEmACTUAL SSWPROJECTED  -&-BUDGETED l
GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
BUDGETED - ACTUAL - PROJECTED
20000000 4 {Cumulative)
FHO,000, 600 - /D .
L60,000,000 - /E %
o] PhOmCTED: Sttbtrats \ %
120,000,000 4 s ¥ v / \
10,000,000 < /
BOLUODUD0 4
B DG 4 : -
/
RIOLTTV: T /I’
10,000,000 T i \
‘w0 \
Seplesibes Ociober  Movember  December  Januwary Febmary March Apiil May Juns July Angusi

| W ACTUAL  &SSPROJECTED  -&- BUDGETED |




% Actual vs. Budpet

FEEkkFhFEXIKF NN

Rate @ 51000 AV:
M&OQ Excess Levy
Debt Service Levy
Technology Levy

Total Levy

% GENERAL FUND

LOCAL TAX REVENUES
Everett Public Schools

2009-2010 2009-2010

Month 2008-2009 Actual Projected
September 616,605 560,950
Octoher 11,521,246 11,866,316
November 2,408,077 3,591,658
December 184,817 183,342
January 136,800 144,839
Febmary 309,639 353,737
March 898,867 735,160
April 13,620,775 14,609,626
May 2,556,331 3,039,019
June 128,117 156,991
Tuly 143,236 110,428
August 262,602 184,919
Total 33,227,109 32,105,649
FFEFEEFRERRXREY wkwkkkkkkkrk L3I T ETTELY
Budget 33,640,245 33,610,000

98.8% 90.2%

AL EE L EEL S AT LA EEL S 2

2009 2010 Estimuted
2.010 2330
2.120 2320

4.130 4.650

Projected for the Year 35,597,006
%o Projected vs. Budget 100.0%

43,200,000

BUDGETED - ACTUAL - PROJECTED

FISCAL YEAR 2009-2010

(Crummndarive)

1000000 4

KL 00

28,000 000 4

LH0G.009

100,008

19,006,000

5,600,060

Sepeche Orsber

emezhn  Detrmbrr Lasary Frownary March Aprd Aoy T by Augn

|E ACTUAL & PROJECTED -8~ BUDGETED '

10



?ﬁ’ % GENERAL FUND
STATE GENERAL PURPOSE REVENUE
Everett Public Schoals APPORTIONMENT AND
LOCAL EFFORT ASSISTANCE
2009-2010 2009-2010
Month 2008-2009 Actual Projected
September 8,358,843 8,374,617
Clelaber 8,368,618 8,374,617
November 5,129,360 5,117,822
December 8,361,029 8,374,617
January B.671,877 8,787,156
February 8,448,390 8,466,230
March 8,548,527 8,396,142
April 8,480,998 8,360,547
May 5,132,514 5,028,569
June 5,624,483 5,594,786
July 11,092,742 8,721,274
August 9,434,117 5,322,242
Total 95,651,500 64,251,749
sk sk sk of sk kRt koK [EET 2 ST LAY shskoh sk ok o ok sk ok ok
Budget 92,761,137 92,899,302
% Actual vs, Budpet 103.1% 69.2%
Projected for the Year 93,918,621
%o Prajected vs Budget 101.1%

BUDGETED - ACTUAL - PROJECTED

FISCAL YEAR 20092-2010
{Cumulative)

100,000,000

n
vz

0,400,000

10,098,000

A A zWW!’WW/)\

70,000,000

60,000,000

T

10,500,090

e

AN
77

42,000,000
10,000,000 1

20,000,008

10,000,060 I/
]

Seplembes  Ouabr  Novenbe Db faouary  Fbnury Mk Aped

1 Vi i

L
R

z

bl

5

r

|-ACTUAL SSSPROJECTED -8- BUDGETED |




h

% GENERAL FUND

STATE SPECIAL PURPOSE REVENUE
Evertt Public Schools

2009-2010 2009-2010

Month 2008-2009 Actual Projected
September 2,761,095 1,995,974
October 3,056,691 2,162,157
November 1,761,337 1,778,775
December 2,958,984 2,263,131
January 2,931,167 2,219,340
February 3,006,164 2,103,188
March 3,191,485 2,089,845
April 2,950,642 2,218,388
May 1,846,217 1,481,639
Tune 2,116,144 1,636,387
July 2,506,313 2,478,471
August ’ 2,692,400 2,473,908
Total 31,778,638 16,823,799
ootk o sk ofe ok ook ok mkdchkkk Rkl hokchdokgokdskonoks
Budget 33,994,025 24,803,099
% Actual vs. Budget 93.5% 67.8%

Projected for the Year 24,894,204
% Projected vs Budpet 10.4%

BUDGETED - ACTUAL - PROJECTED
FISCAL YEAR 2009-2010

0,903,008 - .
" {Cumulative)

75,000,000

0,002,300

14,300,000

10,000,009

2,000,000

Eeplerben  Ocioker  Nawsmber  Decembe Janary  Frbrowy  Marsh gl May Tie Hly Mgt

mm ACTUAL PROJECTED —a~ BUDGETED




% Projected vs Budgel

20,5008

BUDGETED - ACTUAL - PROJECTED

FISCAL YEAR 2009-2010

{Cumulative)

llﬁ % GENERAIL FUND
FEDERAL SPECIAL PURPOSE REVENUE
Everet Public Schools
2009-2010 2009-2010
Month 2008-2009 Actual Projected
Sepiember 0 61,396
Qctober 505,010 1,174,724
Navember 1,312,366 1,674,223
December 1,133,607 1,346,860
Jankary 1,127,684 1,397,151
Febroary 1,157,539 1,649,977
March 1,184,960 1,501,566
April 1,443,753 2,063,296
May 1,484,369 1,732,167
June 1,256,395 1,530,227
Tuly 1,093,693 1,335,302
Aunpust 1,702,742 2,622,950
Total 13,802,118 10,869,195
sk sk stk sk ok ekok bk Aotk
Budget 13,564,111 18,755,088
% Actual vs. Budget 101.8% 58.0%
Praojected for the Year 18,089,842

96.5%

1E040,000

18,900,000

14,000,000

12,310,608

10,000,000

£,000,000

#.000,000

2,099,000

2,000,000

Heptenber  October

Mererdo Droombe Jwwary  Febmry  Mach Al My Sore July

ACTUAL == PROJECTED ~&- BUDGETED |

13



% GENERAL FUND
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

Everett Public Schoals

2009-2011 2009-2010

Month 2008-2009 Actual Projected
September 615,770 596,549
Qctober 1,373,947 554,314
November 482,448 1,218,047
December 539,344 390,329
January 503,393 681,717
February 480,886 466,686
March 536,311 488,384
April 461,920 492.673
May 470,435 471,145
June 469,552 565,247
July 134,793 187,295
August 118,825 131,529
Toial 6,277,624 4,888,702
e st e sfesk oK ok sopsfofoloiolokkdok ok Rk ko ook
Budget 12,853,929 11,973,902
% Actual vs. Budget 48.8% 40.8%
Projected for the Year 6,243,919
% Projected vs Budget 52.1%

BUDGETED - ACTUAL - PROJECTED
FISCAL YEAR 2009-2010

14,008 660 (Cmmdative]

12,000,006

10,002,000 o’

€ 000,800 -

£,000,000

000,000

2,000,000

Eplember Octobet Hovembe Decrmber Jeway  Fabumy  Mevh Al My Jaw Ty Augn

mm ACTUAL §SSPROJECTED -8- BUDGETED |




e

Everett Public Schools

GENERAL FUND
SALARY & BENEFIT EXPENDITURES

2009-2010  2009-2010

Month 2008-2009 Actual Projected
September 12,305,119 12,178,643
October 13,241,221 13,020,995
November 13,001,286 12,802,999
December 2,960,258 12,629,603
Januvary 13,384,644 12,686,087
Febrmary 13,011,233 12,940,212
Mareh 12,784,296 12,720,850
April 12,708,478 12,650,111
May 12,804,818 12,663,926
June 13,136,779 13,057,926
July 12,946,390 12,848,986
August 12,642.292 12,500,211
Total 154,926,802 101,629,541
Sk ko kR kg ko ok ok sokododopoolofeokatokok  skokshokook ok ek b ok o ok
Budget 160,613,821 155,547,705
% Actual vs, Budget 96.5% 65.3%

Projected for the Year 153,100,589

% Projected vs Budget 98.4%

138,000,004

FISCAL YEAR 2009-2010

(Cumnlative)

BUDGETED - ACTUAL - PROJECTED

160,000,500

140,500,000

120,000,05¢

100, 0o, 000

9,500,000

&0,000,000

40,000,000 <

20,600,000

Seplimbir  Datsbet  Navember Deermbo  Tumary  Pibuary  Mush

e
e

L

A

£
g

-

mmm ACTUAL FROIECTED —a- BUDGET

T ™

Aupan

15



i % GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES OTHER

&M THAN COMPENSATION

2009-2010 2009-2010
Month 2008-2009 Actual Projected

September 2,045,177 1,987,248
October 3,033,918 2,830,047
November 2,423,444 1,500,394
Becember 1,941,183 2,023,336
Janoary 2,208,388 2,153,805
Febroary 2,111,475 2,148,249
March 1,609,853 3,088,787
April 3,072,850 2,746,837

May 2,256,827 2,200,096

Tune 2,166,633 2,706,329

July 1,851,350 1,873,777

Anpust 1,276,387 2,087,793
Total 25,997,525 18,478,702
ot ook ok ok ok ok Aok ok okofol ok ok
Budget 27,847,395 28,632,127
% Actual vs, Budget 93.4% 64.5%

Projected for the Year 27,346,697

% Projected vs Budget

95.5%

34,000 50

BUDGETED - ACTUAL - PROJECTED

FISCAL YEAR 2009-2610
(Cumulative)

0,004,500

10,000,500

13,000,000

10,000,000

4,000,000

Grplember  Gelebsr  Mevanber Duembe  Janusy  Prbnary  Manck

aped

‘_ACTUAL SSS PROJECTED -8 BUDGETED |

16



£ CASH REPORT

T@% (RECONCILED TO THE COUNTY TREASURER)

‘ FOR THE MONTH OF
Everet Bublic Schoels APRIL 2010

GENERAL FUND

Bepinning Balances:

Imprest Accounts $88,405.00

Cash on Deposit 2,943,795.65

‘Warrants Outstanding (2,841,525.70)

Investments 6.889.569.85

Net Cush Plus Investments £7,080,244 80

Revenues and Reimbursements Received 27,933,737.99

Disbursements (15,552,383,57)

Ending Balances:

Imprest Accounts $88,405.00

Cash on Deposit 6,724,998.13

Warrants Outsianding (3,001,537.48)

Investments

Wet Cash Plus Investments
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Beginning Bulances:
Imprest Accounts
Cash on Deposit
Warrants Outstanding
Investmenis

Net Cash Plus Investments
Revenues snd Reimbursements Received
Disbursements

Ending Balances:
Imprest Accounts
Cash on Deposit
Warrants Ouvtstanding
Investments

Net Cash Plus Investments
DERBRT SERVICE FUND

Beginning Balances;
Cash on Deposit
Investments

Net Cash Plus Investments
Revenues and Reimbursements Received
Disbursements

Ending Balances;
Cash on Deposit

Invesiments

Net Cash Plus Investments

15.649.733.57

$19,461,599.22
$1,000.00
713,068.74
(712,447.24)
113.921.498.96
$113,923,120.46
46,727.66

(2,113,727.17)

$1,000.00
708,227.64
(703,357.19)
111.850.250.50
£111,%56,120.95
$211,902.86
4.588.125.58
$5,200,028.44
14,609,883.69
0.00

$3,619,751.92
16.190.160.21

$19,809,912.13

17



N
Lin

Cvenett Public Schoals

ASB FUND

Beginning Balances:
Imprest Accounts
Cash on Deposit
Warrants Outstanding
Investments

Net Cash Plus Investments
Revenues and Reimbursements Received
Disbursements

Ending Balances:
Imprest Accounis
Cush on Deposit
Warrants Outstanding
Investments

Net Cash Plus Investments
TRANSPORTATION VEHICLE FUND

Beginning Balances:
Cash on Deposit
Warrants Outstanding
Investments

Net Cash Plus Investments
Revenves and Reimbursements Received
BDisbursements

Ending Balances:
Cush on Deposit
Warrants Outsianding
Investments

MNet Cash Plus Investments
TRUST & AGENCY FUND

Beginning Balaneces:
Imprest Accounts
Cash on Deposit
Werrants Qutstanding
Investments

Net Cash Plus Investments
Revenues and Reimbursements Received
Disbursements

Ending Balances:
Imprest Accounts
Cush on Deposit
Warrants Ouistanding
Investments

Net Cash Plus Investments

N ro% {RECONCILED TO THE COUNTY TREASURER)

; ~ CASH REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF
APRIL 2010

$21,500.00
24,843.90

(24,860.82)
2.103.726 81

$2,125,209.89
118,840.98
(175,159.62)

$21,500.00
66,059.48

{64,584.62)
2.045.916.39

§2,068,891.25

$76.22
0.00
156,765.56

$156,841.78
2932
0.00

$76.22
0.00
156.794 88

$156,871.10

$800.00
608.37
0.00
92,228 .39

$93,637.26
34498
(2,484.08)

5800.00
5729
0.00
90.640.87

$91,498.16
18



e

Everett Public Schools
SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS
APRIL 30, 2010
State Treasurer's Other
Pool Securities Total
General Fund $15,649,733.57 $15,649,733.57
Capital Projects Fund 106,850,250.50 $5,000,000.00 111,850,250.50
Debt Service Fund 16,190,160.21 16,190,160.21
ASB Fund 2,045,916.39 2,045,916.39
Transportation Vehicle Fund 156,794.88 156,794.88
Trust & Agency Fund 90,640.87 90,640.87
Totals $140,983,496.42 $5,000,000.00 $145,983,496.42
(H) 2)

(1) State Pool Rate for the Month = 0.2360%

(2) Detail of Other Securities

Capital Projects Fund

06/04/10 5mm Cascade Bank CD 1.3400%

Total

Average Yield on Other Securities = 1.3400%

$5,000,000.00

$5,000,000.00

19



Board Agenda Request Form
Date of Board Meeting: June 8, 2010

3
ol

Title: Teacher of the Year Selection

Recommendation:
Jo Anne Buiteweg, English teacher and English Department chairperson at Sequoia High School, has been selected

as the 2010-2011 Everett Public Schools® Teacher of the Year.

Purpose/Summary:

Each year nominations are opened to recommend certificated staff for consideration for the honor as Everett Public
Schools’ Teacher of the Year. This involves a comprehensive application process including a professional
biography, statement of philosophy of teaching and recommendations from the principal, a central office
administrator student and colleague. Through this process we are pleased to select Jo Anne Buiteweg for this high
honor,

Ms. Buiteweg will be recommended for the Regional Teacher of the Year honor representing Everett Public Schools.

Previous Related Action:
Beverly Robertson, an English teacher at Jackson High School, was the 2009-2010 Teacher of the Year.

| Additional Information |

Agenda Placement:
(X Information [] Action (] Consent Agenda X Attachment(s}
# of pages

Submitted By: Jim McNally Contact Person(s):

Signature: /@4«4 /%t%‘(i{,//L .

Approval

Applicable Associate Superintendent signature(s) should be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent’s
Office.

Approved [] Denied [[] Revised (see attached)
By: By: _~?W /}/VLVQ_.[/')

Associate Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer Associate Superintendent, Chief Ingtructional Officer
Date: Date: 57/01’7 ’//2) /
Comments:

Revised 9/23/09




Board Agenda Request Form
Date of Board Meeting: June 1, 2010

L
=]

Title: 2010-11 Annual Strategic Plan — Draft review

Recommendation: Administration will provide Board members with a newly revised draft of the 2010-11 Annual
Strategic Plan and request Board member feedback.

Purpose/Summary: To provide Board members with an updated draft of the 2010-11 Annual Strategic Plan and
request Board member feedback prior to the June 22, 2010 first reading.

The newly revised draft will be forwarded electronically to Board members prior to the June 8" meeting. This newly
revised draft is based on the March 23™ Board Study Session and feedback from Cabinet.

| Additional Information |

Agenda Placement:
XX Information [] Action [ ] Consent Agenda [] Attachment(s)

# of pages: _4 pages to be sent electronically prior fo the Board meeting

Submitted By: Matt McCauley Contact Person(s): Matt McCauley

Signature:

Approval

Applicable Deputy/Associate Superintendent signature(s) should be obtained prior to submission to
Superintendent’s Office.

E]’Approved [7] Denied [] Revised (see attached)
By: VW) e /VV’LC/&,,_,Z«Y\ By:

Associate Superintendent, Instruction Q Executive Director, Finance
Date: Cl } e Date:
Comments:

Revised 8/18/09




Board Agenda Request Form | Da (.

Date of Board Meeting: June 8, 2010

Title: Proposed revisions to Board Policy 1 450 Minutes — First Reading

Recommendation: The superintendent’s cabinet has reviewed this policy and recommends the Board of Directors
approve the policy as submitted.

Purpose/Summary: The purpose is to reflect Board discussions at the May 25, 2010 Board meeting about possible
revisions to Policy 1440—Meeting Conduct & Order of Business, and/or Policy 1450—Minutes, regarding the
addition of language about “no” votes and abstentions. Feedback from the Board indicated that the language about
“no” votes and abstentions is more appropriately placed in Policy 1450, Thus, the attached proposed Revised
Policy 1450 is presented to the Board at this time for first reading, with second reading and adoption to occurata
future Board meeting.

Previously Related Action:

Agenda Placement:

X Information [] Action [J Consent Agenda [ Attachment(s)
# of pages 1
Submitted By: _Molly Ringo Contact Person(s): _Dr. Gary Cohn
SignatureW/f'//‘/ @wﬁﬁ
o S

Approval

Applicable Associate Superintendent signature(s) should be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent's
Office.

[] Approved [] Denied [] Revised (see attached)
e (2 L
By: By: A NP A

Associate Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer Associate Superintendent, Chief Instructional O?cer

Date: Date: @b ’ ’D

Comments:

Revised 9/23/09




PROPOSED REVISION 1450
Page 1 of 1

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Minutes

The secretary of the Board or designee shall keep the minutes of all Board meetings.
When issues are discussed that may require detailed record the Board may direct the
secretary to record the discussion verbatim. Such verbatim records shall be maintained
according to iegal requirements.

Minutes shall be comprehensive and shall show:

A The date, times and place of the meeting.

B. The presiding officer.

C. Members in attendance.

D. ltems discussed during the meeting and the results of any voting that may have
occurred. including the names of directors who_do not vote on the prevailing side
of an action, and the names of directors who abstain as well as the reason for the
abstention.

E. Action to recess for executive session with a general statement of the purpose.

F. Time of adjournment.

Unofficial minutes shall be delivered to Board members in advance of the next regularly
scheduled meeting of the Board and shall also be available to other interested citizens.
Minutes need not be read publicly, provided that members have had an opportunity to
review them before adoption.

A file of permanent minutes of all board meetings will be maintained in the office of the
Board secretary to be made available for inspection upon the request of any interested
citizen.

Cross Reference: Board Policy 8410 Records Management and Retention
Legal References: RCW 28A.400.030 Superintendent's duties

RCW 40.14.070 Destruction, disposition of local

: government records—Preservation
for historical interest—Local records
committee, duties—Record retention
schedules

RCW 42.32.030 Minutes

Adopted: November 21, 1980
Revised: October 25, 1993
Updated: March 2001
Revised: March 9, 2010
Proposed: June 2010




Board Agenda Request Form
Date of Board Meeting: 06/08/2010

F ~
had

¢

Title:
Washington State Auditor's Audit Reports - September 1, 2008 through August 31, 2009
Issued May 17, 2010

Recommendation:

Purpose/Summary:
The Audit Reports are provided for the Board of Director's information.

Previous Related Action:

[ Additional Information |

Agenda Placement:

Information [] Action [] Consent Agenda [ Attachment(s)
Presentation Time Minute(s) # of pages 8 and 71
Submitted By: Jeff Moore Contact Person(s): Jeff Moore
Signature: i Gina Zeutenhorst

7/

=

Applicable Executive Director signature(s) should be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent's Office.
EApproved [] Denied [] Revised {see attached)
By: By:
Executiv, ectfr, Finance & Operations Executive Director, Facilities & Operations
Date: Jhoe 1 i 2010 Date:
Comments:

Revised 06/22/09



Washington State Auditor’s Office
Accountability Audit Report

Everett Public Schools
Snohomish County

Report Date
February 26, 2010

Report No. 1003561

& WASHINGTON

- VBBRIAN SONNTAG

STATE AUDITOR

lssue Date
May 17, 2010




Washington State Auditor
Brian Sonntag

May 17, 2010

Board of Directors
Everett Public Schools
Everett, Washington

Report on Accountability

We appreciate the opportunity to work in cooperation with your District to promote
accountability, integrity and openness in government. The State Auditor's Office takes seriously
our role to advocate for government accountability and transparency and to promote positive
change.

Please find attached our report on Everett Public School's accountability and compliance with
state laws and regulations and its own policies and procedures. Thank you for working with us
to ensure the efficient and effective use of public resources.

Sincerely,

o

BRIAN SONNTAG, CGFM
STATE AUDITOR

Insurance Building, P.0. Box 40021 = Olympia, Washington 98504-0021 » (360) 902-3370 » TDD Relay (B00) 833-5388
FAX (360) 753-0646 - htip:/fwww.sa0.wa.gov



Table of Contents

Everett Public Schools
Snohomish County
February 26, 2010
AUIE SUMIMIATY 1 cvveeteereeceeeeteeia et ee e e e raseieseasess e s ber e e e e ot ohe s s Tt e a o s e b s b b st s E et
REIGIEG REPOMS ....veveeriiseeteecaeie it s

Description of the DISHCE........o.eviii



Audit Summary

Everett Public Schools
Snohomish County
February 26, 2010

- ABOUT THE AUDIT

This report contains the results of our independent accountability audit of Everett Public
Schools for the period from September 1, 2008, through August 31, 2009.

We evaluated internal controls and performed audit procedures on the activities of the
District. We also determined whether the District complied with state laws and
regulations and its own policies and procedures.

In keeping with general auditing practices, we do not examine every transaction, activity
or area. lInstead, the areas examined were those representing the highest risk of
noncompliance, misappropriation or misuse. The following areas were examined during
this audit period:

« Cash receipting » Open Public Meetings Act
» S8mall and attractive assets » Procurement
* Apportionment - teacher education » Associated Student Body

and experience (staff mix) reporting

RESULTS

In the areas we examined, the District's internal controls were adequate to safeguard
public assets. The District also complied with state laws and regulations and its own
policies and procedures in the areas we examined.

Washington State Auditor's Office
1




Related Reports

Everett Public Schools
Snohomish County
February 26, 2010

FINANCIAL

Our opinion on the District's financial statements and compliance with federal grant
program requirements is provided in a separate report, which inciudes the District's
financial statements.

FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAMS

We evaluated internal controls and tested compliance with the federal program
requirements, as applicable, for the District's major federal programs, which are listed in
the Federal Summary section of the financial statement and single audit report.

Washington State Auditor's Office
2




Description of the District

Everett Public Schools
Snohomish County
February 26, 2010

ABOUT THE DISTRICT

Everett Public Schools provides educational services to students in preschool through
12th grade in Snohomish County. The District serves parts of the cities of Everett and
Mill Creek and areas of unincorporated Snohomish County. During the audit period, the
District served approximately 17,500 students at four high schools, five middle schools
and 17 elementary schools.

An elected, five-member Board of Directors governs the District. Board Members serve
staggered, six-year terms. The Board appoints a Superintendent to oversee the
District's daily operations as well as its approximately 2,400 employees. For fiscal year
2009, the District had an operating budget of $245,198,124.

ELECTED OFFICIALS

These officials served during the audit period:

Board of Directors:
President: Sue Cooper (through December 2009)
Ed Petersen (effective January 2010)
Carol Andrews
Karen Madsen (through December 2009)
Jessica Olsen (effective January 2010)
Kristie Dutton

APPOINTED OFFICIALS

Superintendent: Dr. Carol A. Whitehead (through June 2008)
Dr. Gary Cohn (effective July 2009)

Washington State Auditor's Office
3




DISTRICT CONTACT INFORMATION

Address: Everett Public Schools
4730 Colby Avenue
P.O. Box 2098
Everett, WA 98203-0098
Phone: (425) 388-4000
Web site: http:/ivww.everett. k12.wa.us/everett
AUDIT HISTORY

The District is audited on an annual basis. We have not reported a finding for the District
in the last seven audits. Our audit recommendations have been positively
acknowledged by the District.

Washington State Auditor's Office
4



s Aéo'ur -Tn‘is'-'saffelAubrfon-s:o.’r:*acs._r e

o "\The State Audltors Off ice is establlshed in. the states Constltutron and is part of the execut!ve"-.'. : .
o branch of state government The State Audltor is. elected by the cmzens of Washmgton and serves R -
- ~four-yearterms e A S G T e

o Our mission is to work in cooperatlon W|th ouir” audlt cl|ents and cmzens as an advocate for
EEER _-government accountab:l[ty ‘As an elected agency, the State ‘Auditor's Office has the mdependence S
- necessary to. objectively perform audits and investigations. .Our audits are. designed to comply with -~ oo

R professmna[ standards as well as to sattsfy the: requrrements of federal state, and local laws

] f j.The State Audltor 5. Off ce employees are located around the state to dehver our serwces effectlvely'?_"- o )
" -"and effuent]y : AT ol B T _ S -

|

Our audlts Iook at f‘ nancral mformataon and compllance wnth state federal and local laws on the' R
7L part of all local governments mclud:ng schools, and 4l state: agencies, mcludmg institutions-of - .~ R
S {hlgher education: In: addltlon ‘we “conduct. performance audits: of: state agencnes and local R
T j'governments and fraud wh|stleblower and c1t|zen hotllne lnvestlgatmns ' S .

":f The results of our work are W|dely d!strlbuted through a varlety of reports WhiCh are available on'g o :
L our Web site: and through our frea, electron|c subscnptlon service.. We continue’ to ref ne our_-',-' S el
S : 'reportlng efforts to ensure the results of our audlts are useful and understandable - R

'_We take our. role as partners in accountablhty serlously We Drov:de tramlng and tEChl’llCEI|,1:-"-."-.5__" R
ol a55|stance to governments and have an extenswe quallty assurance program e AR

ol _;'-_'Z.State Audltor PR OBt f_?f,_-Br:an Sonntag, CGFM SR
. Chief of Staff - e e e oot TedRutt &0
' Deputy Chief of Staff o e T Doug:Cochran:
“:- .- Chief Policy. Advisor = T L
. Director of Audit "= .

<.+, Director of Special Invest:gatlons B PR A R LR Jim: Brlttam, CPA -

. /* * Director- for Legal Affairs - - e 7 Jan Jutte, CPA, CGFM
.. Director of Quality Assuranc_e SR A e o Ivam Dansereau '
.+ Local-Government Liaison . et - Mike Murphy.

o ."':Commumcatlons Dlrector B “om 7 Mindy _Chambers

.7 Jerry Pugnetti -

= “'Chuck Pfeil, CPA- |

I ' Public Records Officer onnpie. . Mary Leider

. .Mainnumber - S T s T (360) 902- 0370 '
[ Toll-free CItIZEIl Hotlme T R RN :..‘;'(866) 902 3900

"'&t'”f_;'.Web S|te -3 _:sz S T "‘kwww sao.wa, gov : -7: L
L SUbSCI‘IptIOI‘I Serwce https / /www sao.wa gov/EN/News/Subscrlptlonsl R

_{SAOFACTS.DOC-Rev,08m8). -~ - -




Washington State Auditor’s Office
Financial Statements and Federal Single Audit Report

Everett Public Schools
Snohomish County

Audit Period
September 1, 2008 through August 31, 2009

Report No. 1003562

. WASHINGTON

BRIAN SONNTAG

STATE AUDITOR

Issue Date
May 17, 2010



Washington State Auditor
Brian Sonntag

May 17, 2010

Board of Directors

Everett Public Schools

Everett, Washington

Report on Financial Statements and Federal Single Audit

Please find attached our report on Everett Public School's financial statements and compliance
with federal laws and regulations.

We are issuing this report in order to provide information on District’s financial condition.

Sincerely,

BRIAN SONNTAG, CGFM
STATE AUDITOR

Insurance Building, P.C. Bax 40021 « Olympia, Washington 98504-0021 » (360) 902-0370 = TDD Relay (800) 833-6388
FAX (360} 753-0646 » http:/fwww.sao.wa.gov



Table of Contents

Everett Public Schools
Snohomish County
September 1, 2008 through August 31, 2009

FEAEIAl SUMIMIAIY ..ooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt ettt e et et aatbatae bt tasberbe s nsns s s e s e e aeaesanenanesanss

Independent Auditor’'s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards...........

independent Auditor's Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to each Major
Program and Internal Control over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133

Independent Auditor's Report on Financial Statements

Financial Section



Federal Summary

Everett Public Schools
Snohomish County
September 1, 2008 through August 31, 2009

The results of our audit of Everett Public Schools are summarized below in accordance with
U.8. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

An unqualified opinion was issued on the financial statements of the governmental activities,
each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting:

» Significant Deficiencies: We reported no deficiencies in the design or operation of
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be significant deficiencies.

= Material Weaknesses: We identified no significant deficiencies that we consider to be
material weaknesses.

We noted no instances of noncompliance that were material to the financial statements of the
District.

FEDERAL AWARDS
Internal Control Over Major Programs:
» Significant Deficiencies: We reported no deficiencies in the design or operation of
internal control over major federal programs that we consider to be significant

deficiencies.

» Material Weaknesses: We identified no significant deficiencies that we consider to be
material weaknesses.

We issued an unqualified opinion on the District's compliance with requirements applicable to its
major federal programs.

We reported no findings that are required to be disclosed under OMB Circular A-133.

Washington State Auditor's Office




Identification of Major Programs:
The following were major programs during the period under audit:

CFDA No. Program Title

84.010 Title | Part A

84.389 ARRA - Title | Cluster, Part A (Recovery Act)

84.394 ARRA - State Fiscal Stabilization Fund - Education State Grants
(Recovery Act)

The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs, as prescribed
by OMB Circular A-133, was $660,177.

The District qualified as a low-risk auditee under OMB Circular A-133.

Waehinaion State Auditor's Office



Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal
Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters in Accordance
with Government Auditing Standards

Everett Public Schools
Snohomish County
September 1, 2008 through August 31, 2009

Board of Directors
Everett Public Schools
Everett, Washington

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund and
the aggregate remaining fund information of Everett Public Schools, Snohomish County,
Washington, as of and for the year ended August 31, 2009, which collectively comprise the
District's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February 26,
2010.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to the financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the District's internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the District's financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies
in internal control that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses.
We did not identify any deficiencies in internal contro! over financial reporting that we consider
to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Washington State Auditor's Office
-1




COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of the District’s compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended for the information and use of management, the Board of Directors,
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities. However, this report is a matter of public
record and its distribution is not limited. [t also serves to disseminate information to the public
as a reporting tool to help citizens assess government operations.

BRIAN SONNTAG, CGFM
STATE AUDITOR

February 26, 2010

Washington State Auditor's Office



Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance
with Requirements Applicable to each Major
Program and Internal Control over Compliance
in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133

Everett Public Schools
Snohomish County
September 1, 2008 through August 31, 2009

Board of Directors
Everett Public Schools
Everett, Washington

COMPLIANCE

We have audited the compliance of Everett Public Schools, Snohomish Gounty, Washington,
with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and
Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to its major federal
programs for the year ended August 31, 2009. The District's major federal programs are
identified in the Federal Summary. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants applicable to its major federal programs is the responsibility of the District's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the District's compliance based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to the financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about
the District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the District's
compliance with those requirements.

in our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to
above that are applicable to its major federal programs for the year ended August 31, 2009.

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

The management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable

Washington State Auditor’s Office
5




to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the District's internal
control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over
compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District's internal control over compliance.

A control deficiency in an entity's internal control over compliance exists when the design or
operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s
ability to administer a federal program such that there is a more than remote likelihood that
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is more than
inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control,

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that
results in a more than remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal
control.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal
control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined above.

This report is intended for the information of management, the Board of Directors, federal
awarding agencies and pass-through entities. However, this report is a matter of public record
and its distribution is not limited. It also serves to disseminate information to the public as a
reporting tool to help citizens assess government operations.

BRIAN SONNTAG, CGFM
STATE AUDITOR

February 26, 2010

Washington State Auditor's Office



Independent Auditor’s Report on Financial
Statements

Everett Public Schools
Snohomish County
September 1, 2008 through August 31, 2009

Board of Directors
Everett Public Schools
Everett, Washington

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities,
business type activities, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Evereit Public
Schaols, Snohomish County, Washington, as of and for the year ended August 31, 2009, which
collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed on page 8. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the District's management. Our responsibility is to
express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principies used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, business type activities and the
aggregate remaining fund information of Everett Public Schools, as of August 31, 2008, and the
respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report on our
consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and
should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The management's discussion and analysis on pages 10 through 19, budgetary comparison on
pages 62 and 63 and Actuarial Valuation of Post Employment Benefits other than Pensions on
page 64 are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary
information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied

Washington State Auditor's Office
7




certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the
methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information.
However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements. The accompanying Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by
U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations. This schedule is not a required part of the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

BRIAN SONNTAG, CGFM
STATE AUDITOR

February 26, 2010

Washington State Auditor's Office
I



Financial Section

Everett Public Schools
Snohomish County
September 1, 2008 through August 31, 2009

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Management Discussion and Analysis — 2009

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Net Assets — 2009

Statement of Activities — 2009

Fund Balance Sheets — Governmental Funds — 2009

Reconciliation — Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Assets ~ 2009

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance — Governmental

Funds 2009

Reconciliation — Statement of Revenues, expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances —
2009

Statement of Net Assets — Proprietary Funds (Everett School Employee Benefits Trust)
- 2008

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets — Proprietary Fund
(Everett School Employee Benefits Trust) — 2009
Statement of Cash Flows — Proprietary Fund (Everett School Employees Benefits
Trust) — 2009

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets — Fiduciary Funds — 2009

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets — Fiduciary Funds — 2009

Notes to the Financial Statements — 2009

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
Budgetary Comparison Schedule — General Fund — 2009
Budgetary Comparison Schedule — Special Revenue Fund (Associated Student Body
Fund) — 2009
Actuarial Valuation of Post Employment Benefits other than Pensions — 2009

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards — 2009
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards — 2009

Washington State Auditor's Office
g




EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009

The discussion and analysis of the Everett Public Schools’' (Everett School District No. 2)
financial performance provides an overall review of the District's financial activities for the fiscal
year ended August 31, 2009. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the
District’s financial performance as a whole. Readers should also review the transmittal letter,
notes to the basic financial statements and the financial statements to enhance their
understanding of the District's financial performance.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

O The District's net assets of governmental activities as of August 31, 2009 were $236 million.

0 During the year, the District had revenues that were $20.3 million higher than the $210.1
million in expenses incurred for all District funds.

0 The District's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $98.2 million
for the fiscal year.

0 The General Fund’s expenditures exceeded revenues by $993,000.

0 The District’s total long-term debt outstanding was $261.2 million as of August 31, 2009.

a The average student enrollment increased by 161 full time equivalent (FTE) students over
the previous year.

USING THIS COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT (CAFR)

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements.
These statements are organized so the reader can understand the Everett Public Schools as a
financial whole, and then proceeds to provide an increasingly detailed look at specific financial
activities.

The "Statement of Net Assets” and the “Statement of Activities” provide information about the
activities of the District as a "whole” and present a longer-term view of the District's finances.
These statements tell how services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for
future spending. The fund financial statement section shows the District's operations in more
detail than the “government-wide" statements by providing information about the District's most
significant funds, including its governmental funds, proprietary fund (ESEBT - blended
component unit) and fiduciary funds.

REPORTING THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE
The Statement of Net Assets and.the Statement of Activities

The analysis of the District as a whole in the Section If - Financial area of the CAFR identifies
how the District did financially as well as whether the financial position has improved or
diminished. The “Statement of Net Assets” and the “Statement of Activities” include all assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses of the District's governmental funds, as well as those of its
component unit, using the accrual basis of accounting similar to the accounting methad used by
most private sector companies. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are taken into
account regardless of when the cash was received or paid.

These two statements report the District’s net assets as well as any associated changes in
them. One measure of the District’s financial health is the difference between assets and

Washington State Auditor's Office
10



liabilities, which defines the net assets. In addition, there are other measures which include
non-financial factors such as changes in the District's student enroliment, property tax base and
condition of our facilities.

REPORTING THE DISTRICT'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS
Fund Financial Statements

Governmental Funds — The District's activities and services are reported in governmental
funds. These statements provide a detailed short-term view of the most significant funds and
not the District as a whole. They focus on the flow of money into and out of those funds and
the balance available at the end of the year for future spending periods. The accounting
method utilized is "modified accrual® which measures cash and all other financial assets that
can easily be converted to cash. The governmental fund information presented aliows the
reader to determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be utilized in
the near future to finance District programs. The relationship (or differences) between
governmental activities (Schedule 1 - Statement of Net Assets and Schedule 2 - Statement of
Activities) and governmental funds are shown in a reconciliation on Schedule 3A and Schedule
4A of the fund financial statements. Descriptions of the data listed in the columns of Schedule
3A and Schedule 4A are listed in the Notes to the Financial Statements, Note 2.

Proprietary Fund -- The Everett School Employee Benefit Trust (ESEBT) is a separate legal
entity that, for financial reporting purposes, is considered a component unit of the District due to
the nature and significance of the services it provides to the District and its members. For fund
financial statement purposes, it has been classified as an internal service fund (Proprietary
Fund) where services are provided on a cost-reimbursement basis. When looking at the
District financial statements as a whole, ESEBT is reported as a blended component unit, which
means its net assets and activities are blended with governmental activities by appropriate
activity and type. The relationship of the ESEBT to the government-wide financial statements
(Schedule 1 - Statement of Net Assets and Schedule 2 - Statement of Activities) is illustrated in
a reconciliation on Schedule 3A and Schedule 4A of the fund financial statements.

Fiduciary Funds -- These funds consist of private purpose trust funds which the District must
use for the benefit of individuals, private organizations, scholarships and other specific private
purposes. The District is responsible for ensuring the assets reported in these funds are used
for their intended purpose. Fiduciary Fund activities are excluded from the District's financial
statements as a whole because the District is not able to use these assets to finance its
operations.

THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE

This analysis focuses on the net assets per Table 1 and the changes in net assets per Table 2
of the District's governmental activities. The narrative will show that the District's financial
position has improved over the period largely due to revenues outpacing expenditures (as
shown in Table 2), increases in value of its capital assets from construction projects completed
through August 2009, and a decline in long-term debt and other liabilities (as shown in Table 1).

The District's assets exceeded liabilities by $236,002,221 at the end of the 2008-2009 fiscal
year. The largest portion, fifty-seven percent (57%) of net assets, is the investment in capital
assets (i.e., land, buildings and equipment), less any related outstanding debt used to acquire
those assets. To meet the long-term mission of our District, we continue to build and
modernize our schools. These assets are not available for future spending and the associated

Washington State Auditor's Office
11



debt must come from levied property tax (authorized by the voters in the 2002 and 2006 capital
bonds).

Total liabilities of $266,601,263 have declined primarily due to principal payment of long-term
debt from the Debt Service Fund. Other liabilities have decreased due to a decline in
purchases associated with supplies, furnifure, equipment and finalization of construction
projects funded with 2002 and 2006 bond proceeds through the Capital Projects Fund.

Twenty-six percent (26%) of the net assets represent resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used. This is a four percent (4%) decrease from the prior
reporting period. While this percentage of decrease is considered minimal, it has been the
trend the past few years. |i is of interest to explain that the decrease of restricted assets as a
percentage of tofal net assets is a result of the active capital construction programs and
completed school modernizations. Without issuing new debt, the completion of construction
projects can dramatically impact net assets by increasing the Invested in Capital Assets, Net of
Related Debt.

Unrestricted net assets are the portion of net assets that can be used to finance normal District
operations without constraints established by debt practices, enabling legislation or other legal
requirements.

Table 1
Net Assets
2008-2009 2007-2008
Current and Other Assets $155,061,421 | $193,015,850
Capital Assets 347,652,063 | 315,193,392
Total Assets $502,603,484 | $508,209,242

Long-Term Debt Outstanding $261,166 001 | $284 549,752
Other Liabilities 5,435 262 8,003,345

Total Liabilities

$266,601,263

$292,553,097

NET ASSETS:

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Debt 135,421,434 $114,992,099

Restricted 62,429 696 64,102,770

Unrestricted 38,151,091 36,561,276
TOTAL NET ASSETS $236,002,221 | $215,656,145

Governmental Activities

The 2008-2009 governmental activities increased the District’s net assets by $20,346,076. This
increase is attributed to revenues out pacing expenditures. The most apparent increase
occurred in Program Revenues where Operating Grants and Contributions jumped as a result
of federal stimulus funds. These funds were received in place of what would have been an
increase of State apportionment funds (Unallocated Revenues). Our State apportionment
funds would have increased corresponding with increased student enroliment. Capital Grants
and Contributions rose because of larger claims generating more State Match construction
funding. The category of General Revenues shows increased Property Taxes corresponding to
increases in both debt service and the maintenance and operations levies. Expenditures
across almost all programs have increased at an inflationary rate.

Washington State Auditor's Office
192



Table 2
Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Activities
2008-2009 2007-2008
REVENUES
Program Revenues
Charges for Services 56,834,368 $6,713,687
Operating Grants and Contributions 54,005,214 44,B03,615
Capital Grants and Contributions 7.018,309 1,610,632
General Revenues
Property Taxes 70,623,831 66,335,101
Interest and Investments 2077474 6,623,221
Unallocated Revenues 89,893,588 90,855,535
TOTAL REVENUES $230,452,784 $216,941,791
Program Expenses
Regular Instruction $104,031,441 $107,165,030
Federal Stimulus 8,307,879
Special Education 23,458,145 21,941,818
Vocational Education 4,391,972 3,993,789
Compensatory Education 17,045,663 15,689,768
Other Instructional Programs 2,478,291 2,382,119
Community Services 344,797 336,193
Support Services 36,202,310 35,085,286
Extracurricular Activities 1,920,801 2,043,961
Interest Payment on Long Term Debt 11,925,408 12,309,758
TOTAL EXPENSES $210,106,708 $200,948,422
INCREASE (DECREASE)} IN NET ASSETS 20,346,076 15,993,369
NET ASSETS BEGINNING {58/1) $215,656,145 $199,481,000
Plus: Adj for Investment in Joint Venture 181,776
NET ASSETS ENDING {8/31) $236,002,221 $215,656,145

The District'’s largest programs include basic instruction, federal stimulus, special education,
vocational education, compensatory education, other instructional programs, community services,
support services, extracurricular activities and interest payments. Table 3 represents the total

costs of these areas as well as associated financial impacts demonstrated by their net cost.

Table 3
Governmental Activities

Total Cost of Services Net Cost of Services
2008-2009 2007-2008 2008-2009 2007-2008
Regqular Instruction $104,031,441 $107,165,030 $101,522 555 $105,365,826
Federal Stimulus 8,307,879 (254,339)
Special Education 23,458,145 21,941,818 3,873,712 3,259,972
Vocationa) Education 4,391,972 3,993,789 4,245,035 3,815,761
Compensatory Education 17.045,663 15,689,768 1,042,511 (1,232,425}
Other Instructional Programs 2,478,291 2,382,119 (599,885) (289,615)
Community Services 344,797 336,193 (65,351) (72,001)
Support Services 36,202,310 35,085,986 20,549 163 24,847,433
Extracurricular Activities 1,820,801 2,043,951 10,007 (84,221}
Interest Payment on Long-Term Debt 11,925,409 12,309,758 11,925,408 12,308,758
TOTALS $210,106,708 $200,948,422 $142,248,817 $147,920,488

Washington State Auditor's Office

13




THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS

Information about the District's major funds begins with Schedule 3 and Scheduie 4, which are
prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. All governmental funds had total
revenues of $225,930,545 and other financing sources of $79,187, while expenditures totaled
$265,804,653.

Four of the District's governmental funds had more expenditures than revenues in the 2008-
2009 fiscal year. The General Fund realized a decrease in fund balance of $187,339. This
decrease is more evidence of a multi-year plan to improve student achievement in accordance
with No Child Left Behind. Emphasis continued to be placed upon alignment of curricuium,
adequate professional development and reduced class size. The ASB Fund had a small
decrease in fund balance. A minor increase or decrease in the ASB fund balance is not
unusual given the fluctuations from year to year in student group activities and student fund
raising efforts to support them. For example, specific clubs, such as Band and Choral, tend to
raise significant funds over a two to three year period to support a major national or
international cultural trip.

The Debt Service Fund decreased by $2,460,293, as planned at this stage of the scheduled
debt service principal and interest payments and the planned corresponding tax levies spread
across the years sufficient to service the debt. While bond principal maturities and payment
schedules fluctuate, tax levy rates and tax revenues generated stay steady. This results in
fluctuation of fund balance, depending where we are in the schedule of debt service and tax
collection. The Capital Projects Fund balance also showed a decrease of $37,182,728. This is
attributable to spending of prior year bond proceeds and finalization of three major
modernizations of schools and other miscelianeous projects.

Table 4
Governmental Funds
Increase Percent
2008-2009 Percent of 2007-2008 {Decrease) Increase
Revenue Source Amount Total Amount 2006-2007 |(Decrease)
Local Taxes & Non-Tax $75,597.824 33.46% $75,912,957 ($315,133) -0.42%
State Revenues 125,947,575 55.75% 119,969,013 $5,978,562 4.98%
Federal Revenues 22,450,252 9.94% 13,250,964 $9.199,288 69.42%
Others 1,934,894 0.86% 2,128,182 ($193,288) -8.08%
TOTAL $225,930,545 100.00%($211,261,116 | 514,669,429 6.94%
Expenditures
Repgular Instruction $91,601,556 34.46% 393,359,824 ($1.758,268) -1.88%
Federal Stimulus 8.307.879 3.13% $8.307,879
Special Education 23,165,012 8.72% 21,529,583 $1.635,429 7.60%
Vocational Education 4,242219 1.61% 3,799,641 5442578 11.65%
Compensatory Education 16,860,115 6.34% 15,316,662 $1.543.453 10.08%
Other I[nstructional Programs 2,446,080 0.92% 2,348,207 $97.873 4.17%
Community Services 336,431 0.13% 377,074 (340,643) -10.78%
Support Services 33,608,678 12.64% 32,728,965 $879,713 2.69%
Student Activities 1,920,801 0.72% 2,043,961 ($123,160) -6.03%
Capital Qutlay 45,787,464 17.23% 43 859,976 $1.927.488 4.39%
Debt Service 37,528,418 14.13% 39,127,712 ($1,599,294) -4.09%
TOTAL $265,804,653 100.00%| $254,491.,605 | $11,313,048 4.45%

Washington State Auditor's Office

14




General Fund Budgeting Highlights

The District's budget is prepared in accordance with State of Washington law. The most
significant budgeted fund is the General Fund. Appropriations defined in such budgets limit
expenditures and may only be increased if the Board of Directors adopts a revised or
supplemental budget following a defined process that includes a public hearing.

During the 2008-2009 fiscal year, the District adopted its General Fund budget with adequate
appropriations to address potential unforeseeable expenditures. Expenditures exceeded
revenues due to the planned utilization of fund balance to sustain programs focused on
alignment of curriculum and the associated professional development. Prior increases in
Student Achievement funds to a level of $458 per student FTE had created the opportunity to
retool our instructional staff to maximize student achievement. This multi-year plan was made
possible by building the carryover of Student Achievement funds from 2006-2007 for utilization
during the 2007-2008 and 2008-2009 school years. Going forward, Student Achievement funds
have been suspended by the legislature and replaced with American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act (ARRA) funds at $131 per student FTE for the 2009-2010 year.

As summarized by the information below from Schedule B-2, at 66% of General Fund
revenues, State funds are the largest source of revenue for the District’s operating budget. The
rate at which the State provides funding to our District has been on a declining trend as
compared to federal and local funds over the past several years.

Increase/
Percent (Decrease)
Revenue Sources Amount of Total From 07/08
Local $ 38,519,447 21.41% $2,256,309
State 118,937,189 66.10% 443,088
Federal 22,450,252 12.48% 9,199,288
Miscellaneous Other 24,100 0.01% 24100
TOTAL 179 088 100.00%  $11,922,785

While State funds make up the majority of our revenues, local revenues consisting mostly of
local multi-year excess tax levies, represent 21.41% of our total revenues. With the award of
federal stimulus funds in 2008-2009, the ratio of federal funding as a percent of total revenues
jumped from 7.89% to 12.48%. The ratio of local funding decreased only slightly. State
funding decreased from 70.53% to 66.10% of total revenues, due to shortfalls in State budgets.

Expenditures for the General Fund increased 6.4% over 2008-2009. The majority of this
increase can be attributed to inflationary factors on fixed costs, and to the inflation of salary
* expenditures associated with the COLA. Expenditures by major functions of the District and
changes over the preceding year are presented as follows:

Increase/

Percent (Decrease)
Function Amount  of Total From 07/08
Instruction $147,056,287 81.28% $10,072,645
Maintenance/Operations 14,362,829 7.95% 176,645
Pupil Transportation 6,575,218 3.63% 123,456
Administration 4906,141 2.71% (71,777)
Nutrition Services 5,056,436 2.79% 309,158
Other Services 2967416 1.64% 266,119
TOTAL $180,924.327 100.00% 0,876,246

Washington State Auditor's Office
15



The category "Other Services" includes expenditures for information systems, printing,
warehouse and distribution, and motor pool.

Washington State law provides that school districts account for nutrition service operations in
the General Fund. During the fiscal year, the Food & Nutrition Services Department had
$5,601,429 in revenues and $5,056,435 in direct expenditures.

Schedules B-2 through B-6 compare budget with actual amounts for both revenues and
expenditures. Other than the $8 million in federal stimulus funds the District received, the
schedules demonstrate that the District did not experience significant budgetary variations from
the actual amounts for the period.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

The District had $347.6 million invested in a range of capital assets at the conclusion of the
2008-2009 fiscal year. We have calculated a total accumulated depreciation of $125.4 million.

Table 5
Capital Assets at Year-End
(In Millions)
Historical Accumulate
Costs d Net
Depreciatio
n
Land $36.5 $36.5
Building and Improvements | 410.8 $(121.5) 289.3
Equipment 11.6 (3.9) 7.7
Construction in Progress 14.1 14.1
TOTALS $473.0 $(125.4) $347.6

The District reviews its capital need annually and completes a detailed Capital Fagilities Plan
every two years. The last one was completed in August 2008. In the prior year, the District's
capital projects program completed modernizations of Garfield Elementary and Silver Lake
Elementary, as well as an addition to North Middle School. From the support of our voters in
February 2006, we are funded to continue to modernize several of our facilities over the next
three to four years. In addition, Schedule H-1 and Note 6 to the financial statements indicate
construction in progress totaling $14,166,221, which is a $23,620,909 decrease over 2007-
2008. The total ending fund balance in the Capital Projects Fund of $73,711,093, and voter
approved capacity to issue $48.9 million in the future, will further support the construction
program. More detailed information about capital assets can be found in Note 6 to the financial
statements (Changes in Capital Assets).

Debt

Everett Public Schools has benefited from the strong support of our voters over the past 20
years. Voters approved capital bonds of $38 million in 1986, $96.5 million in 1990, $68.5 million
in 1996, $74 million in 2002 and $198.9 million in 2006. [n addition, in 1992 voters approved a
$15 million, 6-year technology levy. The outstanding debt as authorized by our voters is
summarized below.

Washington State Auditor's Office
16



Table 6
Outstanding Debt, at Year-End

(In Millions)
Balance Balance Increase
Bond 08/31/08 08/31/09 (Decrease)

January 1, 1998 12.000 2.055 (9.945)
February 1, 1998 (Refunding) 31.295 18.440 (12.855)
July 1, 2002 15.875 15.875 0.000
September 2, 2003 (Refunding) 9.465 5.785 (3.680)
December 18, 2003 19.005 15.760 (3.245)
March 1, 2004 (Refunding) 14.640 12.195 (2.445)
July 2, 2006 69.860 69.860 0.000
July 24, 2007 96.690 04,590 (2.100)
October 7, 2008 (Refunding) 9.375 9.375

TOTALS $268.830 $243.935 ($24.895)

In November 2003, Standard and Poor’s increased their rating of the District's bonds from A+ to
AA-. These ratings were reaffirmed in June of 2007, prior to the July 2007 issuance of the
$99.52 million UTGO and Refunding bonds. In September of 2008, the District's bond rating
from Standard and Poor's was increased from AA- to AA. The District’s Aa3 and AA ratings
were affirmed by Moody’s Investors Service and Standard and Poor's, respectively, in
September 2009. These ratings indicate to investors that Everett Public Schools is a good risk
when it sells bonds for construction and other capitai projects.

Rule 15c2-12, promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission, imposes certain
requirements upon underwriters of publicly offered securities. One of those requirements for
issuers is the filing of notices of certain material events. One of the material events is a rating
change with respect to a bond issue. If a bond issue is insured by a policy of municipal bond
insurance, or enhanced by the Washington State School District Credit Enhancement Program,
a change in the rating of the bond insurer or Washington State will change the District's bond
rating even though the underlying credit rating on the District has not changed at all.

The District's Unlimited Tax General Obligation Bonds, with principal balances remaining, and
their associated bond insurers is as follows:

Balance
Outstanding as of :
Insurer

Year Final Maturity the Date of this Report

1998-A 12/01/2011 $13,995,000 MBIA

2002 12/01/2013 $12,775,000 FSA — Assured Guaranty
2003 12/01/2017 $15,760,000 FSA — Assured Guaranty
2004 12/01/2013 $12,195,000 FSA — Assured Guaranty
2006 12/01/2020 $69,860,000 FGIC

2007 12/01/2021 $88,430,000 FGIC

2008 12/01/2012 $ 9,290,000 MBIA

Since January 31, 2008, Standard and Poor's rating of financial strength, financial
enhancement, and issuer ratings on Financial Guaranty Insurance Co. (FGIC) has been

Washington State Auditor's Office
17



downgraded a number of times, and has gone from AA to CCC. Standard and Poor's withdrew
the rating for FGIC on April 22, 2009. Since February 14, 2008, Moody's Investors Service’s
rating for FGIC has also been downgraded a number of times and has gone from A3 to Caa3.
Moody's Investors Service withdrew the rating for FGIC on March 26, 2009.

Since June 5, 2008, Standard and Poor's rating of financial strength, financial enhancement,
and issuer ratings on MBIA has been downgraded a number of times and has gone from AAA
to A. Since June 19, 2008, Moody's rating for MBIA has been downgraded a number of times
and has gone from Aaa to Baa1.

On November 21, 2008, Moody's lowered its rating for Financial Security Assurance Inc. (FSA)
from Aaa to Aa3. In 2009, FSA was purchased by another insurance company, Assured
Guaranty, which as an Aa3 rating.

More detailed information about long-term liabilities can be found in Note 8 to the financial
statements (Changes in Long-Term Liabilities).

ECONOMIC FACTORS FOR THE FUTURE

Everett Public Schools is located in Snohomish County, which is in the northwestern section of
the State of Washington. It encompasses most of the cities of Everett and Mill Creek, as well
as portions of the unincorporated County. Although not untouched by the nation's down-turn in
the economy, the District is fortunate to be in an area with a healthy financial history. We
believe our local economy will continue to reap steady financial trends, especially when
compared to other areas in the State and nation, as we move toward the future.

The Everett/Snohomish County economy continues to diversify with major industries including
aircraft production, electronics and electrical equipment manufacturing, health care,
transportation and a variety of other industrial and commercial businesses and several urban
development projects. Our local unemployment rates have increased consistent with the
nation-wide economic downturn {December 2007 Average - 4.1%, December 2008 Average -
7.1%, December 2009 Average -10.3%). Snchomish County does continue to out pace our
State-wide rate and national rate, and economic development efforts have been successful
over the past decade in creating a diversification of business and industry that is broader than
our historical dependency on the aerospace industry. The County should continue to be an
attractive center for growth in the years ahead due to the availability of land, office and
manufacturing space.

The State of Washington has been experiencing shortfalls in revenue. The District made
significant budget reductions of $9 million in 2009-2010. More reductions are foreseen for the
2010-2011 budget as a result of further shortfalls in the State's revenues, pending the outcome
of legislative sessions.

Over 18.3 percent of the District's General Fund revenues are provided by local maintenance
and operations levies. The Everett Public Schools’ voters have continued to support this
funding as demonstrated by the strong approval of a four-year levy passed in February of 2006.
This approval allowed the District to assess up to $30.5 million in 2007, $32.5 million in 2008,
$34.5 million in 2008 and $36.5 million in 2010. In February 2010, the voters approved the
District to assess another four-year levy replacing the levy that expires in 2010. The new levy
will allow the District to assess up to $40 million in 2011, $41.5 million in 2012, $43 million to be
collected in 2013, and $45 million to be collected in 2014.

Washington State Auditor's Office
18



In the February 2010 election, the voters also approved the District to assess an additional
‘building repair and technology' tax to provide a total of $48 million for the District's Capital
Projects Fund. This authorizes the District to collect $8 million each year for six years
beginning in 2011 through 2016. These funds will help upgrade technology and help fund other
small capital asset preservation projects. The combined 2009 property tax rate of the
maintenance and operations levy and capital bonds was at 4.13% per thousand dollars of
assessed value. This rate is estimated to increase to 4.65% in 2010 primarily due to a
flattening of increases to assessed value.

The Association of Schoo! Business Officials (ASBO) awarded the District its Certificate of
Excellence in Financial Reporting for the year ended August 31, 2008. The District has
received the award each year since 1987. In addition, the Government Finance Officers
Association awarded the District with a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting for the year ending August 31, 2008. We believe our history of strong fiscal
management, strong local support and increased federal funding demonstrates the stability of
the District as we navigate through the tough economic times ahead.

CONTACTING THE SCHOOL DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MIANAGEMENT
If you have any guestions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the

District’s Department of Finance at 3715 Oakes Avenue, Room 305, Everett, Washington
98201.

Washingtan State Auditor's Office
19



Schedule 1

EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
AUGUST 31, 2009
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Governmental
Activities
ASSETS
Cash, Cash Equivalents & Investments $114,645,531
Due From Other Governmental Units 621,883
Accounts Receivable, Net 350,710
Property Taxes Receivable 36,359,080
Inventory 754,335
Prepaid ltems 553,803
Investment in Joint Venture 191,490
Unamortized Bond Issuance Costs 1,574,589
Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation:
Land 36,503,054
Building & Improvements 289262 521
Equipment 7,620,267
Construction in Progress 14,106,221
TOTAL ASSETS 502,603,484
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 4,518,477
Accrued Salaries 12,170
Payroll Deductions & Taxes Payable 206,591
Deposits 8.695
Unearned Revenue 689,329
Long-Term Liabilities:
Due Within One Year 27,453,816
Due in More than One Year 233,712,185
TOTAL LIABILITIES 266,601,263
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 135,421,434
Restricted for;
Capital Projects 32,998,364
Debt Service 11,631,706
Everett School Employee Benefit Trust 13,302,462
Other Externally Imposed Grant Restrictions, Laws, Regulations 4,497,164
Unrestricted 38,151,091
TOTAL NET ASSETS $236,002,221

The Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

Washington State Auditor's Office
20



EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009

Schedule 2

PROGRAM REVENUES
NET (EXPENSE)
OPERATING CAPITAL REVENUE AND
CHARGES FOR GRANTS AND GRANTS AND CHANGES IN
PROGRAM/ACTIVITY EXPENSES SERVICE CONTRIBUTIONS  CONTRIBUTIONS NET ASSETS
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES:
Regpalar Instrisction $104,031,441 5819,149 51,689,737 (5101,322,555)
Federal Stimulus 8,307,879 $8,562.208 254,339
Special Eduention 23,458,145 532 19,575,979 7922 (3,873,712)
Vocational Education 4,391,972 2,987 143,950 (4,245,035)
Compensotory Education 17,045,663 576 16,002,576 (1,042,5E1)
Other Instruction Programs 2,478,291 1,240,150 1,838,026 599 883
Community Services 344,797 410,148 65,351
Support Services 36,202 310 2,450,032 7,882,465 5,320,650 (20,549,163)
Extracurricular Activities (ASB) 1,920,801 1,910,794 (10,067}
Interest Payment on Long-Term Debt 11,925,409 {11,925 409)
TOTAL GOYERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES £210,106,708 56,834,368 854,005,214 57,018,309 {5142,248,817)
GENERAL REVENUES:
Toxes:
Praperty Taxes, Levies for Mainlenance/Operations 534,694,071
Property Taxes, Levies for Debt Service 35,939,760
Unaflpeated State Apportionment & Others Not Restricted to Specific Activities 89,893 588
[nterest and lnvestment Eamings 3077474
TOTAL GENERAL REVENUES 162,594,893
Changes in Net Assels 20,346,076
NET ASSETS - Beginninp 215,656,145

NET ASSETS - Ending

The Notes 1o the Brsic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

§236,002,221

Washington State Auditor's Office

21




ASSETS

Casly & Cash Equivalents

Due From Other Funds

Due From Other Governmental Units
Accounts Reccivable

Property Taxes Receivable
Inventory

Prepaid Fems

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES

Arcounts Paynble
Accrued Salaries
Payroll Deductions & Tnxes Payable
DBue to Other Funds
Deposits
Delerred Revenne:
Tnxes Receivable
Other Deferred Revenue

TOTAL LIABILITIES
FUND BALANCES

Reserve for Inventory
Reserve for Bond Procecds
Reserve for State Proceeds
Reserve for Othier Hems
Reserve for Uninsured Risk
Reserve for Ashitragze Rebate
Unresesved:

Desiymated Fund Balance

Undesignated Fund Balance

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Schedule 3

EYERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
FUND BALANCE SHEETS
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
AUGUST 31, 2009

SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL TRANSPORTATION TOTAL
GENERAL REVENUE (ASB) SERVICE PROJECTS VEIHCLE GOVERNMENTAL

FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND FUNDS
£10,019,930 £2,017,330 511,710,893 576,155,387 5366,412 5100,269,952
434,236 139 434,375
621,843 621,883
348,529 30 2,151 350,710
17,847,034 18,511,945 1nm 36,359,080
667,401 86,934 754,335
484,950 6,970 491,920
£30,423,963 §2,111,403 530,222,838 $76,157,639 $366,412 §139,282,255
$1,231,967 577883 51,073,627 53,383,477
12,170 13,176
206,591 206,591
139 2,852 370,667 560,617 434,375
8,695 8,695
17,847,034 %£18,511,945 101 36,359,080
395,769 201,409 2,151 589,329
19,702,365 372,244 18,511,945 2,446,346 60,617 41,093,717
667,401 86,934 754,335
45,947,394 45,947,394
14,857,799 14,857,799
830,604 6,970 208911 1,056,485
1,260,000 1,260,000
207,346 207,346
2,824,101 151,551 3,075,652
5,135,492 1,645,255 11,780,893 12,228,092 T305,795 31,029,527
10,721,598 1,739,159 11,710,893 73,711,093 305,795 98,148,538
$30,413,963 2,111,403 £30,222,838 §76,157,639 $366,412 §13%,282,155

The Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

Washington State Auditor's Office
22



Schedule 3A

EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
RECONCITIATION
BALANCE SHEET/STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
AUGUST 31, 219
TOTAL LONG-TERM RECLASSIFICATIONS STATEMENT OF
GOVERNMENTAL ASSETS, INTERNAL AND NET ASSETS
FUNDS LIABILITIES* SERVICE FUND* ELIMINATIONS* TOTALS
ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalents $100,265,952 $14,375,579 £114,645,531
Due From Gther Funds 434,375 ($434,375)
Due From Other Gavernmental Units £21,883 621,883
Aceounts Receivable 350,710 350,710
Property Tnxes Receivable 36,359,080 36,359,080
Inventory 754,335 754,335
Prepaid ltems 491,920 61,883 553,803
Investment in Joinl Yenjure 5191490 191,450
Cnpital Asscts, Net 347,552,063 347,552,063
Unamariized Bend [ssue Costs 1,574,589 1,574,58%
TOTAL ASSETS $139,282,255 $349,318,142 §$14,437,462 {S434,375) $502,603,484
LIABILITIES
Accouns Paynble 3,383,477 $1,133,000 54,518,477
Accrued Salnries 12,570 12,170
Payrell Deductions & Taxes Payable 206,521 206,591
Due to Other Funds 434,375 (5434,375)
Deposits 8,645 8,695
Deferred Revenue;
Taxes Receivable 36,359,080 ($36,359,080)
Other Defermred Revenoe 689,339 689,329
Long-Term Liobilities 261,166,001 361,166,001
TOTAL LIABILITIES 41,093,717 224,806,921 1,135,H0 {434,375) 266,601,263
FUND BALANCES/NET ASSETS
Fund Balances/Nel Assets 94,188,538 124,511,221 13,302,462 236,002,221
TOTAL FUND BALANCES/NET ASSETS 98,188,538 124,511,221 13,302,462 236,102,221
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES/NET ASSETS $139,282,255 $349,318,142 514437462 {5434,375) §502,603,484

‘The Notes to the Basic Financial Stnlements are on integral part of this statement,

*Sce Note 2A.

Washington State Auditor's Office
23




REVENUELS

Local

State

Federal
Miscellaneous Other

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES

Current;
Regular Instruction
Federal Stimilus
Specinl Education
Voeationn] Education
Compensatory Education
QOther Instruction Programs
Community Services
Support Services
Student Activities

Crpital Outlay:
Sites
Buildirgs
Equipment

Debt Service:
Bond Principal

Bond Interest and Other Charpes
Bond Essuance Fees and Services

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009

Schedule 4

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Refunding Bond Sales

Refunding Bond Sales Premium

Payment to the Refunded Bonds Escrow Agent

Sade of Surplus Equipment
Transfers

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE — September 1, 2008

FUND BALANCE — August 31, 2009

SPECIAL
REVENUE DEBT CAPITAL  TRANSPORTATION TOTALS
GENERAL (ASB) SERVICE PROJECTS VEHICLE GOVERNMENTAL
FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND FUNDS
538,519,447 534,809,944 52,263,706 $4,727 §75,597,824
118,937,189 6,909,049 101,337 125,947,575
22,450,252 22,450,252
34,100 $1.910.794 1,934,894
179,930,988 1,910,794 34,800,944 9,172,755 106,864 225,930,545
91,601,556 91,601,556
8,307,879 8,307,879
23,165,012 23,165,012
4,242,219 4242219
16,860,115 16,860,115
3,446,080 2,446,080
336,431 336,431
33,608,678 33,608,678
1,920,808 1,820,801
19,079,447 15,079,447
20,882 463 20,882,463
356,357 5,408,579 60,618 5,825,554
14,895,000 14,895,000
12,379,196 178,994 12,558,190
75,028 75.228
180,924,327 1,920,801 37,349,424 45,549,483 60,618 265,804,653
{393,339) (10,007)  (2,539,480) (36,376,728) 45,446 (39,874,108)
9,545,000 9,545,000
299,112 299,112
(9,764,925) (9,764,925}
806,000 (806,000}
806,000 79,187 (806,000} 79,187
(187,339) (10,007)  (2,460,293) (37,182,728) 45,446 {39,794,921)
10,908,937 1,749,166 14,171,186 110,893,821 260,349 137.983 459
10,721,598 §1,739,159 511,710,893 573,711,093 §305,795 S98,188,538

‘The Noles to the Basic Financial Staternents are an integral part of this stntement.

Washington State Auditor's Office

24



Schedule 4A
EVERETT PUBLIC 5CI#00LS
RECONCILIATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009

TOTAL LONG-TERM CATPITAL LONG-TERM  STATEMENT OF
GOVERNMENTAL  REVENUE, RELATED INTERNAL DEBT ACTIVITIES
FUNDS EXPENSES* ITEMS* SERVICE FUND* TRANSACTIONS* TOTAL
REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES
Local $75,597,824 52,768,082 £78,365,906
State 125,947,573 135.947,575
Federal 21,450,252 32,450,252
MisceHaneous Other 1,934,854 9,714 £1,795,995 3,740,603
Other Sources:
Refunding Hond Sales 9,545,000 {£9,545,000)
fefunding Bond Soles Premium 299112 {8299,112)
Sale of Surplus Equipment {831,552} {51,552}
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES 235,774,657 2,777,796 {31,352) 1,795,995 (9,844,112) 230,452,784
EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES
Cursent;
Regular Instruction 91,601,556 1,520,541 310,909,344 104,031,441
Federnl Stimilus 8,307,872 8,307,879
Special Education 23,165,012 300,471 (7,338) 23,458,145
Vocatienal Education 4242219 61,294 B8B,459 4,331,972
Compensatory Education 16,860,113 165,224 20,324 17,045,663
Other Instruction Programs 2,446,080 21,530 10,681 2,478 291
Community Services 336431 8,346 344,797
Support Services 33,608,678 237,861 2,355,771 36,202,310
Student Activities 1,920,801 1,920,801
Capital Qutlay:
Sites 19,079,447 (19,079,447}
Buildings 2,882,463 (20,882.463)
Equipment 5,825,554 (5,825,554)
Debt Service:
Bond Principa! 24,495,000 (£24,895,000)
Bond Interest ond Other Chorpes £2,558,190 (5632,781) 11,925 409
Bond Issance Fees and Services 75,228 (75,238}
Other Hses:
Payment to the Refunded Bands Escrow Agent 9,764,925 (9,764,925}
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES 275,569,578 2,315,287 (32,410,223) {35,367,934) 210,106,708
NET CHANGE FOR THE YEAR {539,794,921) §462,509 §32,358,671 §1,795,995 525,523,822 520,346,076

The Nates to the Basic Financiat Statements are an integral post of this statement.
*Se= Note 2B,

Washington State Auditor's Office
25



Schedule 5
EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUND (Everett School Employee Benefit Trust)

JUNE 30, 2009
GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES
INTERNAL
SERVICE FUND
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents $2.946,528
Prepaid Expense 61,883
Investments at Fair Value:
Certificates of Deposit 5,384,402
U.S. Government Securities 6,044,649
TOTAL ASSETS 14,437,462
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Estimated Claims Payable (IBNR) 1,135,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,135,000
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 13,302,462
TOTAL NET ASSETS $13,302.462

The Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

Washington State Auditor's Office
26



EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Schedule 6

PROPRIETARY FUND (Everett School Employee Benefit Trust)
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2009

OPERATING REVENUES

Employer Contributions
Participant Contributions

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENSES
Benefits Claims
IBNR Claims
Insurance Premiums
Administrative Expenses
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Investment Eamnings
Net Depreciation in Fair Value of Investments

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning

NET ASSETS - Ending

The Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES

INTERNAL
SERVICE FUND

$17,375,747
2,693,282

20,069,029

8,528,413

(2,000)
10,049,176
289,956

18,865,545

1,203,484

624,664
(32,153)

592,511

1,795,995

11,506,467

$13,302,462

Washingten State Auditor's Office
27




Schedule 7
EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
PROPRIETARY FUND (Everett School Employee Benefit Trust)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 340, 2009

GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES
INTERNAL
SERVICE FUND
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Employer Contributions $17,375,747
Participant Contributions 2,693,282
Benefits Payments (8,528,413)
Insurance Premium Payments {10,049,176)
Administrative {290,599
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,200,841
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases and Sales of Investments (1,912,122)
Interest and Dividends 473,612
374,134

Return of Principal

NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(1,064,376)

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 136,465
BALANCES - BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 2,810,063
BALANCES - END OF THE YEAR $2,946,528
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating Income $1,203.484
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash Provided
by Operating Activities:
Decrease in Cash Due to Increase in Prepaid Expenses (643)
Decrease in Cash Due to Decrease in Liabilities (2,000}
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: $1,200,841

The Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

Washington State Auditor's Office
28




Schedule 8
EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF FIDUCTARY NET ASSETS
AUGUST 31, 2009

PRIVATE
PURPOSE
TRUST
ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalents $74,214
Accrued Interest Receivable 33
TOTAL ASSETS 74,247
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 1,130
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,130
NET ASSETS
Restriction of Trust Principal Donations 25,500
Unrestricted Net Assets 47,617
{Held in Trust for Scholarships and Private Beneficianes)
"TOTAL NET ASSETS $73,117

The Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

Washington State Auditor's Office
29




Schedule 9
EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009

PRIVATE
PURPOSE
TRUST
ADDITIONS
Donations $12.484
Investment Earnings 892
TOTAL ADDITIONS 13,376
DEDUCTIONS
Scholarships 7,686
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS 7,686
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 5,690
NET ASSETS -- September 1, 2008 67,427
NET ASSETS -- August 31, 2009 $73,117

The Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

Washington Stale Auditor's Office
30



EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying financial statemenis of Everett Public Schools (the District) have been prepared in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units.
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles nationally. Effective for fiscal
year 2007-2008, the District implemented the provisions of GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and
Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB). This
requires the District to disclose information about other postemployment benefits including plan
description, accounting policies, cantributions and reserves, funded status and funding progress (refer
to Note 7 and the Required Supplementary Information). The District is required to report the cost of
OPEB and outstanding obligations related to OPEB. The following is a summary of the District’s
significant accounting policies:

A.  REPORTING ENTITY

Primary Government -- Everett Public Schools is a municipal corporation organized pursuant to
Title 28A of the Revised Code of Washington (RCW), for the purpose of providing public school
services to students in grades K-12. Oversight responsibility for the District's operations is vested
with the independently elected Board of Directors. Management of the District is appointed by
and is accountable to the Board of Directors. Fiscal responsibility, including budget authority and
the power to set fees, levy property taxes, and issue debt consistent with provisions of State
statutes, also rests with the Board of Directors.

For financial reporting purposes, Everett Public Schools includes all funds and organizations for
which the District is financially accountable, organizations that are controlled by or dependent on
the District's Board of Directors or administrative staff, and other organizations for which the
nature and significance of their relationship with the District are such that exclusion would cause
the reporting entity's basic financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. Control by or
dependence on Everett Public Schools was determined on the basis of budget adoption, taxing
authority, outstanding debt secured by the general obligation of the District, obligation of the
District to finance any deficits that may occur, receipt of significant subsidies from the District,
and consideration of other significant operational and financial relationships with the District.

Component Unit - Everett Public Schools’ financial statements include those of the District as the
primary government, and its component unit the Everett School Employee Benefit Trust (ESEBT).
Because it is a separate legal entity, the District historically excluded the ESEBT from its financial
reportings. However, with the onset of GASB Statement No. 34, it has been determined to be
most appropriately presented as a blended component unit of the District. This determination is
made per the criteria specified in GASB Statement No. 39, but is most specifically due to the
significance of the ESEBT's operational and financial relationships with the District.

The Everett School Employees Benefit Trust (ESEBT) is a local governmental self-insured
employee health benefit program as defined by Title 48.62 of the Revised Code of Washington
(RCW). It provides comprehensive medical, vision, dental, life, accidental death and
dismemberment, long-term disability, and short-term disability coverage to qualified District
employees and their covered dependents. The ESEBT is governed and administered by a board
of three management and three labor trustees. Everett Public Schools retains complete
governing control (appoints Board of Trustees, and is accountable for financial matters) over the
ESEBT.

Washington State Auditor's Office
31




The ESEBT is reported as an Internal Service Fund in accordance with GASB Statement No. 10
(Risk Financing) and its funds are blended into those of the District's by appropriate activity type
to compose the primary government’s presentation. The ESEBT has produced its own financial
report for the year ended June 30, 2009, which can be obtained from:

Everett School Employee Benefit Trust
P.O. Box 2098
Everett, WA 98213

Related Organizations -- The Everett Public Schools Foundation is a community based, separate
legal entity organized under IRS provision as a 501(c) (3) non-profit organization. The
Foundation is governed by a Board of Directors of approximately twenty-five members comprised
of a diverse balance of community members as well as District employees. The Foundation's
activities are supported by private donations. Their mission is to develop and provide community
support to strengthen achievement in the Everett Public Schools.

The District recognizes various parent/teacher associations, organizations and/or groups (PTAs,
Boosters), which are separate legal entities, and/or whose members are involved according to
their own private capacities, that have been organized for the purpose of increasing the
opportunities for parents and community members to be involved in the educational activities of
the children in our community.

The boards of directors, and/or officers for the above listed groups (Foundation and various
parent or community associations) are not appointed by the Everett Public Schools. Everett
Public Schools is not financially responsible for the Foundation, or the parentfteacher
associations, organizations, and/or other community groups. Contributions from the above noted
related parties, while an important and viable source of support for the District, are not a material
source as related to the District's overall financial position and presentation of the financial
statements. Contributions received from these groups have been recorded as revenue in the
District's financial statements, but the financial information for said groups themselves are not
presented in the District's financial statements.

The District has no other component units, or related organizations for which the District is
considered to be financially accountable, and no entities for which the nature and significance of
their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the District’s
basic financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

PRESENTATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The District's basic financial statements consist of:

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements -- Government-wide financial statements display all of
the non-fiduciary information about the District as a whole. They include the overall governmental
activities (i.e. all non-fiduciary activities) without displaying individual funds or fund types. The
government-wide financial statements use the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. The government-wide financial statements consist of the following:

a. Stafement of Net Assets — The Statement of Net Assets reports all financial and capital
resources. Land is reported at historical cost. Other depreciable capital assets, such as
buildings, building improvements, vehicles and equipment, are reported at historical cost,
net of accumulated depreciation.

Washington State Auditor's Office
32



b. Statement of Activities — The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which
the direct expenses of specific programs or functions are offset by program revenues.
Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific program or function.
Revenues are divided into program revenues and general revenues. Program revenues
are derived directly from the program itself and include: 1) charges to individuals or
groups who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided
by a program or function, and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting
the operational or capital requirements of a particular program or function. Property
taxes, interest and investment earnings, and other unallocated revenues that are not
required to be reported as program revenues, or are not specifically identifiable with a
specific program/function, are reported as general revenues.

2. Fund Financial Statements -- The accounts of the District are organized on the basis of funds
in the fund financial statements, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The
operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that
comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures. Resources are allocated
to and accounted for in individual funds based upaon the purposes for which they are to be spent
and the means by which spending activities are controlled. The fund financial statements consist
of the Fund Balance Sheet, Reconciliation of Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Assets, Statement
of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance, and Reconciliation of Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance/Statement of Activities, Proprietary Fund
Statement of Net Assets, Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets,
and Statement of Cash Flows, Fiduciary Fund - Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets, Statement of
Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets. The various funds are grouped into three classifications:
Governmental, Proprietary, and Fiduciary.

Governmental Funds -- The reporting of governmental funds focuses primarily on sources, uses,
and balances of current financial resources. Governmental funds use the modified accrual basis
of accounting. The District reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund

This fund is the District's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the
District, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. In keeping with the principle
of as few funds as necessary, food services, maintenance, information systems, printing, and
transportation activities are included in the fund. Major sources of revenue include local taxes,
state funds, and federal funds.

Special Revenue Fund {Associated Student Body Fund)

This fund is .used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally
restricted for specific purposes. The Associated Student Body Fund (ASB Fund) is the only fund
of this type. This fund is used to account for the extracurricular fees and resources collected in
fundraising events for students. Disbursements require the joint approval of the appropriate
student body organization and the District’s Board of Directors. This fund is accounted for as a
special revenue fund since the financial resources legally belong to the District.

Debt Service Fund
This fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for the payment of general long-
term debt principal, interest, and related expenditures.

Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for resources set aside for the acquisition and construction of capital
assets. This fund must be used when projects are financed wholly or in part by bond issues,
intergovernmental resources, major private donations, or insurance recoveries. Expenditures in

Washington State Auditor's Office
33



this fund may also be for energy, technology and other major improvements to existing facilities
and for the purchase of initial equipment for newly constructed buildings.

Transportation Vehicle Fund

This fund is used to account for the purchase, major repair, rebuilding, and debt service
expenditures related to pupil transportation equipment. The primary source of revenue in this
fund is the State reimbursement for pupil transportation equipment.

Proprietary Funds - The Everett School Employee Benefit Trust (ESEBT), a blended component
unit of the District, is reported in the internal service fund, using the accrual basis of accounting.

The Internal Service Fund distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from non-operating
items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing and delivering services
(health, dental, vision, disability, etc.) to Everett Public Schools’ employees. The effect of internal
activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements.

Fiduciary Funds -- The Private Purpose Trust Fund is used to account for resources legally held
in trust to benefit private beneficiaries, individuals or private organizations (scholarships and
student aid). The Private Purpose Trust Fund's resources are not available to support District
operations. Funds are segregated by account code to differentiate between donors’ intended use
of funds for different purposes. Generally, all of the Trust Fund resources, including any earnings
on invested resources, may be used to support the trust arrangements. However, there are
some resources within the Private Purpose Trust Fund that contain a special requirement and
have been specially designated that the trust principal donations be reserved, and only the
interest earnings used to support private beneficiaries and private organizations. The Private
Purpose Trust Fund uses the accrual basis of accounting.

Major and Non-Major Funds — The District considers all governmenta! funds as "major funds”.
MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting as are the proprietary and fiduciary fund
financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized
as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as
revenues as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. This means that only current
assets and current liabilities are included on the balance sheets. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when
they are collected within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the
current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal pericd. Expenditures generally are
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service
expenditures, for unmatured principal and interest on long-term debt as weli as expenditures
related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is
due.

Property taxes and interest associated with the current fiscal pericd are considered to be
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.
Property taxes receivable at year-end are measurable but not available and are, therefore,
recorded as deferred revenue rather than accrued. Categorical program claims, including grant

Washington State Auditor's Office
34



revenues from cost reimbursement grants, and inter-District billings are measurable and available
and are, therefore, accrued. ,

Eliminations and Reclassifications -- In the process of consolidating internal activities for the
government-wide Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities, the interfund receivables
and payables between the governmental funds, except those, if any, with fiduciary funds, were
gliminated. The District's primary type of interfund activity consists of a ‘reimbursement of
expenditure’ type transaction. This occurs when a loaning fund (usually the General Fund as the
operating fund) pays the expenditures belonging to or attributable to another fund, which are
subsequently reimbursed to the loaning fund by the other fund. The loaning fund treats the pay-
back of funds as ‘reimbursements of expenditure’ while the benefiting fund accounts for the
transaction as a direct expense. Accordingly, the direct expenses are included only once (not
eliminated) from government-wide presentation. These transactions happen primarily between
the General, ASB, and Capital Projects Funds involving payrall productions.

ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS OR EQUITY

1. Cash on Hand, Investments and Deposits

The District’'s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits,
and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of
acquisition.

Washington State statutes authorize the District to invest in 1) securities, cerificates, notes,
bonds, short-term securities, or other obligations of the United States, and 2) deposits in any
State bank or trust company, national banking association, stock saving bank, mutual savings
bank, savings and loan association, and any branch bank engaged in banking in the State in
accordance with RCW 30.04.300, if the institution has been approved by the Public Deposit
Protection Commission to hold public deposits, and has segregated eligible collateral having a
value of not less than its maximum liability.

Temporary investments are stated at cost plus accrued interest, which approximates market.
Other investments of the District are reported at fair value.

2. Receivables énd Payables

Due From Other Funds and Due To Other Funds - Interfund receivables and payables and the
associated expenditures and/or reimbursement of expenditures, are recorded in the respective
funds in the governmental fund financial statements. The interfund balances represent short-
term loans between the governmental funds, made for the purposes of streamlining the. issuance
of warrants for payroll and other occasional miscellaneous purchases of goods and services.
The interfund

balances are temporary and are cleared regularly by issuance of a warrant from one fund to the
other. In the process of aggregating data for the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of
Activities, any interfund receivables and payables that may exist at fiscal year end are eliminated
in government-wide financial statements, except those (if any) with fiduciary funds, which would
be reclassified as a third party receivable,

Due from Other Governmental Units — This account represents receivables for grants from
federal, state and local governmental entities. Grant revenues are recorded in the year in which
the expenditures are incurred and/or applicable eligibility requirements imposed by the grantor
have been met.

Washington State Auditor's Office
35



Accounts Receivable — This account represents amounts due for services rendered by the
District in the current year, net of allowance for doubtful accounts. The District considers
receivables collected within 80 days after year-end to have been available and recognizes them
as revenues of the current year.

Property Taxes Receivable - Property tax revenues are collected by the Snohomish County
Treasurer as the resuit of special levies passed by voters in the District. In accordance with RCW
84.60.020, the tax assessment date is January 1 of the calendar year of collection. The tax lien
date is January 1 of the year of collection and taxes receivable are recognized as of that date.
Current year taxes are due in full as of April 30, and are delinquent after that date. However,
without incurring penaity, the taxpayer may elect to pay one-half of the taxes due by April 30, with
the remaining one-half of the taxes due October 31 and delinquent after that date. Typically,
slightly more than half of the collections are made on the April 30 date. The October 31 collection
is measurable but is not available in time to cover liabilities for the fiscal period ended August 31.
Therefore, the fall portion of property taxes is not accrued as revenue in the governmental fund
financial statements. Instead, the taxes due on October 31 are recorded as taxes receivable and
deferred revenue in the fund financial statements. In the government-wide financial statements,
property tax revenue, net of estimated uncollectible, is accrued at year-end. Property is subject
to foreclosure if property taxes are delinquent for three years.

3. Inventory and Prepaid {fems

Inventory — With the exception of some of the food items purchased for use in the food services
program, the District uses the periodic inventory method for the goods and supplies purchased
for use in its programs. The District records expenditures at the time the goods and supplies are
purchased. Physical inventory counts are conducted annually near fiscal year-end. In addition,
the District operates a very limited service warehouse, the purpose of which sclely supports the
food services program. The District uses the consumption method for its warehouse and food
service program purchases. Under the consumption method, expenditures for food are
recognized as the food is used. Food inventory is tracked using the perpetual method with an
annual physical count taken near year-end to verify and adjust the inventory value. The
inventories are valued at cost using the first-in-first-out (FIFO} method.

Prepaid lfems -- Prepaid items refer to payments made to vendors for services which will be
consumed in a future fiscal period but for which payment has been made in the current fiscal
period. Expenditures for these items are pro-rated or matched to the period during which the
services will be consumed. The prepaid items asset account is used when the timing of the
expenditure is relevant to the proper recognition of the expenditures. These amounts are
recorded as prepaid items in both the government-wide and fund financial statements.

4. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, and equipment, are reported in the government-
wide financial statements in the Statement of Net Assets. Capital assets are defined by the
District as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in
excess of one year. Such assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if
purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated fair value on the
date donated.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend asset lives are not capitalized, but are charged to expenditures in the current
period.

Washington State Auditor's Office
]



In governmental fund financial statements, there is no depreciation for capital assets. However,
depreciation is charged to expenses and identified against various functions/programs in the
government-wide financial statements. Property, plant, and equipment of the District are
depreciated using the straight line method over the following estimated usefu! lives:

Assels Years
Buildings & Building improvements 20-50
Vehicles B-13
Equipment 5-15

5. Deferred Revenile

In governmental fund financial statements, deferred revenue consists of amounts collected
before revenue recognition criteria have been met, and receivables, which under the modified
accrual basis of accounting, are measurable but not yet available (i.e. unavailable property tax
revenues, unearned revenues from federal, state, and local grants and unearned revenues on
long-term receivables). In government-wide financial statements, property taxes, less estimated
uncollectible, are accrued as revenue, therefore, there are no deferred tax revenue balances in
government-wide financial statements.

6. Long-Term Obligations

Long-Term Debt - In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt is reported as a
liability on the Statement of Net Assets. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and
amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Deferred amount on
refunding, as well as bond issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds
using the straight-line method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium
or discount, and deferred amount on refunding. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred
charges, amortized over the term of the related debt, and charged to expense accounts as
appropriate.

In the fund financial statements, funds recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond
issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other
financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing
sources while discounts on debt issuance are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs,
whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service
expenditures,

Compensated Absences — The District is required to report a long-term debt liability on the
government-wide financial statement, Statement of Net Assets, for vacation and sick leave
earned by employees when the leave is related to employee services already rendered and
eventual payment to the employee is considered probable, Payment means salary related
compensation through paid time off, or some other means such as cash payments at termination
or retirement. The sick and vacation liabilities reported by the District include all salary related
payments to employees (i.e. employer obligations for FICA, Medicare and Retirement).

Sick L eave

Employees earn sick leave at a rate of 12 days per year and may accumulate such leave uptoa
maximum of one contract year. Under the provisions of RCW 28A.400.210, sick leave
accumulated by District employees is reimbursed at death, retirement, or in certain
circumstances, upon separation, at the rate of one day for each four days of accrued leave,
limited to 180 accrued days. This statute also provides for an annual buy-out of an amount up te
the maximum annual accumulation of 12 days. For buy-out purposes, employees may
accumulate such leave to a maximum of 192 days, including the annual accumulation, as of

Washington State Auditor's Office
37



December 31 of each year. Sick leave expenditures are recorded in the governmental fund
financia! statements, when paid, except termination sick leave that is accrued upon death or
retirement.

Vested sick leave for employees eligible for retirement is recorded as a long-term debt liability.
Vested sick leave is computed using the vesting method.

Vacation Leave

Employees earn vacation leave at various rates based on the number of years employed. A
maximum of 30 days unused vacation leave is paid upon termination or retirement. Vacation pay
is recorded as an expenditure at the time of payment, which occurs upon usage or upon
employee separation. Vacation leave is reported under long-term liabilities in the Statement of
Net Assets. The amount accrued for vacation leave is reported as a long-term liability in the
government-wide financial statements.

7. Net Assets — Government-Wide Financial Statement

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt - This component of net assets in the
government-wide financial statements consists of capital assets, including any restricted capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of bonds,
mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are aftributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvements of those assets.

Restricted Net Assets — This component of the net assets in the government-wide financial
statements reports the assets where constraints have been placed on the assets by external
laws, regulations, or legislation. Therefore, they are available for disbursement only for specific
purposes (i.e. debt service, capital projects and others).

Unrestricted Net Assets — This component of the net assets in the government-wide financial
statements shows assets that may be used to finance day-to-day operations without constraints
established by debt covenants, enabling legislation or other legal requirements.

The District utilizes different flow assumptions when calculating restricted net assets, when there
are both restricted and unrestricted resources available for a certain purpose. The assumption
used varies depending on the program and the specific restricted or unrestricted resource. In
some cases, a pro-rata approach is used, in other cases, the restricted resources are considered
to be used first before the unrestricted resources.

8. Fund Equity - Reserves and Designations — Governmental Fund Financial Statements

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for
amounts that are not available for appropriation, such as Reserve for Inventory (General and ASB
Funds), Reserve for Uninsured Risk (General Fund), and Reserve for Arbitrage {Capital Projects
Fund), or are legally restricted by outside parties for a specific future purpose, such as Reserve
for Bond Proceeds, Reserve for State Proceeds (Capital Projects Fund), and Reserve for Other
ltems (General, ASB and Capital Projects Funds). Reserve for Other ltems consists largely of
restricted grants and awards with externally imposed legal restrictions on their use, as well as
prepaid items.

Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans and allocations for future
use of financial resources. These plans may be subject to change and may never be legally
authorized or result in expenditures. The District presents a designation of fund balance in the
General Fund primarily representing individual schools carry-over of their previously allocated
unspent discretionary budget allotments into future years. In addition, school carry-over

Washington State Auditor's Office
Y-



designations include miscellaneous donated funds that must be spent by the school as requested
by the donars. Generally these donations are in support of unigue school programs, supplies,
and field trips. Such purposes are for the exclusive use of the schools programs, and while not
legally restricted, would be publicly sensitive if not set-aside for use as the donor intended. The
Capital Projects designation represents plans for stadium improvements.

NQTE 2. RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. EXPLANATION OF CERTAIN DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE FUND BALANCE SHEET FOR
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS AND THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

1. Investment in Joint Venture -- The District's equity interest of $191,490 in King County Director's
Association (KCDA) purchasing cooperative is included in the Statement of Net Assets.

2. Capital Assets, Net - When capital assets (land, buildings, equipment) that are to be used in
governmental activities are purchased or constructed, the cost of those assets are reported as
expenditures in the governmental funds. However, the Statement of Net Assets includes those
capital assets among the assets of the District as a whole.

Cost of Capital Assets $473,006,653
Less Accumulated Depreciation (125,454,590}
Capital Assets, Net $347,552,063

3. Unamortized Bond iIssue Costs — In governmental funds, bond issuance costs were charged as
other financing uses at the time that the bonds were issued. However, total unamortized bond
issuance costs of $1,574,589 are shown as deferred charges on the Statement of Net Assets.
(Refer to Note 8, Long-Term Debt — Unamortized Bond Issuance Costs.)

4. Deferred Revenue Taxes Receivable — Property tax levies that will not be collected for several
months after year-end are not considered “available”. Therefore, they are reported as deferred
revenue in governmental funds. However, deferred revenue for taxes receivable ($36,359,080) is
removed from the Statement of Net Assets.

5. Long-Term Liabilities — Long-term liabilities applicable to the District's governmental activities
are not due and payable in the current period and, accordingly, are not reported as liabilities in the
fund balance sheet. However, all liabilities, both current and long-term, are reported in the
Statement of Net Assets. Accordingly, $261,166,001 in long-term liabilities is added to the
Statement of Net Assets. See Long-Term Debt Note 8 for a schedule comprising the total below.

Due Within One Year $ 27453816
Due in More than One Year 233,712,185
Total $ 261,166,001

6. Internal Service Fund -- The Everett School Employee Benefit Trust (ESEBT) provides health
benefits for the District's employees. The assets and liabilities of the internal service fund are
included in the governmental activities of the District as a whole in the Statement of Net Assets.

7. Due From Qther Funds and Due To Other Funds - In the governmental fund financial
statements, interfund payables and receivables and the associated expenditures and/or
reimbursement of expenditures are recorded in the respective funds as a result of general
operations. In the conversion of fund financial statements to government-wide financial
statements, all the governmental funds are consolidated and presented as a total. Accordingly, an
interfund receivable/payable balance between governmental funds in the amount of $434,375 was
eliminated.

Washington State Auditor's Office
39



B. EXPLANATION OF CERTAIN DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE DISTRICT FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
AND THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

1. Long-Term Revenues, Local Taxes -- Property tax levies, less estimated uncollectible accounts
that do not provide current financial resources, are reported as deferred revenue in the
governmental funds, but as revenues in the government-wide financial statements. Accordingly,
$2,768,082 in tax revenue has been added to the Statement of Activities.

2. Long-Term Revenues, Misceflaneous Other -~ The net amount of $9,714 represents the current
year increase in the value of the District’s investment in joint venture. The value of the joint venture
is not reported in governmental funds. The increase in the joint venture asset results in an
adjustment to the Statement of Activities in the general revenue category.

3. Long-Term Expenses — The net amount of $2,315,287 represenis the current year increase in
compensated absences ($364,475) and other post-employment benefits ($1,950,812) liabilities
which are not reported in governmental funds. The increase in liabilities results in an adjustment fo
the Statement of Activities as expenses to appropriate programs.

4. Capital Related ltems, Other Sources -- When surplus building and equipment is disposed of,
the proceeds from the sale or the disposal is recognized as an other financing source in the
governmental funds. However, in the government-wide financial statements, Statement of
Activities, a net loss or gain on the disposal of the assets is recognized. Accordingly, the book
value of the assets is offset against the proceeds (if any) from the sale or disposal to calculate, a
net loss.

Equipment Historical Cost 3 408,684
Less Accumulated Depreciation 357,133

Book Value of Assets $ 51,551
Proceeds from Sale of Equipment $ -
Less Book Value of Equipment 51,551

Net Gain/(Loss) -- Surplus Equipment  §  (51,551)

5. Capital Related ltems, Expenses -- When capital assets (land, buildings, equipment) are
purchased or constructed te be used in governmental activities, the cost of those assets are
reported as capital outlay expenditures in the governmental funds. However, the Statement of Net
Assets includes only those capital assets of $5,000 or more among the assets of the District as a
whole. Thus, governmental fund financial statements report capital outlay as expenditures
($45,787,464), while government-wide financial statements report depreciation expense
($9,865,326) for those assets of $5,000 or more which are allocated to various applicable
programs. Expenditures for assets costing less than $5,000 that are reporied as capital outlay
expenditures in the governmental fund financial statements have been allocated as expenses to
governmental activities in the Statement of Activities as follows:

Non-Capitalized Depreciation Total

Regular Instruction $2,142,404 $8,766,840 $10,808,344
Special Education (12,999) 5,661 (7,338)
Vocational Education 77,581 10,878 88 459
Compensatory Education 20,324 20,324
Other Instructional Programs 8,593 2,088 10,681
Support Services 1,276,012 1,079,759 2,355 771

Total $3.511.915 $9.865.326 $13.377.241

Washington State Auditor's Office
40



Reconciliation Summary

Non-Capitalized Building & Equipment Costs $ 3,511,915
Depreciation Expense 9,865,326
Capital Outlay (Sites, Building, Equipment) (45,787.464)
Difference $(32,410,223)

6. Internal Service Fund — The Everett School Employee Benefit Trust (ESEBT), a blended
component unit of the District, provides health benefits and insurances for the District's employees.
The ESEBT's net income of $1,795,995 has been added into the District's for presentation in the
Statement of Activities.

7. Long-Term Debt Transactions, Refunding Bond Sales -- Governmental funds recognize bond
proceeds and bond premium as Other Financing Sources. Government-wide financial statements
recognize the issuance of debt, including bond premiums, as an addition to the Long-Term Debt
Liability. Proceeds of $9,545,000 from the 2008 Unlimited Tax General Obligation Refunding
Bonds, and their associated premium of $299,112, are removed from the Statement of Activities.
There is a corresponding increase to long-term debt bonds payable and unamortized premium.
(See Long-Term Debt Note 8.)

8. Long-Term Debt Transactions. Bond Principal -- Repayment of bond principal in the amount of
$24,895,000 was reported as an expenditure in the governmental funds and, thus, has the effect of
reducing fund balance. For the District as a whole, the principal payments reduce the liabilities in
the Statement of Net Assets. (See Long-Term Debt Note 8.)

9. Long-Term Debt Transactions, Bond Interest & Other Charges, Bond Issuance Fees & Services
--In governmental fund financial statements, interest and transfer fee payments of $12,558,180 on
general obligation bonds were charged to expenditures. However, in the government-wide financial
statements, interest expenditures are adjusted to reflect amortization of deferred amount on
refunding (which has the effect of increasing interest expense), amortization of bond premium
(which has the effect of decreasing interest expense) and amortization of bond issuance costs
(which has the effect of increasing interest expense). Accordingly, a net adjustment of $632,781 is
made to decrease bond inierest expense in the Statement of Activities reconciliation and is
calculated as follows:

Amortization of Deferred Amount on Refunding $ 608,558
Amortization of Bond Premium (1,491,783)
Amortization of Bond Issuance Costs 250,444
Net Adjustment to Bond Interest & Other Charges $ (632.781)

Underwriters fees, bond counsel fees, rating agency fees and fees for bond insurance of $75,228
were incurred on the 2008 Unlimited Tax General Obligation Refunding Bond issue. These bond
issuance fees were recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds. In the government-wide
financial statements, the costs of bond issuance fees are amortized over the life of the bonds.
Accordingly, the $75,228 in bond issue fees have been subtracted and instead, they are included in
the amortization schedule for bond issuance fees. Amortizing the bond issuance fees results in an
adjustment to interest expense over the life of the bonds. (Refer to Long-Term Debt Note 8's
Amortization Schedules.)

10. Long-Term Debt Transactions, Other Uses — Costs of securities escrow (9,764,925) incurred
for an advance bond refunding were recorded as Other Financing Uses in the governmental funds
and have the effect of reducing fund balance. An adjustment is made to remove the costs of
securities escrow from the Statement of Activities since, in the government-wide financial

Washington State Auditor's Office
41



statements, the difference between the net carrying amount of the old bonds and the reacquisition
cost of retiring the bonds, results in a deferred amount on refunding which is offset against the
long-term debt liability and amortized over the remaining life of the old refunded bonds. (See Long-
Term Debt Note 8.)

NOTE 3. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A.

BUDGETARY INFORMATION

General Budgetary Policies -- Chapter 28A.505 RCW and Chapter 392-123 of the Washington
Administrative Code (WAC) mandates school district budget policies and procedures. Annual
appropriation budgets are adopted for all governmental type funds by the Board of Directors after
a public hearing. Appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal period.

Budgetary Basis of Accounting — For budget and accounting purposes, revenues and
expenditures are accounted for on a modified accrual basis as prescribed by law for all
governmental funds. Fund balance is budgeted as available resources and, pursuant to law, the
budgeted ending fund balance cannot be negative.

Budget Controfs and Revisions - Management is authorized to modify specific accounts within
the overall fund appropriation. The Finance Office reviews the budget changes and the
Associate Superintendent for Finance and Operations gives final approval.

Total expenditures for each fund budget may not be exceeded without Board adoption of a
revised appropriation after a public hearing. Total expenditures were within total budgeted
expenditures for each fund. Thus, the budget for 2008-2009 was not amended during the fiscal
year.

NOTE 4. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

A.

CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

The Snohomish County Treasurer is the ex-officio treasurer for the District. In this capacity, the
Snohomish County Treasurer receives deposits and transacts investment activity on the District's
behalf.

The District's cash and cash equivalents are covered entirely by federal depository insurance or
by collateral held by the District’s custodial banks in the District’s name.

Statutes authorize the District to: (1) invest in securities, certificates, notes, bonds, short-term
securities, or other obligations of the United States, in bankers' acceptances and commercial
paper purchased on the secondary market, and in the Washington State Investment Pool, and (2)
make deposits in financial institutions in accordance with RCW 30.04.300, which have been
designated as qualified public depositories by the Washington State Public Deposit Protection
Commission (WSPDPC).

To qualify as public depositories in the State of Washington, financial institutions must provide
collateral to the WSPDPC in an amount equal to not less than 10% of all public deposits by
municipalities up to the net worth of the qualified institution. WSPDPC guidelines basically
provide that in the event of default of a qualified public depository, all other qualified public
depositories will collectively assure that no loss of funds will be suffered by any public entity.

Investments are stated at fair value on the balance sheet. Changes in fair value are included as
revenue in the financial statements. The fair value of securities was based on quoted market

Washington State Auditor's Office
42



prices. The information was provided by the County Treasurer in their capacity as ex-officio
treasurer for the District.

Government-wide cash, cash equivalents, and investments at year-end totaled $114,645,531,
which consisted of the following:

Governmental Proprietary Fend  Total Government

Description Funds (ESEBT) Wide
Investmients at Fair Markel Value 3 09684835 § 11429031 % 111,113,886
Cush with County Treasurer, Net of Cutsignding W arrants 416,222 ' 416,222
Cush Bank Deposits Used as Imprest Revolving Funds 111,405 111,405
Cash 57,490 2.946,528 3,004,018
Total Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments F 100269852 § 14375519 § 114,645,531

Fiduciary Fund, cash, cash equivalents, and investments at year-end totaled $74,214, and
consisted of the following:

Fidueiary

Description Funds
Investmenis at Fair Market Value § 72807
Cash with County Treasurer, Net of Quistanding Warrants 119
Cush Bank Deposits Used s [mprest Revolving Funds 800
Cash 488
Total Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments ¥ o214

The District's deposits are covered entirely by federal depository insurance (FDIC) or by collateral
held in the multiple financial institution collateral pool administered by the WSPDPC. All of the
District's investments during the year and at year-end were held by the District or by the
Snohomish County Treasurer on behalf of the District. The investments in the Everett Schools
Employee Benefit Trust (ESEBT) of $11,429,051 are held in the Trust's name as certificates of
deposit ($5,384,402) and government backed mortgage instruments ($6,044,649).

Investments held at August 31, 2009 are as follows:

Investment Maturities {In Years}

Less Than More Than

Investment Type Cost Fair Value 1 Year 1.5 6-10 10 Years
Government-Wide
Certificate of $15,384,402 $15,384,402  $11,405,888 $3,404,541 $380,826 $193,147
Deposits
US Gov't Obligations:

Government Bonds 5,076,600 5,028,394 1,197,113 2,904,580 826,701

Morigaged Backed 1,314,269 1,016,255 36,889 979,366
Securities
State Investment 89,684,835 Bg.684.835 89,684,835
Pcol (LGIP)

Government Wide 111,460,106 111,113,886 101,090,723 4,601,654 3,322,285 2,099,214
Investments

Fiduciary Funds

State Investment 72,807 72 807 72,807

Pool {LGIP}

Total Investments $111.632.913 $111.186.693 $101.163.530 $4.601.654 $3.322.295  $2.000.214

Interest Rate Risk — The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment
maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from raising interest

Washington State Auditor's Office
43



rates. However, Snohomish County, as a means of limiting its exposure to raising interest rates,
invests in securities that have a final maturity of no longer than five years. The majority of our
investments (90%) are with Snohomish County which invests almost 100% of the funds with the
Washington State Treasurer's Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP). The LGIP is an
unrated 2a-7 like pool, as defined by GASB 31. Accordingly, participant's balances in the LGIP
are not subject to interest rate risk as the weighted average maturity of the portfolio will not
exceed 90 days.

Credit Risk — State law limits prchibit investments in commercial paper, corporate bonds, and
mutual bond funds. The District has no investment policy that would further limit its investment
choices. As of August 31, 2009, the District’s investment in the Pool was not rated by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization (NRSRO). Credit risk is limited because the majority of
the District's investments are either obligations of the U.S. government, government sponsored
enterprises, or insured demand deposits accounts and certificates of deposit. The ESEBT's
investments in Mortgage Backed Securities are made up of Government National Mortgage
Association (GNMA) obligations, explicitly guaranteed by the US government- The ESEBT's
investments in Government Bonds are made up of Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) and Federal
National Mortgage Association (FNMA). The ESEBT's investment policies authorize investments
in US Government Agency Fixed Income, mortgage backed securities with a benchmark market
index of ML Agencies AAA.

Concentration of Risk -- The District places no limit on the amount the District may invest in any
one investment facilitator. Approximately ninety percent (90%) of the District’s investments are
invested in the Washington State Treasurer's Local Government Investment Pool and U.S.
Government Obligations. In compliance with State statutes, Poo! policies authorize investments
in U.S. securities, U.S. agency securities, and mortgaged-backed securities, municipal securities
(rated at least “A" by two NRSROs), commercial paper (rated at least the equivalent of “A-1" by
two NRSROs), certificates of deposits issued by qualified public depositories, repurchase
agreements and the Local Government Investment Pool managed by the Washington State
Treasurer's Office.

NOTE 5. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS

Interfund Balances -- (Amounts Due to Other Funds/Amounts Due From Other Funds) between the
District's governmental funds are short-term loans resulting from transactions that have occurred in
one fund that are later reclassified to the appropriate fund. For example, ali payroll transactions are
streamlined, handled, and paid through the General Fund. The payroll costs are later reclassified as
an expenditure to the appropriate fund, and a reimbursement of expenditure to the General Fund.
Interfund receivables and payables are liquidated monthly. As of August 31, 2009, short-term interfund
receivables and payables in governmental funds that resulted from general operating transactions (the
bulk of which is attributable to salaries costs, with a minor amount being attributable to purchases of
supplies and equipment) in governmental fund financial statements were as follows:

Pue from Due to Other
Other Funds Funds
General Fund § 434236 g 139
Special Revenue Fund 139 5 2,952
Capital Projects Fund 431,285

Total $ 434375 § 434375

Interfund receivables and payables between governmental funds are eliminated in the government-
wide financial statements. Interfund receivables and payables from the private-purpose trust fund have
been reclassified as third party receivables/payables in the government-wide financial sfatements.

Washington State Auditor's Office
. 7.1



Interfund Transfers — Planned transfers between funds are included in the budgeting process. In
2008-2009 there was a transfer from the Capital Projects Fund to the General Fund in the amount of
$806,000, in connection with certain technology related projects across the district.

Interfund Loans — An interfund loan from the Capital Projects Fund to the General Fund in the amount
of $4.5 million was executed on March 27, 2009, as per Board Resolution No. 937. The loan was
repaid with interest, on March 31, 2009. There are no interfund loans outstanding as of August 31,
2009.

NOTE 6. CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS

Everett Public Schools capitalized equipment category includes all equipment costing $5,000 or more.
Computer and theft sensitive equipment costing less than $5,000 are inventories for safeguarding
purposes only. Equipment costing less than $5,000 is not included in capital asset cost values or
depreciation totals in the District's financial statements. The District's capital assets are insured up to
the cost of replacement, subject to a $1,000 deductible per occurrence. Course of construction
insurance is carried on projects under construction. Changes in capital assets for the year are as
follows:

Washington State Auditar's Office
45



Government Activities:
Non-depreciable Capital Assets
Land
Construction in Progress
Total Non-Depreciable Capital Assets

Depreciable Capital Assets
Building & Improvements
Equipment
Total Depreciable Capital Assets

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Building & Improvements
Equipment

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Primary Gowvernment

Total Depreciable Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation

Governmental Activities
Capital Assets, Net

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental activities as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Deletions Balance

$18,140,789 $18.362,265 $36,503,054
37.787.130 20.154248 $ (43.775.157) 14.166.221
55.927.919 38.516.513 (43.775.157) 50,669,275
367,201,171 43,775,157 (202,606) 410,773,722
8.010.699 3,759,035 (206,078) 11.563.656
375,211,870 47,534,192 (408,684) 422,337,378

(112,585,735) (9,085,895) 160,429 (121,511,201)

(3,360,662) (779,431) 196,704 {3,943,389)

(115,946.397) (9,865,326) 357,133 (125,454,590}
259,265,473 37,668,866 (51,551) 296,882 788

$315,193,392 $76,183,379 ($43,826,708) $347,552,063

Regular Instruction $8,766,940
Special Education 5,661
Vocational Instruction 10,878
Other Instruction Programs 2,088
Support Services 1,079,759

Total: $9.865,326

Washington State Auditer's Office

46




Construction in Progress

Project Accumulated
Authority Expenditures
Projects Dollars to 08/31/09
Everett Memorial Restroom/Concessions Reno™ § 581,072 8 518,466
Jefferson Elementary Modemization 22,799,620 2,706,384
James Monroe Elementary Modemization 24,356,944 54,796
View Ridge Elementary Modemniztion 20,543,540 16,768
Whittier Elementary Modernization 11,197,122 1,712,410
EHS Gym Modemization 15,039,580 1,377
Everett HS Little Theater Modernization 7,035,000 5,908,988
Everett HS Seismic Upgrades 1,623,728 1,426,757
Heatherwood Middle School Classroom Revisic 200,000 151,584
Jackson HS Cafeteria Addition 2,000,000 3,834
Administration Center 2,000,000 1,664,457

3 107,376,606 § 14,166,221

NOTE 7. PENSIONS & OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

A.

PENSIONS GENERAL INFORMATION

Substantially all District full-time and qualifying part-time employees participate in one of the
following three contributory, multi-employer, cost-sharing, statewide retirement systems managed
by the State of Washington Department of Retirement Systems (DRS): Teachers’ Retirement
System (TRS), Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) and School Employees’
Retirement Systems (SERS).

TRS includes certificated staff of 296 public school district employers and other public employers.
As of June 30, 2008, it includes 114,373 active (includes non-vested), inactive vested, and retired
members,

PERS includes non-certificated staff of 296 public school district employers and other public
employers. As of June 30, 2008, it includes 262,057 active (includes non-vested), inactive
vested, and retired members.

SERS includes non-certificated staff of 296 public school district employers. As of June 30, 2008,
it includes 64,247 active (includes non-vested), inactive vested, and retired members.

Certificated public employees are members of TRS. Noncertificated public employees are
members of PERS, if Plan 1, otherwise they are members of SERS.

Plan 1 under the TRS and PERS programs are defined benefit pension plans whose members
joined the system on or before September 30, 1977. Plan 1 members are eligible to retire with
full benefits after five years of credited service and attainment of age 60, after 25 years of
credited service and attainment of age 55, or after 30 years of credited service.

Pian 2 under the TRS or SERS programs are defined benefit plans whose members joined on or
after October 1, 1977, but before June 30, 1996, or August 31, 2000, for TRS or SERS
programs, respectively. Members of TRS and SERS are eligible to retire with full benefits after

Washington State Auditor's Office
47




five years of credited service and attainment of age 65, or after 20 years of credited service and
attainment of age 55, with the benefit actuarially reduced from age 65.

Plan 3 under TRS and SERS programs are defined benefit, defined contribution pension plans
whose members joined on or after July 1, 1996, or September 1, 2000, for SERS and TRS,
respectively. Members are eligible to retire with fuli benefits after five years of credited service
and attainment of age 60, or after ten years of credited service and attainment of age 55, with the
benefit actuarially reduced from age 65. :

Average final compensation (AFC) of Plan 1 TRS and PERS members is the highest average
salary during any two consecutive years. For Plan 2 and Plan 3 TRS and SERS members, it is
the highest average salary during any five consecutive years.

The retirement allowance of Plan 1 TRS and PERS members is the AFC multiplied by 2 percent
per year of credited service capped at 60 percent with a cost-of-living adjustment. For Plan 2
TRS and SERS members, it is the AFC multiplied by 2 percent per year of service with provision
for a cost-of-living adjustment. For the defined benefit portion of Plan 3 TRS and SERS, it is the
AFC multiplied by 1 percent per year of service with a cost-of-living adjustment.

The employer contribution rates for TRS, PERS, and SERS ( Plans 1, 2 and 3) and TRS and
SERS Plan 2 employee contribution rates are established by the Pension Funding Council based
upon advice from the Office of the State Actuary. The employee contribution rate for Plan 1 in
PERS and TRS is set by statute at 6 percent and does not vary from year to year. TRS and
SERS Plan 3 employee contribution rate choices are set by the Employee Retirement Benefits
Board (ERBB). These rates fund the defined contribution portion of the TRS and SERS Plan 3.
The employer rate is the same for ali plans in a system. The authority for establishing and
amending benefits and the funding policy, including methods used to determine the contribution
requirements, are embodied in RCW chapters 41.45 Actuarial Funding of State Retirement
Systems, 41.40, 41.32 and 41.35 for PERS, TRS, and SERS, respectively.

Employee contribution rates for Plans 1 and 2 of each system have been set at rates reflective of
amounts that have been appropriated by the State legislature. The District's contribution
represents its full liability under each system, except that future rates may be adjusted to meet
the system needs.

PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS

Employee contribution rates as of August 31, 2009:
Plan1TRS 6.00% Plan 1 PERS 6.00%
Plan 2 TRS 4.26% Plan 2 SERS 4.68%
Plan 3 TRS and SERS 5% (minimum), 15% (maximum)

For Plan 3 TRS and SERS, rates adjusted based upon age may be chosen. The optional rates
range begins at 5 percent and increases to a maximum of 15 percent.

Employer contribution rates as of August 31, 2009:

Plan 1 TRS 8.46% Plan 1 PERS 5.29%
Plan2 TRS 8.46% Plan 2 SERS 7.54%
Plan3TRS 8.46% Plan 3 SERS 7.54%

Washington State Auditor's Office
AR



Under current law the employer must contribute 100 percent of the employer required
contributions. Employer required contributions in dollars (September 1 through August 31):

Plan FY 08-09 FY (7-08 FY 06-07
Plan1TRS § 642437 $ 474888 $ 430294
Plan 2 TRS 1,019223 628,975 429,185
Plan 3 TRS 5816478 3,716,408 2,739,632
Plan 1 PERS 95,911 81213 64,002
Plan 2 SERS 685378 491,737 367,155
Plan3 SERS 1,091,797 783,089 596,947

Historical trend information showing TRS' and PERS’ progress in accumulating sufficient assets to
- pay benefits when due is presented in the State of Washington’s June 30, 2009, comprehensive
annual financial report. Refer to said report for detaiied trend information. It is available from:

State of Washington

Office of Financial Management
300 Insurance Building

P.O. Box 43113

Olympia, WA 98504-3113

OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

Plan Description — The State, through the Health Care Authority (HCA), administers a multiple-
employer other post employment benefit plan (OPEB). Per RCW 41.05.065, the Public
Employees Benefits Board (PEBB) created within the HCA is authorized to design benefits and
determine the terms and conditions of employee and retired employee participation and coverage,
including establishment of eligibility criteria for both active and retired employees. PEBB programs
include medical, dental, life and long-term disability. Employers participating in the plan include
the State (which includes general governmental agencies and higher education institutions), 52 of
the State's K-12 schools and educational service districts (ESDs), and 200 political subdivisions.
Additionally, the PEBB plan is available to the retirees of the remaining 249 K-12 school districts
and ESDs.

Employees who have retired under the State of Washington Retirement Systern are eligible to
purchase health care insurance from the State HCA. The Everett Public Schools’ retirees are
eligible to participate in the PEBB plan by this arrangement.

Everett Public Schools is deemed to provide to its retirees employer-provided subsidies associated
with post-employment medical and life insurance benefits provided through the PEBB. According
to State law, the Washington State Treasurer collects a fee from all school district entities who are
not current active members of the State Health Care Authority but participate in the State
Retirement System. As outlined by the State’s operating budget, School districts are mandated to
pay the State HCA $60.40 per month per full-time equivalent employee in the 2008-2009 fiscal
year, in support of this program. This assessment to the District is subject to change annually.
Because the District is self-insured, it does not participate in PEBB for provision of medical and life
insurance benefits to its active employees. Participation in PEBB is limited to only its retirees.
Everett Public Schools’ members, for the purposes of determining actuarial numbers relative to
the subsidies and liabilities for the District's OPEB as of August 31, 2008, were as follows:

Washington State Auditor's QOffice
49




Total Membership

Active Members 2,078
Members Currently Receiving Benefits

Retired Members 415

Spouses of Retired Members 213

Surviving Spouses 15

The funds paid in the assessment, are deposited to a custodial account of the Washington State
Treasurer and are withdrawn by the Health Care Authority for subsidizing all school district
retirees' health insurance premiums. Statutory assessments paid to the State Treasurer for the
years ended August 31, 2009 and 2008 were $1,362,790 and $1,273,717 respectively.

Eligibitity -- District members are eligible for retiree medical benefits after becoming eligible for
service retirement pension benefits (either reduced or full pension benefits) under TRS Plan 2 and
3. Former members who are entitled to a deferred vested pension benefit are not eligible to
receive medical and life insurance benefits after pension benefit commencement. Survivors of
covered members who die are eligible for medical benefits.

Medical and Life Benefits — Upon retirement, members are permitted to receive medical benefits.
Retirees pay the following monthly rates for pre-65 medical coverage for 2009:

Type of Coverage

Employee & Employee &

Descriptions Employee Spouse Children Full Family
Aetna Public Employees Plan $ 51344 % 1,02079 § 89395 § 1.401.30
Group Health Classic 508.50 1,010.91 885.31 1,387.72
Group Health Value 426.16 846.23 741.21 1,161.28
K aiser Permanente Classic 476.60 947.11 829.48 1,299.99
Kaiser Permanente Value 433 88 861.67 754,72 1,182.51
Uniform Medical Plan 427.25 848.41 743.12 1,164.28

For 2008, after age 65 retired members receive a subsidy of 50% of their monthly medical
premiums up to $164.08 per Medicare covered person. For calendar year 2009, after age 65
retired members receive a subsidy or 50% of their monthly medical premiums up to $182.89 per
Medicare covered person. For 2008, retirees aiso receive an explicit subsidy of $4.77/month
toward life insurance premiums.

Funding Policy -- The funding policy is based upon the pay-as-you-go financing regquirements.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation -- The District's annual other post-employment
benefit (OPEB) cost is calculated based upon the annual required contribution (ARC). The ARC is
an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The
ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover the
normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period of thirty years
as of September 1, 2008. The following table shows the components of the District's annual
OPER cost for the year, an estimate of the amount actually contributed to the plan, and changes in
the District's net OPEB.

Washington State Auditor's Office
B0



Revised Report Previous Report
August 31, 2008 August 31, 2008
Determination of Annual Required Contribution
Normal Cost at year end 3,306,522 1,953,079
Amortization of UAAL 2,361,227 1,377,217
Annual Required Contribution (ARC) 3,667,749 3.330,296
Determination of Net OPEB Obligation
Annual Required Contribution 5,667,749 3,330,296
Interest on prior year Net OPEB Obligation
Adjustment to ARC
Annual OPEB Cost 5,667,749 3.330.296
Coniribution made* 1,457,455 1,070,814
Increase in Net OPEB Obligation 4,210,294 2,259,482
Net OPEB Obligation - end of year 4,210,294 2,250.482

*Estimated based on 2008 - 2009 retiree benefit amounts, adjusted for medical trend

The above estimates were prepared for the District by Miliman, a company experienced in
providing actuary services in relation to GASB 45 and OPEB. Last year was the first year we
reported a liability for OPEB. An updated actuarial study is not due until the fiscal year ended
August 31, 2010. Accordingly, we have represented the OPEB estimates as of August 31, 2008.
The figures disclosed as of August 31, 2008, in prior year's financial statements, were based on
the actuary’s report dated March 24, 2009. A revised valuation was provided in a report dated
January 15, 2010 during which they explained their initial report was understated due to an
erroneous assumption where they failed to realize PEBB had been providing the over-65 subsidy
to Medicare eligible spouses (in addition to Medicare eligible retirees) and always had provided
that subsidy. This assumption significantly changed their estimates enough that they felt a
revision was necessary. Their revised report is being used to restate previously reported values
above.

The District’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the net
OPEB obligation for 2008 were as follows:

Percentage
of OPEB
Fiscal Year Anmnual Cost Net OPEB
Ended OPEB Cost Contributed Obligation
8/31/2008 $ 5,667,749 2571% $ 4,210,294

Funded Status and Funding Progress — As of August 31, 2008, the most recent actuarial valuation
date, the plan was 0% funded. The actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $70.8 miliion, and
the actuarial value of assets was $0, resulting in 2 UAAL of $70.8 million. The annual covered
payroll was $105.4 million. UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll was 67%. The schedule of
funding progress, presented as required supplementary information following the notes to the
financial statements, presents results of the OPEB valuation for the fiscal year ending August 31,
2008. In future valuation years, the schedule will provide additional multi-year trend information

Washington State Auditor's Office
51



about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to
the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the
probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future
employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded
status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about

the future.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions — Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are
based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer and the plan members)
and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation. The actuarial methods
and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term
volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities, consistent with the long-term perspective of the

caiculations.

The health cost trend rates used for the actuarial study are as follows:

Year Medical Trend Life Trend
2008-2009 10.00% 5.00%
2009-2010 9.50% 4.50%
2010-2011 9.00% 4.50%
2011-2012 8.50% 4.00%
2012-2013 8.00% 4.00%
2013-2014 7.50% 3.50%
2014-2015 7.00% 3.50%
2015-2016 6.50% 3.50%
2016-2017 6.00% 3.50%
2017-2018 5.50% 3.50%
2018 and beyond 5.00% 3.50%

in the August 31, 2008 actuarial valuation, the Projected Unit Credit actuarial cost method was
used. The actuarial assumptions used included a 4.50% discount rate, which is based upon the
long-term investment yield on the investments that are expected to be used to finance payment

of benefits.

The UAAL is being amortized as a level percentage of expected payroli, on a closed basis at the
assumed discount rate. The remaining amortization period at August 31, 2008 is 30 years.

For further information on the results of the actuarial valuation of the employer provided subsidies
associated with the state’s PEBB plan, refer to the following web address:

http:/losa.Ieg.wa.golectuariaI_servicelePEB!OF’EB.htm.

Washington State Auditor's Office
52



NOTE 8 LONG-TERM DEBT
CHANGES IN LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

During the year, the following changes occurred in liabiiities reported in the government-wide financial
statements:

Amount Due
Beginning Within One
Balance Additions Reductions Ending Balance Year
Govemmental Activities
Bonds Pryable
1998 Uniimited Tax GO Bonds $12,000,000 $9,945.000 $2,055,000 $2,035.000
1998A Unlimited Tax GO Refunding Bonds 31,295,000 12,855,000 18,440,000 4,445,000
2002 Unlimited Tuax GO Bonds ' 15,875,000 13,875,000 3,100,000
2003 Unlimited Tax GO Refunding Bonds 9,465,000 3,680,000 5,785,000 2,910,000
2003 Unlimiled Tax GO Bonds 19,003,000 3,245,000 15,760,000 2,775,000
2004 Unlimited Tax GO Refundin £ Bonds 14,640,000 2,445,000 12,195,000 2,360,000
2006 Unlimited Tox GO Bonds 69,860,000 69,860,000
2007 Unlimited Tax GO and Refunding Bonds 96,690,000 2,100,000 94,590,000 6,160,000
2008 Unlimited Tax GO Refunding Bonds $9.545.000 170,000 9,375,000 85,000
Total Bonds Payable 268,830,000 9,545,000 34,440,000 243,935,000 23,820,000
Other Liabilities
Unamortized Deferral of Refunding Bonds (2.327,800) (219,923) (608.358) (1,939,167} (557,921}
Unamorized Bond Premium 10,406,823 292112 1,491,783 9,214,152 1,368,165
Compensated Absences 5,381,247 $2,753,572 2,389,097 5,745,722 2,753,572
Net OPEB Obligation 2,259 482 2,337,453 386,641 4,210,294
Total Other Liabilities 15,719,752 5,170,212 3,658,963 17,231,001 3,563,814
GRAND TOTAL $284,549.752 §$14.715,212 $38,098.963 $261.166,001 $27453.816

Debt service requirements for bonds are funded out of the Debt Service Fund with the revenue sources
being property taxes, investment income, and refunding bonds. The General Fund typically bears the
cost of liquidating long-term liabilities associated with compensated absences and OPEB obligations.

BONDS OUTSTANDING

General obligation bonds payable on August 31, 2008, are comprised of the following individual issues:

Interest Maturity Amount

Purpose Rate Issue Daie Date Amount Issued Outstanding
Governmental Activities

1998 Unlimited Tax GO Bonds 3.65-4.45 01/01/98 12/01/09 3 34,250,000 3 2,055,000
1998A Unlimited Tax GO Refunding Bonds 3.70-5.50 02/01/98 12/(n/12 43.050,000 18.440,000
2002 Unlimited Tax GO Bonds 3.00-5.50 07/10/02 12/01/13 50.000,000 15,875,000
2003 Unlimited Tax GO Refunding Bonds 2.00-5.00 09/02/03 12/01/10 20.755,000 5,785.000
2003 Unlimited Tux GO Bonds 2.00-5.00 12/18/03 06/M/17 24,000,000 15.760.000
2004 Unlimited Tax GO Refinding Bonds 2.00-3.00 03/01/04 12/01/13 16,980.000 12,195,000
2006 Unlimited Tax GO Bonds 413 -5.00 07/06/06 12/01/20 75.000.000 69,860,000
2007 Unlimited Tax GO and Refunding Bonds 4.35-5.63 07/24/07 12/01/21 99,520,000 94,590,000
2008 Unlimited Tax GO Refunding Bonds 3.00-4.00 10/07/08 12/01/12 .545.000 9,375.000
Total B 373.100.000 ¥ 243,935,000

Washington State Auditar's Office
53




UNAMORTIZED DEFERRED AMOUNT ON REFUNDING

o Beginning Additions Reduction Ending
Descriptions Balance s Balance
1993 & 1993B Unlimited Tax GO Refunding Bonds  § 55,219 $ 55,219
1997 Unlimited Tax GO Bonds 1,137,328 206,787 % 930,541
1998A Unlimited Tax GO Refunding Bonds $ 219,925 50,399 169,526
2002 Unlimited Tax GO Bonds 1,135,253 296,153 839,100
Total Unamortized Deferred Amount on Refunding $ 2327800 $ 219,925 $ 608558 % 1,939,167

UNAMORTIZED BOND ISSUANCE COSTS

Unamortized bond issuance costs for the District’s general obligation bonds are as follows:

Beginning Ending

Descriptions Balance Additions Reductions Balance
1998 Unlimited Tax GO Bonds b 38,350 b 25,585 Y 12,795
1998A Unlimited Tax GO Refunding Bonds 112,765 37,588 75,177
2002 Unlimited Tax GO Bonds 173,137 31,479 141,658
2003 Unlimited Tax GO Refunding Bonds 57,116 22,847 34,269
2003 Unlimited Tax GO Bonds 154,090 18,128 135,962
2004 Unlimited Tax GO Refunding Bonds 95,942 17,444 78,458
2006 Unlimited Tax GO Bonds 462,159 36,972 425,187
72007 Unlimited Tax GO and Refunding Bonds 656,200 43,608 607,598
2008 Unlimited Tax GO Refunding Bonds $ 75228 11,783 63,445
Total Unamertized Bond Issuance Costs $ 1,749,805 $ 75228 $ 250444 $ 1,574,589

Washington State Auditor's Office

54



AMORTIZATION OF BOND PREMIUM/DISCOUNT

Below is a schedule of amortization of bond premiums/discounts on all applicable general obligation
bond issues. The effective interest method was used in calculating the amortization schedule.

Unamortized Bond PremiunmyDiscount

Premiumy/
(Discount) Net Bond {(Premium)/
Beginning Issue Discount Ending
Descriptions Balance Premium Amortiztion Balance
1998A Unlimited Tax GO Refunding Bonds $ 364,840 3 (142864) $ 221976
2002 Unlimited Tax GO Bonds 1,234,724 (190,290) 1,044,434
2003 Unlimited Tax GO Refunding Bonds 253,785 (145,514) 108.271
2003 Unlimited Tax GO Bonds 496,782 (108.603) 388,177
2004 Unlimited Tax GO Refunding Bonds 509,537 {207,648) 301,889
2006 Unlimited Tax GO Bonds 2,648,593 (287.186) 2,361,807
2007 Unlimited Tax GO & Refunding Bonds 4,898,162 (362,827 4,535,335
2008 Unlimited Tax GO Refunding Bonds 3 299112 (46,849) 252,263
Total Unamortized Bond Premium $ 10,406.823 $ 299,112 3 (1491,783) % 9214152

The District has pledged its full faith and credit to the payment of principal and interest on the bonds.
The bonds are secured by ad valorem taxes to be levied without limitation as to rate or amount. The
taxes, when collected, are required to be applied solely for the payments of principal and interest on
the bonds.

Annual Requirements to Amortize L ong-Term Debt

Year Ending Premium Carrying Amount
August 31 Principal Interest Amortized  of Bonds

2009 $ 243,935,000
2010 $ 23,890,000 $ 11,380,138 $1,368,165 220,045,000
2011 17,820,000 10,345,701 1,196,847 202,225,000
2012 14,385,000 9,643,939 1,080,198 187,840,000
2013 18,640,000 8,861,201 981,958 169,200,000
2014 16,480,000 8,136,332 944,162 152,720,000
2015-2019 81,485000 29,045981 2,694,864 71,235,000
2020-2022_ 71,235,000 5,645,531 847,958 -0-

Total Long-Term

Bonded Debt $243,935,000 $82.858.823 $9.214.152

As of August 31, 2009, the District had $11,710,893 available in the Debt Service Fund to service the
general obligation bonds.

Summary of General Obligation Long-Term Debt Transactions of the District
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31. 2009

Long-Term Debt Payable at 09/01/08 $268,830,000
Debt Issued 9,545,000
Debt Retired 34,440,000
Long-Term Debt Payable at 08/31/09 $243,935,000

Washington State Auditor's Office
b5



Schedule of Bonds Authorized but Unissued

Bonds Authorized 02/2006 $ 198,900,000
Less: Bonds Issued 07/2006 75,000,000
Less: Bonds Issued 07/2007 75,000,000
Bonds Unissued as of 08/31/09 $ 48,900,000

2006 General Obligation Bond Issue - In July, 2006, the District issued $75 million in general
obligation bonds, which is the first bond issue out of the $198.8 million that was approved and
authorized by the voters in February 2008, for costs of renovations and upgrades of school buildings,
including heating systems, classroom computers, safety and security systems, and other capital
improvements to educational facilities of the District.

2007 General Obligation and Refunding Bond Issue — In July 2007, the District issued an additional
$75 million in general obligation bonds for the purpose of providing funds required to construct, equip,
acquire and make capital improvements to the facilities of the District.

2008 General Obligation Refunding Bond Issue — In October 2008, the District issued $9.545 million in
refunding bonds to refund certain unlimited tax general obligation bonds at an economic gain to the
District's taxpayers. The refunding bonds were issued with interest rates from 3.0% to 4.0% to
advance refund $9.545 million of outstanding 1998A series bonds that had an interest rate of 4.75%
and a maturity date of December 1, 2012. The net proceeds of $9,844,112 (which included a bond
premium of $299,112 and is reduced for a payment of $75,228 in underwriting fees, bond insurance
and other issuance costs) were used to purchase US government securities. Those securities were
deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for the future debt service payment on
the 1998A series refunded bonds. Accordingly, the bonds were defeased and were called for
redemption at 100% of par on December 1, 2008. The District refunded the 1998A series bonds to
reduce its total debt service payments over the next four years by $530,219 and to obtain an economic
gain (difference between the present values of the debt service payments on the old and new debt) of
$473,680.

Calculation of the Difference in Cash Flow Reguirements and Economic Gain:

Cash Flows Difference 2008 Refunding Bonds
0ld Debt Service Cash Flows $11,585,244
New Debt Service Cash Flows 11,055,025
Total Cash Flows Difference $530,219

Economic Gain

Present Value of New Debt Service Cash Flows $469,721
Plus Contingency Funds 3,959
Total Economic Gain $473,680

Prior Year Defeasance of Debt — In prior years, the District defeased certain general obligation and
other bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt
service payments on the old bonds. Such defeased bonds are deemed to be no longer outstanding
and accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for the defeased bonds are not included in
the District's financial statements. As of August 31, 2009, $24,000,000 of old refunded bonds
outstanding are considered defeased. The defeased bonds are scheduled for redemption on June 1,
2012.

Arbifrage Regulations — the Tax Reform Act of 19886, Internal Revenue Service Code Section 1438,
requires the District to rebate to the Federal Government, earnings on investment of bond proceeds

Washington State Auditor's Office
56



which are in excess of the debt yield. This requirement is effective for the District's bonds issued after
September 1, 1986. Rebates are due and payable five years from the date tax-exempt debt is issued
and at five-year intervals thereafter while the debt is outstanding. The final rebate is due and payable
sixty days after retirement of the debt. Positive arbitrage can be offset against negative arbitrage,
therefore, the potential liability fluctuates from year to year and potentially may not be owing at the
payment intervals. As of August 31, 2009, the District holds a reserve in the Capital Projects Fund of
$207,346 as an estimate for federal arbitrage rebate liability associated with its Unlimited Tax General
Obligation Bond Series 2003B issue. Calculations monitoring the applicability of federal arbitrage
regulations are provided by Arbitrage Compliance Specialists, Inc.

Short-Term Debt -- The District has no short-term debt.
NOTE 9. RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Management Pool -- The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to its property and
liability exposures. The District is one of 70 school districts and three educational service district
members of the Washington Schools Risk Management Pool (Pool} which was formed on August 30,
19886, pursuant to Chapter 48.62 of the Revised Code of Washington. The purpose of the Pool is to
join together in a cooperative manner to provide its members the capability and authority to jointly
purchase property and liability insurance, establish and maintain a reserve to pay for self-insurance
coverage, provide a plan of self-insurance, and provide related services, including a cooperative
program of risk management.

The District made net premium payments totaling $957,569 to the Pool for its 2008-2009 coverage.
This premium includes a loss control incentive discount credit of $58,419 given in positive recognition
of the District's risk management practices. The Pool provides liability limits of $20 million per
occurrence and property limits of $500 million per occurrence (for covered claims). The Pool
purchases excess insurance to provide for property claims in excess of $1 million per occurrence and
reinsurance for liability claims in excess of $2 million per occurrence on a 50% quota share basis.

Pool underwriting and rate-setting policies have been established by the Pool Executive Board after
consultation with actuaries. Pool members are subject to supplemental assessment in the event of
deficiencies. There is no limit on the amount of annual premium contribution increases.

If the assets of the Pool were to be exhausted, members would be responsible for the Pool's liabilities.
The allocation of the liabilities would be determined by the Executive Board. If the Pool were dissolved,
the members would receive the net assets. The allocation would be in proportion to each member's
contribution less obligations (including incurred but not reported claims).

The District did not have any significant reductions in insurance coverage as compared to the prior
year, nor did the District have any insurance settlements that exceeded insurance coverage over the
last three fiscal years.

The Washington Schools Risk Management Pool has produced its own financial report for the year
ended August 31, 2008, which can be obtained from:

Washington Schools Risk Management Pool
P.O. Box 88700
Tukwila, WA 98138-2700

Employee Benefits — Qualified employees of the District receive comprehensive medical, dental, life,
accidental death and dismemberment and long-term disability coverage through the Everett School
Employee Benefit Trust (the Trust). The Trust is a separate legal entity that is governed by a board of
three management and three labor trustees. The District's monthly contributions to the Trust are

Washington State Auditor's Office
57



based on the State’s “full time equivalent” funding allocation. Optional coverage may be purchased by
District employees through payroll deductions which are remitted to the Trust monthly. The ESEBT is
required to purchase fiduciary liability insurance and any other insurance as deemed prudent to cover
potential losses. There were no settlements resulting from losses that would exceed the insurance
coverage.

Unemployment Insurance — The District joined together with school districts in Island, San Juan,
Skagit, Snohomish and Whatcom Counties to form the Northwest Educational Service District 189
Unemployment Compensation Pool (Pool), a public entity risk pool for unemployment insurance. The
District made $69,079 in payments to the Pool in fiscal year 2008-2009. Claims against the District
are paid by the Washington State Department of Employment Security (WSDES). The WSDES is
reimbursed by the Pool for all claims paid. Unemployment claims of $74,786 were made by the ool
on behalf of the District for fiscal year 2008-2009. The following is a summary of activity:

| Unemployment Insurance J
Fiscal Year Beginning Additions  Reductions Ending
Balance Balance
2007-2008 $602.646 £88.664 $32,223 $659.087
2008-2009 $659.087 $80,735 $80,689 $659,133

Workers' Compensation -- In December 2000, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 718
which authorized the District to become a member of the Puget Sound Workers' Compensation Trust
(PSWCT), a cooperative that was formed to provide workers' compensation coverage for its members.
The District joins 30 other school districts or educational service districts in the PSWCT, which is
administered by the Puget Sound Educational Service District. For fiscal year 2008-2009, the District
made premium payments totaling $1,511,978 to the PSWCT in lieu of premium payments to the State
of Washington for industrial insurance. This practice enables the PSWCT to pay industrial insurance
beneficiaries as they become eligible and minimizes the District’s costs for the program.

NOTE 10. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT CONTINGENCIES

Litigation - The District is party to several legal actions arising from its normal educational activities. 1t
is the opinion of the administration that these actions will be resolved without material impact on the
financial position of the District.

NOTE 11. OTHER DISCLOSURES
A.  KING COUNTY DIRECTORS’ ASSOCIATION

Investment in Joint Venture -- Everett Public Schools is a member of the King County Directors’
Association (KCDA). KCDA is a purchasing cooperative that serves 294 school districts
throughout the State of Washington. In 2008, Everett Public Schools purchased approximately
$1,942,475 through KCDA contracts, including direct billings by vendors. Everett Public Schools'
equity in KCDA as of December 31, 2008, was $191,490. The District has been a member of
KCDA for many years. The 2007-08 fiscal year represents the first year the District's equity
interest in KCDA has been included in the government-wide financial statements, in addition to
note disclosure.

Because of the purchasing power of KCDA, it is the intent of the District to remain a member.
Should the District decide to terminate its membership in KCDA, the following options are
available in regard to withdrawing the ownership amount, if the District so chooses:

1. The District may withdraw inventory at a maximum rate of ten percent (10%) per year for
a ten (10) year period or;

Washington State Auditor's Office
58



2. The District may withdraw cash equally over a fifteen (15) year period.

KCDA has published its own financial report for the year ended December 31, 2008, which can
be obtained from:

King County Directors' Association
P.O. Box 5550
Kent, WA 98064-5550

NORTHWEST EDUCATIONAL SERVICE DISTRICT

Investment in Joint Venture -- The District is served by Northwest Educational Service District No.
189 (ESD). The ESD is a regional service entity organized to serve the educational needs of all
school districts in Island, San Juan, Skagit, Snohomish and Whatcom Counties. All school
districts in the ESD's service area collectively elect nine directors to the ESD. Participating
school districts have neither an ongoing financial interest nor responsibility. The ESD's
relationship to the school district is one of a jointly governed organization.

SNO-ISLE VOCATIONAL SKILLS CENTER

[n 1978, the District participated in the establishment of the Sno-lsle Skills Center (Skills Center),
a vocational education facility operated by the Mukilteo School District (host district). The Skills
Center was established to broaden the vocational curriculum for the participating districts and
avoid unnecessary duplication of courses which involve expensive training equipment. The
participating districts continue to operate local vocational programs separate from the Skills
Center,

The Skills Center is administered by the host district but is jointly governed by an Administrative
Council consisting of a representative from each participating district. There are currently 13
participating districts including the host district.

The host district retains ownership of all facilities and equipment purchased by the Skills Center
or donated to the Skills Center. The participating districts share in the annual operating costs of
the Skills Center, but have no ownership equity in the facilities or equipment.

In fiscal year 2008-2009, the Skills Center received $3086,095 in State apportionment funding for
providing service to Everett Public Schools' students.

MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS LEVIES

On February 7, 2008, the voters of the District approved maintenance and operations levies of
$30,500,000 for collection in calendar year 2007, $32,500,000 for collection in calendar year
2008, $34,500,000 for collection in calendar year 2009, and $36,500,000 for collection in
calendar year 2010. These levies cover a four year period and replace the levies that expired in
calendar years 2005 and 2006. The 2005 levy was at $29,000,000 and the 2006 levy was at
$30,500,000. Maintenance and operation levy dollars help support General Fund school
programs and daily operations expenses, including textbooks, classroom materials and staff.

BOND MEASURES AND BOND ISSUES

School Renovation and Technology General Obligation Bonds — On February 7, 2006, the voters
of the District approved a school renovation and technology general abligation bonds measure in
the amount of $198.9 million. The approval of this measure allows the District to issue $198.9
million of general obligation bonds and to levy annual excess property tax levies to pay and retire

Washington State Auditor's Office
59



the bonds. Proceeds from the sale of the bonds will be used to pay costs of renovations and
upgrades of school buildings, including heating systems, classroom computers, safety and
security systems, and other capital improvements to educational facilities of the District.

2006 General Obligation Bond Issue — In July 2008, the District issued %75 million in general
obligation bonds out of the above mentioned 2008 voter approved $198.9 million bond measure.
The District has expended the $75 million in bond proceeds on school building renovations and
other project costs as described in the bond measure.

2007 General Obligation & Refunding Bond Issue -- In July 2007, the District issued $75 million in
general obligation bonds for the purpose of providing funds required to construct, equip, acquire
and make capital improvements to the facilities of the District, and $24.52 million in refunding
bonds for the purpose of refunding certain ouistanding unlimited tax general obligation bonds of
the District at an economic gain to the District’s taxpayers. In the best interest of the District, the
improvement bonds and the refunding bonds were combined into a single bond issue in the
aggregate principal amount of $99.52 million. As of August 31, 2008, approximately $33,856,317
of the proceeds have been expended.

2008 Refunding Bonds — In October 2008, the District issued $9,545,000 in general obligation
bonds for the purpose of refunding certain outstanding bonds of the District at an economic gain
to the District’s taxpayers. The bonds were issued with an average interest rate of 3.09 percent
to refund on a current basis $9,545,000 of outstanding 1998-A series bonds with an average
interest rate of 4.75 percent. The District refunded the 1998-A series bonds to reduce its total
debt service payments over the next 4 years by $530,218 and to obtain present value savings of
$473,680.

F. LAND PURCHASE

Property Purchase — In September, 2008, the District purchased 29.12 acres of land having a
market value of $22,760,000 in the southeast portion of the District for use as a future school site.
District enrollment projections over the next 15 to 20 years indicate the need for up to three new
elementary schools and new classroom space at the middie schoo! and high school levels.

NOTE 12. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Bond Issues — During the August 25, 2009 Board Meeting, the Board passed Resolution 967
authorizing the sale of the remaining $48.9 million of voter-approved bonds (initially approved by
voters in February 2008), including some traditional tax-exempt bonds, taxable Build America
Bonds and Qualified School Construction Bonds. The proceeds of the bonds sales will be used
to construct, equip, acquire and make certain capital improvements to its facilities, renovations
and upgrades of school buildings, including heating systems, classroom computers, safety and
security systems, and other capital improvements to educational facilities of the District.
Accordingly, the following three bond sales were issued in September and October of 2009.

Unlimited Tax General Obligation Bond Series 2009A — On September 30, 2009 the District
issued $7.740 million in tax exempt bonds, with a yield of 2.12% and final maturity date of
12/1/2016. Bonds were issued with a premium of $561,950. Bond issuance costs amounted
to $64,130.

Unlimited Tax General Obligation Bonds Series 2009B -- On September 30, 2009 the District
issued $23.715 million in Taxable Build America Bonds, with a yield of 3.15%, and a final
maturity date of 12/1/2022. Bonds were sold at par of face value. Bond issuance costs
amounted to $196,493.

Washington State Auditor's Office
&0



Unlimited Tax General Obligation Bonds Series 2009C -- On October 6, 2009 the District
issued $17.445 million in Qualified School Construction Bonds - Tax Credit Bonds, with a yield
of 1.14% and a final maturity date of 12/01/2023. Bonds were sold at par of face value. Bond
issuance costs amounted to $144,542.

Replacement Levy for Educational Programs and Operations

In a special election held on February 9, 2010, voters approved excess taxes to be levied with
$40 miilion to be collected in 2011, $41.5 million to be collected in 2012, $43 million to be
collected in 2013, and $45 million to be collected in 2014. This levy will cover a four year
period and replaces the levies expiring in calendar years 2007 ($30.5 million), 2008 ($32.5
million), 2009 ($34.5 miilion) and 2010 ($36.5 million). School programs and operation levy
dolltars help support General Fund school programs and daily operations expenses, including
textbooks, classroom materials and staff. These levies help pay part of the cost of education
programs and operational support of the District.

Building Repair and Technology Levy

In a special election held on February 9, 2010, voters authorized the District to levy an
additional tax providing a total of $48 million for the District's Capital Projects Fund. The levy
will allow the District to collect $8 million each year for six years beginning 2011 through 2016.
Building repair and technology levies help fund renovation and improvement of existing
District facilities and for technology improvements, equipment, and training to meet the
current and future educational programs for its students.

Washington State Auditor's Office
61




EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

REVENUES

Local Taxes

Local Non-Tax

State, General Purpose
State, Special Purpose
Federal, General Purpose
Federal, Special Purpose
Other

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES

Current:
Regular Instruction
Federal Stimulus
Special Education
Vocational Education
Compensatory Education
Other Instruction Programs
Community Services
Support Services

Capital Outlay:
Equipment

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Proceeds from Sale of Surplus Equipment
Transfers

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER USES
FUND BALANCE — September 1, 2008

FUND BALANCE — August 31, 2009

The basis of budgeting is the same as GAAP.

GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009

BUDGETED AMOUNTS |

Schedule A-1

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL VARIANCE

$33,610,000 $33,610,000 $33,227.112 (5382,888)
11,882,929 11,882,929 5,292,335 (6,590,594)
95,661,906 95,661,906 90,081,639 (5.580,267)
31,617,929 31,617,929 28,855,550 (2.762,379)
165,000 165,000 155,185 (9.815)
13,069,683 13,069,683 22,295,067 9.225,384
24,100 24,100

186,007,447 186,007,447 179,930,988 (6,076,459)
104,957,674 104,957,674 91,601,556 13,356,118
8,307,879 (8,307,879)

22,608,141 22,608,141 23,165,012 (556,871)
4,755,912 4,755,912 4,242,219 513,693
18,211,579 18,211,579 16,860,115 1,351,464
2,458,687 2,458,687 2,446,080 12,607
322,211 322,211 336,431 (14,220)
34,663,912 34,663,912 33,608,678 1,055,234
483,100 483,100 356,357 126,743
188,461,216 188,461,216 180,924,327 7,536,889
(2,453,769) (2,453,769) (993,339) 1,460,430
751,000 751,000 806,000 55,000
751,000 751,000 806,000 55,000
(51,702,769 (51,702,769) (187,339) $1,515,430
10,908,937
$10,721,598

Washington State Auditor's Office

62



EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND (ASSOCIATED STUDENT BODY FUND)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009

REVENUES

General
Athletics
Classes

Clubs

Private Monies

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
General
Athletics
Classes
Clubs
Private Monies

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCE -- September 1, 2008

FUND BALANCE -- August 31, 2009

The basis of budgeting is the same as GAAP.,

|_BUDGETED AMOUNTS |

Schedule A-2

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL VARIANCE
51,245,410 $1,245.410 $954,065 ($291,345)
560,470 560,470 400,685 (159,785)
124,650 124,650 72,797 (51,853)
859,903 859,903 423,130 (436,773)
77,100 77,100 60,117 (16,983)
2,867,533 2,867,533 1,910,794 (956,739)
1,260,350 1,260,350 744,720 515,630
694,613 694,613 546,618 147,995
106,025 106,025 75,416 30,609
870,500 870,500 495,352 375,148
78,050 78,050 58.695 16,355
3,009,538 3,009,538 1,920,801 1,088,737
(5142,005) {$142,005) (10,007) 3131,998
1,745,166

31,739,159

Washington State Auditor's Office

63




EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOQLS
ACTUARIAL VALUATION OF POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
OTHER THAN PENSION
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009

Schedule A-3

UNFUNDED
ACTUARIAL UAAL AS A
FISCAL YEAR ACTUARIAL ACTUARIAL ACTUARIAL ACCRUED PERCENTAGE
ENDED YALUATION VALUE OF ACCRUED LIABILITIES FUNDED COVERED OF COVERED
AUGUST 31 DATE ASSETS LIABILITY {UAAL) RATIO PAYROLL PAYROLL
2008 Aupust 31, 2008 50 $70,836,818 £70,836,818 0.00% $105,480,532 67.16%
2009 August 31, 2008 $0 $70,836,818 $70,836,818 0.00% %105,480,532 67.16%

GASBS 45 was implemented for the fiscal year ended Avgust 31, 2008, No information prior 1o August 31, 2008 i5 available.

The basis of budgeting is the sume as GAAP.

Washington State Auditor's Office
64



06¥'6E2 cLz've uojieanpd Jo JusLusAcIdl| 8} o) pun4
0SE'E vZl'ezl 681 ASAMN
‘LZL'0Z100B0L0E
¥ OFL'OEZ 80-vL00L045LED P3 jo1dsg sn
¥ 0b0'seE 000'sE 250951 g6l'v8 Uinok ¢ usip|lyD sselsLio Joj pg IdSC WA
¢ OSR'ER 968'zg 115056 9818 1518 - wuo? @ s|ooyog sald Bnig p sjeg 1480 VM
LID'FEL ELLp8 SJUBIS) [DDYISBl - pT eloads IdSO ¥
g 621 G0ES8E
g £L0'121 /EBGOE
g'y  0G6EPL 0GB'EVL SipLiL 8v0'v8 S8]E}S 0] SIURIS) JISBE P 20A IdSO ¥
608'v9Z ¥ 120°v8 s8}E)g 0} SluRIS - pg |RIcadg IdS0 ¥AA
g Z51'608 £Z0.E€
5 189'651'E EELEOE
GRE'GHC'E 0108 Svyd7 Of SIUEIS) | 3L
t 000'004 L5222 IS0 YA
g BEE'¥ LLBEZE IdSO YA
t BeY'L6 £0E2ZE 1450 YA
¥'E BGS'66E'E 0S8Lz2 4SO YA
uojjeanpd jo 1dsg sn
096'Z5 096°2Z5 - dogeT jo ydaq sn |ejoiqng
09626 85241 S2)IIAIOY LINOA WIA
000'0L 1126 D0M Aunog ysiwoyoug
8l4'v2 AM-014-0-8d3-80 oaMm Aunoy ysilioyous
#8181 Z8LE 3510 [ooyag poomaseT
Joge joidag N
Lpe'ss - LbE'sS asusjeq Jo Maq s |aolgng
§ IbESS LPEGS GE/6EN SELBEN'ZL D1oHr AneN sn
asusjaq jo dag en
viz'Lig's  ¥iz'Lie's - ainynanby jo ydag sn [ejoiqns
68165k G81'551 N 599°0i 2]E)S 0} SJUBJD) SPEOY ¢ (00UDS  Jaunseal) S)8)S o soup
& E'vS £vL'vS WiN 655'0L we.boud eoia1ag poo4 Jewung 4SO vM
081'GE9'E VIN §55'0lL (v) weiBoid younT jooyps |euoyen
r4 §//'08¢ WiIN {sapipouiog) sauesissy Yseg-uoy 1480 Y
g SDV'veE'E vIN SDUE]SISSY Lsen IS0 Y
&  0991'92% 981'925 YiIN £55°01 (v) weibold jsepeaig |ooyog IdSO ¥M
o spiemy T A3gqunN o IBqUINN =1 8 Welbold |eiapagy Aouafy
- {-uBnonyy - . Uojeogplap Pt P yBnaiy [
“8sed (Uoiq Llagig elapaj Ssed.
- Selm|pusdxyg U B

6002 "¢ 1By BUJpUT JE3A [Eo13 10

Splemy [elapad jo aunlipuadx3 jo ajnpayasg
EPGL009 - L6 ‘NIT
LE 'ON Aunog ysjwoyoug
2 'ON J2Uisiq |ooyog jjasaal

Washington State Auditor's Office

65



988'600'2Z  SOv'bLL'lZ  LBYI6Z papuadxg spiemy [Elapad [E}0),

ozv' v ozv'vy - S2AG LEWNH pue yjeay
j0ydaqg sn 1e303ang
g 0Z¥Pv oev'ry (492 BY6°E6 asngy eouejsong 18I (004G pooMENE
JO JuaulEal] puUEB UORUBABIH JOj SIUBID) Y08
SOAS UBLUNE pue YijesH jodaqg sn
L6g'LeY'8)  1G2's¥2'BL  OVL'OfT uonesnpd jo ydag s leoang
v G¥6CBY8  6¥GE6YB vOEG66 ¥6Ev8 Spun4 UOHRZIIGE}S [e95]4 MBS - YUY 1dSO YA
¥  62LE8 82,69 SHZOVE GBE"v8 $Y37 0} SWRIS 'Y Hed | 8L - Y IdSO YA
v  6VLBLL 6¥2'6LL AN 19E'¥8 sjuRID BIEIS - Ajenp Jeyoea ) Bumoiduw) IdS0 ¥
906'8.E £9500F GOE'vB sjuelsy uopisinbay afenfue ysibug 480 YAA
¥'E gLz'L FARAR
¥'E 162'LLE 62200t
¥ 20,7201 Z0.°201 06 150-60 PEEPE swielboud aenpesfiiapun g03H Y
1o} ssaUIpEay puE sseudlemy Apeg Bululen
Gt2'091 gLETR sjuetsy aje}g Afojouyoa | uoneanpg IdSO ¥M
t OvE'S EPO0CL
¥ g9z'al 65908/
¥ GL0°L 0Gg0Es
¥ 955"l 2¥90EL
¥ 680'0 LGonE.L
¥ rle's Z590€.
¥ ¥19's 6Y90E.
t Bav's $590EL
t ZLE'TL ¥ro0e.
¥ 860'0 859084
14 GvL'g £580¢8.
¥ BIE'CE 5690
1 6.6'2 /5908,
t zoL'2 9590,
t g6t 6480€.
¥ 0Z.'s gro0e.
¥ eLL'e GFO0EL
¥ gze'le LiELEL
¥ ooo't 0oo'L Op510G B62'ra sweibold @AlRAOUL| 10} SIUBRID) B1B1S IdSO YM
panuiued uopednp3y jo ﬁmn_ [
| spiemy : JBQUINN Toelwelbold [eiepad. R e o
‘Bjop. S Ta i 81 BB 1) TETT b .
Xt : Cweiy | dego
- SBIMYPUBAXT i i S

600Z 'L ¢ ¥snbny Dujpus] Jeaj [eJs1H 104
splemy [BJapad jo ainypustix3 Jo sjnpaysg
Zv§Lo0e- L6 N3
1€ ‘oN AlUnog ys|woyous
£ "ON J0u}SI3 1004Dg Raian]

Washington State Auditor's Office
66




Everett Public Schools
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Fiscal Year Ending August 31, 2009

Note 1 — Basis of Accounting

The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is prepared on the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Expenditures represent only the federally funded portions of the program. District records
should be consulted to determine amounts expended or matched from non-federal sources.

Note 2 — Non Cash Awards — Food Commodities
The amount of food commodities reported on the schedule is the value of commodities received by
Everett Public Schools during the fiscal year. Their value is determined by the USDA.

Note 3 — Schoolwide Programs

Everett Public Schools operates a “schoolwide program” in seven elementary buildings. Using federal
funding schoolwide programs are designed to upgrade an entire educational program within a school
for all students, rather than limit services to certain targeted students. The following federal program
amounts were expended by Everett Public Schools in its schoolwide program. Title | (84.010)
$1,894 548.08.

Note 4 — Federal Indirect Rate

Everett Public Schools claimed indirect costs under this grant using the federal restricted rate of 3.01%
where applicable.

Note 5 — Program Costs/Matching Contributions

The amounts shown as current year expenses represent only the federal grant portion of the program
costs. Entire program costs, including Everett Public Schools portion, may be more than shown.

Washington State Auditor's Office
67



ABOUT THE STATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE

~

The State Auditor's Office is established in the state's Constitution and is part of the executive
branch of state government. The State Audltor is elected by the citizens of Washington and sefves '
four-year terms. -

Our mission is to work in. cooperation with our audit clients -and citizens as an advocate for
government accountability. As an elected agency, the State Auditor's Office has the independence
necessary to objectively perform audits and investigations. Our audits are designed to comply with
professional standards as well as to satisfy the requirements of federal, state, and local laws.

The State Auditor's Office employees are Iocated around the state to dellver our serwces effectively .
and efficiently.

Our audits look at financial information and compliance with state, federal and local laws on the
- part of all local governments including schools, and all state agencies, including institutions of
higher education. In addition, we conduct performance audits of state agencies and local .
- governments and fraud, whistleblower and citizen hotline investigations.

The results of our work are widely distributed tnrough a variety of reports, which are available on.
our Web site and through our free, electronic subscription service. We continue to refine our
reporting efforts to ensure the results of our audits are usefu[ and understandable. '

. We take our role as partners in accountablhty seriously.” We provide training and techmca[ .
assistance to governments and have an extensive quality assurance program '

State Auditor ' - Brian Sonntag, CGFM

Chief of Staff _ ' A Ted Rutt

Deputy Chief of Staff ' : Doug Cochran
Chief Policy Advisor . . . Jerry Pugnetti -
Director of Audit o S Chuck Pfeil, CPA -
Director of Special Investigations o - Jim Brittain, CPA
Director for Legal Affairs : +Jan Jutte, CPA, CGFM
Director of Quality Assurance ) . ~ Ivan Dansereau
Local Government Liaison , : Mike Murphy
Communications Director : _ Mindy Chambers
Public Records Officer . : Mary Leider

Main number B ) : (360) 902-0370
Toll-free Citizen Hotline o - (866) 902-3900
Web Site _ ‘ ‘ WWW.530.Wa.qov

- Subscription Service https / /www.sao.wa. gov/ EN/News/ Subscnptlons/

{SADQ FACTS.DOC - Rev. DG6/08)



Doara Agenda nequest rorm i, 3
Date of Board Meeting: June 8, 2010 g4 @ e

Title:

Adoption of Resolution 1000 — Authorization to Issue Contracts to Administrative Supervisory Staff and Adoption of Interim
Administrative 2010-2011 Salary Schedule 1, Interim Administrative 2010-2011 Salary Schedule 2, Interim School
Administrative 2010-2011 Salary Schedule

Recommendation:

The Administration recommends adoption of Resolution No. 1000 authorizing the issuance of individual administrative
emplayment contracts, for the 2010-2011 schoaol year. The Administration also recommends adoption of Interim
Administrative 2010-2011 Salary Schedule 1, Interim Administrative 2010-2011 Salary Schedule 2, Interim School
Administrative 2010-2011 Salary Schedule

Purpose/Summary:

Employee contracts are scheduled to be submitted for approval prior to the end of the school year. This allows contracts to
be issued to administrators prior to the June 30 end of the current contract. Early returns of contracts and early submittals of
retirements and resignations allow the district to make timely staffing decisions.

The salary schedule for non-supervisory certificated staff members is used in determining the adminisfrative salary schedules
in order to achieve and maintain parity between supervisors and other staff. As of this date, the District and Everett
Education Association are engaged in negotiations for the 2010-2011 school year, and final salary schedules for non-
supervisory certificated staff and certain other employment terms for the 2010-2011 schaol year have not been adopted.

Due to the need to issue contracts before a final salary schedule has been determined, interim salary schedules are
submitted for approval.

These salary schedules will be increased as reflected in the adjusted salary schedule approved by the Board of Directors by
a percentage comparable to that provided to non-supervisory certificated employees for 2010-2011. Any such revision WI||
be effectuated by a salary ad_]ustment retroactive to July 1, 2010.

[Additional Information I

Agenda Placement:
(1 Information B4 Action [ Consent Agenda Attachment(s)

# of pages

Submitted ! :

Signatw 7 Y /{’ MM./

Contact Person(s): Lynn Evans

Applicable Associate Superintendent signature(s) shouid be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent's
Office.

[] Approved ] Denied [ ] Revised (see attached)
By: By:

Associate Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer Assoclate Superintendent, Chief Instructional Officer
Date: Date:
Comments:

Revised 9/23/09



EVERETT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2
STATE OF WASHINGTON _

RESOLUTION NO. 1000

Authorization to Issue Contracts to
Administrative Supervisory Staff

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Everett School District No. 2 has a statutory obligation to
employ regular certificated personnel by written contract, and

WHEREAS, it is cssential to the success of the District’s education program that personnel
vacancies for the ensuing school year be-identified well in advance so that well-qualified
replacements may be employed;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

1. Individual employment contracts shall be issued forthwith to all administrators entitled to
' an offer of employment for the 2010-2011 school year (see list attached hereto);

2. The Superintendent is hereby directed to cause to be delivered ‘forthwith to all
administrators to be offered employment for the 2010-2011 contract year a completed
contract in the form attached hereto and consistent with the attached 2010-2011 salary
schedule as it applies to each contract recipient.

ADOPTED, this 8" day of June, 2010 : -
EVERETT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2
State of Washington

Superintendent President, Board of Directors




EVERETT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2
CERTIFICATED ADMINISTRATIVE EMPLOYEE CONTRACT
ADMINISTRATIVE SALARY SCHEDULE 1

Date of Issuance: June 9, 2010

Employee: «FIRST» «LAST»

Position: «POSITION»

Salary: «SALARY» FTE: 1.000

Commencing: July 1, 2010 Ending: June 30, 2011 Work Days: 218

It is hereby agreed by and between Everett School District No. 2, Snchomish County, Washington, hereinafter
called the District, and the above-named Employee, that said Employee shall perform faithfully the duties of the
above position and such other duties as assigned by the Superintendent in and for the public schools in the District
as prescribed by the laws of the State of Washington and by the rules and regulations made thereunder by the
Board and under the direction of the Superintendent of Schools.

WITNESSETH:

1.

The above annual salary shall be the 2010-2011 salary for Employee. The annual salary shall be prorated on
a monthly basis.

Employee’s job performance shall be evaluated yearly by the Superintendent or his/her designee, with the
results of said evaluation to be made known to Employee. Employee will be subject to discharge for
sufficient cause as provided by law.

Employee may undertake consultative work, speaking engagements, writing, lecturing or other professional
duties and obligations which do not conflict with Employee’s duties.

Employee may, with the consent of the Superintendent, attend appropriate professional and other official
meetings at the local, state and national level, the actual expenses of said attendance to be paid by the District.
The District shall pay Employee’s dues in the Washington Association of School Administrators, the
American Association of School Administrators, the Association for Supervision and Curriculum
Development, the Association for School Business Officials or similar professional organizations.

In addition to annual salary, Employee shall receive the following in consideration for the faithful
performance of his/her duties:

a. Twelve (12) days of annual leave with compensation for illness, injury and emergencies with unused
leave to accumulate from year to year in accordance with law and District policy;

b. Holidays recognized by the District;

c. The contribution to the Everett School Employees Benefit Trust and the Health Benefits provided or
offered through the Trust (medical, dental, 'TD, life, voluntary short-term salary insurance) on behalf of
Employee shall be no less than that provided non-supervisory certificated staff.

d. Twenty-nine (29) vacation days. Up to twenty (20) unused vacation days can be accumulated annually to
a maximum of fifty (50) days. Such accumulated vacation may be taken in a subsequent year, provided
that no more than six (6) weeks of continuous vacation will be permitted regardless of accumulations. Up
to thirteen (13) days of unused vacation as of June 30 of any calendar year shall be compensable on the
July pay warrant. To the extent consistent with law and without causing the District any financial
penalty, unused vacation shall be compensable upon termination of employment to a maximum of thirty
(30) days. The per diem rate shall be calculated by dividing the employee’s annual salary plus the degree
stipend by the number of work days (260 days less vacation days and District holidays).



e. Fourteen (14) supplemental days per year for extra days beyond the contracted work year paid at the
Employee’s per diem rate of pay prorated on a monthly basis.

f. Leave entitlements will be no less than those provided under Board policy.

g. In lieu of other expense reimbursement for in-District travel, the Employee shall receive $500.00 per
mornth to defray costs incurred using his/her automobile for official travel. (Pursuant to RCW 42.24.090,
it is the determination of the Board that this means of reimbursement is less costly than providing an
automobile to the Associate Superintendent.) The employee will also be entitled to out-of-District
mileage, use of District vehicles, if available, for out-of-District travel and other expense reimbursement
for official business as provided by law and District policy for administrators. The employee shall also be
reimbursed $75 per month for business use of his/her personal cellular phone service.

Employee shal! (a) perform such duties in compliance with federal, state and local laws (including
administrative rules and regulations) and with the policies, rules and reguiations of the District; (b) provide
above-stated days of service exclusive of school holidays and vacation periods; (c) be subject to reassignment
and transfer by the Superintendent of Schools; and (d) be paid in monthly installments. Employee affirms
that he or she is not bound by any other contract which might interfere with performance of duties under this
contract.

It is further agreed that this contract shall not become effective: (1) unless Employee signs and returns the
contract without modification to the District’s Human Resources office within ten (10) days of the date of
issuance; (2) until successful completion of a criminal background check and sexual misconduct check; and
(3) until Employee registers with the District’s Human Resources office (a) a valid State of Washington
administrator’s certificate or other certificate required by law as a condition to Employee’s performance of his
or her employment duties pursuant to this contract, (b} an official transcript of preparation, and (c) any other
required credential. In the event Employee fails to sign and return this contract without modification within
ten (10) days of the date of issuance, Employee shall be deemed to have waived any and all rights to
employment by the District.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, we have hereunio subscribed our names.

EVERETT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 EMPLOYEE
By: _Dr. Gawy Codwy By:
Superintendent
1 certify that this contract had been duly authorized Who, by affixing his or her signature, hereby
by the District’s Board of Directors accepts the terms of this contract
DATE: 06/08/10 DATE:

The original of this contract must be signed and returned within ten (10) days of issuance.



EVERETT SCHOOL DISTRICT NQO, 2
CLASSIFIED ADMINISTRATIVE EMPLOYEE CONTRACT
ADMINISTRATIVE SALARY SCHEDULE 1

Date of Issuance: June 9,2010

Employee: «FIRST» «LAST®

Position:  «POSITION»

Salary: «SALARY» _ FTE: 1.000

Commencing: July 1, 2010 Ending: June 30, 2011 Work Days: 218

It is hereby agreed by and between Everett School District No. 2, Snchomish County, Washington, hereinafter
called the District, and the above-named Employee, that said Employee shall perform faithfully the duties of the
above position and such other duties as assigned by the Superintendent in and for the public schools in the District
as prescribed by the laws of the State of Washington and by the rules and regulations made thereunder by the
Board and under the direction of the Superintendent of Schools.

WITNESSETI:

1.

-]

The above annual salary shall be the 2010-2011 salary for Employee. The annual salary shall be prorated on
a monthly basis.

Employee’s job performance shall be evaluated yearly by the Superintendent or his/her designee, with the
results of said evaluation to be made known to Employee. Employee will be subject to discharge for
sufficient cause as provided by law.

Employee may undertake consultative work, speaking engagements, writing, lecturing or other professional
duties and obligations which do not conflict with Employee’s duties.

Employee may, with the consent of the Superintendent, attend appropriate professional and other official
meetings at the local, state and national level, the actual expenses of said attendance to be paid by the District.
The District shall pay Employee’s dues in the Washington Association of School Administrators, the
American Association of School Administrators, the Association for Supervision and Curriculum
Development, the Association for School Business Officials or similar professional organizations.

In addition to annual salary, Employee shall receive the following in consideration for the faithful
performance of his/her duties:

a. Twelve (12) days of annual leave with compensation for illness, injury and emergencies with unused

leave to accumulate from year to year in accordance with law and District policy;
. Holidays recognized by the District;

c. The contribution to the Everett School Employees Benefit Trust and the Health Benefits provided or
offered through the Trust (medical, dental, L.TD, life, voluntary short-term salary insurance) on behalf of
Employee shall be no less than that provided non-supervisory certificated staff.

d. Twenty-nine (29) vacation days. Up to twenty (20) unused vacation days can be accumulated annually to
a maximum of fifty (50) days. Such accumulated vacation may be taken in a subsequent year, provided
that no more than six (6) weeks of continuous vacation will be permitted regardless of accumulations. Up
to thirteen (13) days of unused vacation as of June 30 of any calendar year shall be compensable on the
July pay warrant. To the extent consistent with law and without causing the District any financial
penalty, unused vacation shall be compensable upon termination of employment to a2 maximum of thirty
(30) days. The per diem rate shall be calculated by dividing the employee’s annual salary plus the degree
stipend by the number of work days (260 days less vacation days and District holidays).



e. Fourteen (14) supplemental days per year for extra days beyond the contracted work year paid at the
Employee’s per diem rate of pay prorated on a monthly basis,

f. Leave entitlements will be no less than those provided under Board policy.

g. In lieu of other expense reimbursement for in-District travel, the Employee shall receive $500.00 per
month to defray costs incurred using his/her automobile for official travel. (Pursuant to RCW 42.24.090,
it is the determination of the Board that this means of reimbursement is less costly than providing an
automobile to the Associate Superintendent.) The employee will also be entitled to out-of-District
mileage, use of District vehicles, if available, for out-of-District travel and other expense reimbursement
for official business as provided by law and District policy for administrators. The employee shall also be
reimbursed $75 per month for business use of his/her personal cellular phone service.

Employee shall (a) perform such duties in compliance with federal, state and local laws (including
administrative rules and regulations) and with the policies, rules and regulations of the District; (b) provide
above-stated days of service exclusive of school holidays and vacation periods; (c) be subject to reassignment
and transfer by the Superintendent of Schools; and (d) be paid in monthly installments. Employee affirms
that he or she is not bound by any other contract which might interfere with performance of duties under this
contract.

It is further agreed that this contract shall not become effective: (1) unless Employee signs and returns the
contract without medification to the District’s Human Resources office within ten (10) days of the date of
issuance; (2) until successful completion of a criminal background check and sexual misconduct check; and
(3) until Employee registers with the District’s Human Resources office (a) an official transcript of
preparation, and (b) any other required credential. In the event Employee fails to sign and return this contract
without modification within ten (10) days of the date of issuance, Employee shall be deemed to have waived
any and all rights to employment by the District.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, we have hereunto subscribed our names.

EVERETT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 EMPLOYEE
By: _Dr. Gawy Colwy By:
Superintendent
I certify that this contract had been duly authorized Who, by affixing his or her signature, hereby
by the District’s Board of Directors accepts the terms of this contract
DATE: 06/08/10 DATE:

The original of this contract must be signed and returned within ten (10) days of issuance.



EVERETT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2
CLASSIFIED ADMINISTRATIVE EMPLOYEE CONTRACT

Date of Issuance: June 9,2010
Employee: «FIRST» «LAST»

Position: «POSITION»
Salary: «SALARY» FTE: «FTE»
Commencing: July 1, 2010 Ending: June 30, 2011 Work Days: 218

It is hereby agreed by and between Everett School District No. 2, Snohomish County, Washington, hereinafter
called the District, and the above-named Employee, that said Employee shall perform faithfully the duties of the
above position and such other duties as assigned by the Superintendent in and for the public schools in the District
as prescribed by the laws of the State of Washington and by the rules and regulations made thereunder by the
Board and under the direction of the Superintendent of Schools.

WITNESSETH:

1. The above annual salary shall be the 2010-2011 salary for Employee. The annual salary shall be prorated on
a monthly basis.

2. Employee’s job performance shall be evaluated yearly by the Superintendent or his‘her designee, with the
results of said evaluation to be made known to Employee. Employee will be subject to discharge for
sufficient cause as provided by law.

3. The District shall pay Employee’s dues in either the Washington Association of School Administrators or the
Washington Association of School Business Officials.

4, In addition to annual salary, Employee shall receive the following in consideration for the faithful
performance of his/her duties:

a. Twelve (12} days of annual leave with compensation for illness, injury and emergencies with unused
leave to accumulate from year to year in accordance with law and District policy;

b. Holidays recognized by the District;

c. The contribution to the Everett School Employees Benefit Trust and the Health Benefits provided or
offered through the Trust (medical, dental, LTD, life, voluntary short-term salary insurance) on behalf of
Employee shall be no less than that provided non-supervisory certificated staff,

d. Twenty-nine (29) vacation days. Up to twenty (20) unused vacation days can be accumulated annually to
a maximum of forty (40) days. Such accumulated vacation may be taken in a subsequent year, provided
that no more than six (6) weeks of continuous vacation will be permitted regardless of accumulations. Up
to thirteen (13) days of unused vacation as of June 30 of any calendar year shall be compensable on the
July pay warrant. To the extent consistent with law and without causing the District any financial
penalty, unused vacation shall be compensable upon termination of employment to a maximum of thirty
(30) days. The per diem rate shall be calculated by dividing the employee’s annual salary plus the degree
stipend by the number of work days (260 days less vacation days and District holidays).

e. Leave entitlements will be no less than those provided under Board policy.

5. Employee shall (a) perform such duties in compliance with federal, state and local laws (including
administrative rules and regulations) and with the policies, rules and regulations of the District; (b) provide
above-stated days of service exclusive of school holidays and vacation periods; (c) be subject to reassignment
and transfer by the Superintendent of Schools; and (d) be paid in monthly installments. Employee affirms
that he or she is not bound by any other contract which might interfere with performance of duties under this
contract,



6. It is further agreed that this contract shall not become effective: (1) unless Employee signs and returns the
contract without modification to the District’s Human Resources office within ten (10) days of the date of
issuance; (2) until successful completion of a criminal background check and sexual misconduct check; and
(3) until Employee registers with the District’s Human Resources office (a) an official transcript of
preparation and (b) any other required credential. In the event Employee fails to sign and return this contract
without modification within ten (10) days of the date of issuance, Employee shall be deemed to have waived
any and all rights to employment by the District.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, we have hereunto subscribed our names.

EVERETT SCHOOL DISTRICT NQ. 2 EMPLOYEE
By: Dr. Gawry Cohwn By:
Superintendent
I certify that this contract had been duly authorized Who, by affixing his or her signature, hereby
by the District’s Board of Directors accepts the terms of this contract
DATE: _ 06/08/10 DATE:

The original of this contract must be signed and returned within ten (10) days of issuance.



EVERETT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2
CERTIFICATED ADMINISTRATIVE EMPLOYEE CONTRACT

Date of Issuance: June 9, 2010

Employee: «FIRST» «LAST»

Position: «POSITION»
Salary: «SALARY» FTE: «FTE»
Commencing: July 1, 2010 Ending: June 30, 2011 Work Days: 214

It is hereby agreed by and between Everett School District No. 2, Snohomish County, Washington, hereinafter
called the District, and the above-named Employee, that said Employee shall perform faithfully the duties of the
above position and such other duties as assigned by the Superintendent in and for the public schools in the District
as prescribed by the laws of the State of Washington and by the rules and regulations made thereunder by the
Board and under the direction of the Superintendent of Schools,

WITNESSETH:

1. The above annual salary shall be the 2010-2011 salary for Employee. The annual salary shall be prorated on
a monthly basis.

2. Employee’s job performance shall be evaluated yearly by the Superintendent or his’her designee, with the
results of said evaluation to be made known to Employee. Employee will be subject to discharge for
sufficient cause as provided by law,

3. The District shall pay Employee’s dues in either the Washington Association of School Administrators or the
Association of Washington School Principals.

4. In addition to annual salary, Employee shall receive the following in consideration for the faithful
performance of his/her duties:

a.

b.

C.,

Twelve (12) days of annual leave with compensation for illness, injury and emergencies with unused
leave to accumulate from year to year in accordance with law and District policy;

Holidays recognized by the District;

The contribution to the Everett School Employees Benefit Trust and the Health Benefits provided or
offered through the Trust (medical, dental, LTD, life, voluntary short-term salary insurance) on behalf of
Employee shall be no less than that provided non-supervisory certificated stafT.

Twenty-nine (29) vacation days. Up to twenty (20) unused vacation days can be accumulated annually to
a maximum of forty (40} days. Such accumulated vacation may be taken in a subsequent year, provided
that no more than six (6) weeks of continuous vacation will be permitted regardless of accumulations. Up
to thirteen (13) days of unused vacation as of June 30 of any calendar year shall be compensable on the
July pay warrant. To the extent consistent with law and without causing the District any financial
penalty, unused vacation shall be compensable upon termination of employment to a maximum of thirty
(30) days. The per diem rate shall be calculated by dividing the employee’s annual salary plus the degree
stipend by the number of work days (260 days less vacation days and District holidays).

Leave entitlements will be no less than those provided under Board policy.

Four (4) non-contract days shall be provided. Scheduling of these days shall be mutually determined by
Employee and his’her supervisor,



5. Employee shall (a) perform such duties in compliance with federal, state and local laws (including
administrative rules and regulations} and with the policies, rules and regulations of the District; (b) provide
above-stated days of service exclusive of school holidays and vacation periods; (c) be subject to reassignment
and transfer by the Superintendent of Schools; and (d} be paid in monthly installments. Employee affirms
that he or she is not bound by any other contract which might interfere with performance of duties under this
contract,

6. It is further agreed that this contract shall not become effective: (1) unless Employee signs and returns the
coniract without modification to the District’s Human Resources office within ten (10) days of the date of
issuance; (2) until successful completion of a criminal background check and sexual misconduct check; and
(3) until Employee registers with the District’s Human Resources office (a) a valid State of Washington
administrator’s certificate or other certificate required by law as a condition to Employee’s performance of his
or her employment duties pursuant to this contract, (b) an official transcript of preparation, and (c) any other
required credential. In the event Employee fails to sign and return this contract without modification within
ten (10) days of the date of issuance, Employee shall be deemed to have waived any and all rights to
employment by the District.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, we have hereunto subscribed our names.

EVERETT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 EMPLOYEE
By:_Dr. Goawy Colwy By:
Superintendent
I certify that this contract had been duly authorized Who, by affixing his or her signature, hereby
by the District’s Board of Directors accepts the terms of this contract
DATE:__ 06/08/10 DATE:

The original of this contract must be signed and returned within ten (10) days of issuance.



EVERETT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2
CERTIFICATED ADMINISTRATIVE EMPLOYEE CONTRACT

Date of Issuance: June 9, 2010

Employee: «FIRST» «LAST»

Position: «POSITION»
Salary: «SALARY» FTE: 1.00
Commencing: July 1, 2010 Ending: June 30, 2011 Work Days: 218

It is hereby agreed by and between Everett School District No. 2, Snohomish County, Washington, hereinafter
called the District, and the above-named Employee, that said Employee shall perform faithfully the duties of the
above position and such other duties as assigned by the Superintendent in and for the public schools in the District
as prescribed by the laws of the State of Washington and by the rules and regulations made thereunder by the
Board and under the direction of the Superintendent of Schools.

WITNESSETH:

I.

L]

The above annual salary shall be the 2010-2011 salary for Employee. The annual salary shall be prorated on
a monthly basis.

Employee’s job performance shall be evaluated yearly by the Superintendent or his/her designee, with the
results of said evaluation to be made known to Employee. Employee will be subject to discharge for
sufficient cause as provided by law.

The District shall pay Employee’s dues in either the Washington Association of Schoo! Administrators or the
Association of Washington School Principals.

In addition to annual salary, Employee shall receive the following in consideration for the faithful
performance of his/her duties:

a. Twelve (12} days of annual leave with compensation for illness, injury and emergencies with unused
leave to accumulate from year to year in accordance with law and District policy;

b. Holidays recognized by the District;

¢. The contribution to the Everett School Employees Benefit Trust and the Health Benefits provided or
offered through the Trust (medical, dental, LTD, life, voluntary short-term salary insurance) on behalf of
Employee shall be no less than that provided non-supervisory certificated staff.

d. Twenty-nine (29) vacation days. Up to twenty (20) unused vacation days can be accumulated annually to
a maximum of forty (40) days. Such accumulated vacation may be taken in a subsequent year, provided
that no more than six (6) weeks of continuous vacation will be permitted regardless of accumulations. Up
to thirteen (13) days of unused vacation as of June 30 of any calendar year shall be compensable on the
July pay warrant. To the extent consistent with law and without causing the District any financial
penalty, unused vacation shall be compensable upon termination of employment to a maximum of thirty
(30) days. The per diem rate shall be calculated by dividing the employee’s annual salary plus the degree
stipend by the number of work days (260 days less vacation days and District holidays).

e. Leave entitlements will be no less than those provided under Board policy.

Employee shall (a) perform such duties in compliance with federal, state and local laws (including
administrative rules and regulations) and with the policies, rules and regulations of the District; (b) provide
above-stated days of service exclusive of school holidays and vacation periods; (c) be subject to reassignment
and transfer by the Superintendent of Schools; and (d) be paid in monthly installments. Employee affirms



that he or she is not bound by any other contract which might interfere with performance of duties under this
contract.

6. It is further agreed that this contract shall not become effective: (1) unless Employee signs and returns the
contract without modification to the District’s Human Resources office within ten (10) days of the date of
issuance; (2) until successful completion of a criminal background check and sexuval misconduct check; and
(3) until Employee registers with the District’s Human Resources office (a) a valid State of Washington
administrator’s certificate or other certificate required by law as a condition to Employee’s performance of his
or her employment duties pursuant to this contract, (b) an official transcript of preparation, and {c) any other
required credential. In the event Employee fails to sign and return this contract without modification within
ten (10) days of the date of issuance, Employee shall be deemed to have waived any and all rights to
employment by the District. '

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, we have hereunto subscribed our names.

EVERETT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 EMPLOYEE
By:__ Dr. Gary Colwy By:
Superintendent
I certify that this contract had been duly authorized Who, by affixing his or her signature, hereby
by the District’s Board of Directors accepts the terms of this contract
DATE: 06/08/2010 DATE:

The original of this contract must be signed and returned within ten (10) days of issuance.



EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS

INTERIM

ADMINISTRATIVE SALARY SCHEDULE 1
2010-2011

ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT,
CHIEF INSTRUCTIONAL OFFICER

160,587
ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT,
CHIEF ACADEMIC OFFICER
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 144 515

$4,180 for Doctoral Degree
$3,345 for MBA/CPA/ARR

Effective July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011

NOTE: This salary schedule will be increased as reflected in the adjusted salary schedule
approved by the Board of Directors by a percentage comparable to that provided to
non-supervisory certificated employees for 2010-2011. Any such revision will be
effectuated by a salary adjustment retroactive to July 1, 2010.



EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS

INTERIM

ADMINISTRATIVE SALARY SCHEDULE 2
2010-2011

DIRECTOR | 127,410
DIRECTOR I 114,303
MANAGER

SPECIALIST 101,210

$4,180 for Doctoral Degree
$3,345 for MBA/CPA/ARR

Effective July 1, 2010

NOTE: This salary schedule will be increased as reflected in the adjusted salary schedule
approved by the Board of Directors by a percentage comparable to that provided to non-
supervisory certificated employees for 2010-2011. Any such revision will be effectuated by
a salary adjustment retroactive to July 1, 2010.



EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
INTERIM

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE SALARY SCHEDULE
2010-11

HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL 127,410
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL 116.694
ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL ’

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

114,303
HIGH SCHOOL ASSISTANT
PRINCIPAL 10,739
MIDDLE SCHOOL ASSISTANT
PRINCIPAL 107,173
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ASSISTANT 101.216
PRINCIPAL o~

$4.,180 for Doctoral Degree

Effective July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011

NOTE: This salary schedule will be increased as reflected in the adjusted salary schedule
approved by the Board of Directors by a percentage comparable to that provided to
non-supervisory certificated employees for 2010-2011. Any such revision will be
effectuated by a salary adjustment retroactive to July 1, 2010.



ADMINISTRATORS SALARY PLACEMENT

NAME

Edwards, Terry W.
McCauley, Matthew

Evans, Carolyn
Gunn, Mike Thomas

Larsen-McDowell, Kristine
McNally, James P.

Moore, Jeffrey D.

Ringo, Molly S.

Jones, Cynthia Treffinger
Toyn, Kenneth D.
Waggoner, Mary Margaret
Williams, Richard E.

Buemel, Harold H.
Durkin, Kimberly A.
Fabian, Jo Anne
Farmer, Jennifer A.
Fender, Carl L.
Hagevik-Seaberg, Randi Kirsten
Jefferis, Gary L.
_Jenkins, Scott M.
Polk, Robert Charles
Sotak, Robert J.
Stolz, Carol Laurie

Rice, Newel S.
Rogers, Beverly Ann
Webber, Debbie L,
Zuetenhorst, Gina L.

Bakken, Jeannette
Ballbach, Rebecca P.
Comfort, Loretta M.

De Jong, Karen

Lahey, Lynn Ann
Larsen, Allison Elizabeth
Sander, Richard E.
Willard, Jeanne M.

Cheshire, Terry Lee
Matthews, Catherine Elizabeth
Woods, Cathy Ann

2010 - 2011

TITLE

Associate Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer
Associate Superintendent, Chief Instructional Officer

Executive Director of Human Resources

Executive Director of Facilities, Maintenance &
Community & Student Services

Executive Director of Special Services

Executive Director of Area 1 Schools

Executive Director of Finance and Operations

Executive Director of Area 2 Schools

Director | of Categorical Programs
Director | of Technology

Director | of Communications

Director | of Curriculum and Instruction

Director [l of Facilities and Planning

Director |l of Special Services

Director Il of Student Success/On-Time Graduation
Director Il of Business Services

Director |l of Career and Technical Education
Director 1| of Human Resources

Director Il of Maintenance & Operations
Director |1 of Technology

Director |l of Athletics

Director Il of Curriculum and Instruction
Director Il of Human Resources

Manager of Information Systems & Technology
Manager of Payroll

Manager of Food Services

Manager of Accounting

Special Services Specialist
Curriculum Specialist
Curriculum Specialist
Special Services Specialist
Curriculum Specialist
Curriculum Specialist
Curriculum Specialist
Curriculum Specialist

High School Principal
High School Principal
High School Principal

1 6/3/2010



ADMINISTRATORS SALARY PLACEMENT

Gillingham, Janet Anne
Kokx, Sherri Kay
Minehan-Stewart, Joyce Ann
Scott, Peter D,

Shepherd, Kelly Ann
Lancaster, Sally A.

Barton, Carla Michele
Cobbs, Betty J.

~ Fuglevand, Brenda Jo
Gilmore, Kimberly Dayle
Holzman, Gerard
Jones, David W.
Koehnen, Shannon L.
Lenseigne, Kert B.
O'Brien, Mary Elizabeth
Opperud, Mary A,
Pedroza, Concepcion L.
Petillo, Shelley S.
Phinney, Janelle C.
Toland, Mark C.

Welsh, Colleen C.

Bush, Eric David
Fleckenstein, Larry C.
Fritts, Lawrence L,
Fritz, Nyla M.

Koetje, Stefani

Lichty, Donald Thomas
Peters, David Scott
Roy, Jack L.

Tyrell, Linda Colleen

Balmer I, John A.
Nunes, Elizabeth A.
Toutant, Bryan S.
Wentworth, Tony H.

Imai, Robin Malia
McDaniel, Mary Ann

2010 ~- 2011

Middle School Principal
Middle School Principal
Middle School Principal
Middle School Principal
Middle School Principal
Alternative School Principal

Elementary School Principal
Elementary School Principal
Elementary School Principal
Elementary School Principal
Elementary School Principal
Elementary Schoaol Principal
Elementary School Principal
Elementary School Principal
Elementary School Principal
Elementary School Principal
Elementary School Principal
Elementary School Principal
Elementary School Principal
Elementary School Principal
Elementary School Principal

High School Assistant Principal
High School Assistant Principal.
High School Assistant Principal
High School Assistant Principal
High School Assistant Principal
High School! Assistant Principal
High School Assistant Principal
High School Assistant Principal
High School Assistant Principal

Middle School Assistant Principal
Middle School Assistant Principal
Middle School Assistant Principal
Middle School Assistant Principal

Elementary School Assistant Principal
Elementary School Assistant Principal

6/3/2010



Item 7b

Attachment will be distributed at Board meeting

=3

/b,



	6.8.10- Bd Meeting Pkt
	AR Report-6.8.10
	6.8.10- Bd Meeting Pkt

